JSPM's



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune.

(Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No. 020-67335102 website: www.icoer.in Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com



1.3.1: Institution integrates crosscutting issues relevant to Professional Ethics, Gender, Human Values, Environment and Sustainability into the Curriculum

Institute promotes communal harmony among students from various religions, ethnic, and socio-economic backgrounds. With a strong commitment to value-based education, the institute has been training students towards academic excellence that would help them seek careers in Engineering. The details of the programs addressing the above said issues are given in the links below.

Sr. No.	Particulars	Links
1	Professional Ethics	https://jspmicoer.edu.in/pdf/SSR2022/1/1.3.1%20Audit%2 0Courses_all%20ds.pdf
2	Gender	https://jspmicoer.edu.in/pdf/SSR2022/1/1.3.1%20NSS%20 regular%20and%20camp%20report%20ds.pdf
3	Human Values	https://jspmicoer.edu.in/pdf/SSR2022/1/1.3.1%20NSS%20 regular%20and%20camp%20report%20ds.pdf
4	Environment and Sustainability	https://jspmicoer.edu.in/pdf/SSR2022/1/1.3.1%20Enviorm ent%20&Sustainability.pdf

Savitribai Phule Pune University Faculty of Science & Technology



Curriculum

For

First Year Bachelor of Engineering (Choice Based Credit System)

(2019 Course)

(With Effect from Academic Year 2019-20)

	TABLE -1 First Engineering _Structure for Semester-I													
Course Code	Course Name	Te Se (Hou	eaching Examination Scheme and Scheme Marks urs/Week)				Credits							
		Theory	Practical	Tutorial	ISE	ESE	ML	PR	OR	Total	HI	PR	TUT	Total
107001	Engineering Mathematics-I	03		01	30	70	25			125	03		01	04
107002/ 107009	Engineering Physics / Engineering Chemistry	04	02		30	70		25		125	04	01)	05
102003	Systems in Mechanical Engineering	03	02		30	70		25		125	03	01		04
103004 / 104010	Basic Electrical Engineering / Basic Electronics Engineering	03	02		30	70		25		125	03	01		04
110005/ 101011	Programming and Problem Solving / Engineering Mechanics	03	02		30	70	-	25		125	03	01		04
111006	Workshop [@]		02					25		25		01		01
	Total	16	10	01	150	350	25	125		650	16	05	01	22
101007	Audit Course 1 ^{&}	02					Envir	onme	ntal S	tudies	-I			
Induction	the beginning of semester-I and 1 week at the beginning of semester-II													
	TABLE -2	2 First Engineering_ Structure for Semester-II												
Course Code	Course Name	Teaching Scheme (Hours/Week)		Examination Scheme and Marks				Credits						
		(Hou	rs/W	eek)			Ma	arks				Cre	dits	
		Theory noH)	Practical Nsu	Tutorial (yaa)	ISE	ESE	Ma	arks Nd	OR	Total	HT	Lee		Total
107008	Engineering Mathematics-II	(Hou Arrow Hou A	Practical S	(asy) Tutorial	ISE 30	ESE 70	M: ML 25	arks 24	OR	Lotal 125	HL 04	Cree NA	olits DL 01	Lotal
107008 107002/ 107009	Engineering Mathematics-II Engineering Physics/ Engineering Chemistry	(Hou Aroon O4 04	<pre>Junction Junction Junctio</pre>	Lutorial 10	ISE 30 30	ESE 70 70	Ma Ma 25 	arks 24 25	 OR	International Second S	HL 04 04	Cree 84 01	DI OI	L 05 05
107008 107002/ 107009 103004 / 104010	Engineering Mathematics-II Engineering Physics/ Engineering Chemistry Basic Electrical Engineering / Basic Electronics Engineering	(Hou	 Dractical 02	eek) Untorial	ESI 30 30 30	ESE 70 70 70	M: ML 25 	2 5	 	125 125 125	H 04 04 03	Understand Underst	01 01 	I 05 05 04
107008 107002/ 107009 103004 / 104010 110005/ 101011	Engineering Mathematics-II Engineering Physics/ Engineering Chemistry Basic Electrical Engineering / Basic Electronics Engineering Programming and Problem Solving / Engineering Mechanics	(Hou	 02 02 02		EX 30 30 30 30	ESE 70 70 70 70	Mi 25 	arks 25 25 25	 OR 	Image: Point of the second s	H 04 04 03 03	Number of the second	01 01 	I 05 05 04 04
107008 107002/ 107009 103004 / 104010 110005/ 101011 102012	Engineering Mathematics-II Engineering Physics/ Engineering Chemistry Basic Electrical Engineering / Basic Electronics Engineering Programming and Problem Solving / Engineering Mechanics Engineering Graphics ^Ω	(Hou	 02 02 02 02	Old Old 01 01	EX 30 30 30 30 	ESE 70 70 70 70 50	Ma 25 2	arks 24 25 25 25 5	 	Image: Project state 125 125 125 125 125 125 125	HL 04 04 03 03 01	Name Name 01 01 01 01	01 011	I EJOL 05 05 04 04 02
107008 107002/ 107009 103004 / 104010 110005/ 101011 102012 110013	Engineering Mathematics-II Engineering Physics/ Engineering Chemistry Basic Electrical Engineering / Basic Electronics Engineering Programming and Problem Solving / Engineering Mechanics Engineering Graphics ^Ω Project Based Learning [§]	(Hou	 02 02 02 02 04	Junction 01 01 01 01 01	EX 30 30 30 30 	ESE 70 70 70 70 70 50 	M: 25 25 25	Parks 225 225 255 55 50	 	Iteg 125 125 125 125 125 75 75	H 04 04 03 03 01 	Number of the second	01 01 1	Itpol 05 05 04 02 02
107008 107002/ 107009 103004 / 104010 110005/ 101011 102012 110013	Engineering Mathematics-II Engineering Physics/ Engineering Chemistry Basic Electrical Engineering / Basic Electronics Engineering Programming and Problem Solving / Engineering Mechanics Engineering Graphics ^Ω Project Based Learning [§] Total	(Hou	 02 02 02 02 02 04 12	Jeek) 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01	EX 30 30 30 30 120	ES 70 70 70 70 70 50 330	Ma 25 22 25 75	Image: Arror with a constraint of the second seco	 	Image: Point of the second system 125	H 04 04 03 03 01 15	Name Nam Name Name	Interface 01 01 01 01 02	Image: Constraint of the second system Image: Consecond system Image: Constraint of t
107008 107002/ 107009 103004 / 104010 110005/ 101011 102012 110013 101014	Engineering Mathematics-II Engineering Physics/ Engineering Chemistry Basic Electrical Engineering / Basic Electronics Engineering Programming and Problem Solving / Engineering Mechanics Engineering Graphics ^Ω Project Based Learning [§] Total	(Hou	rs/W 02 02 02 02 04 12 	Veek) 01 01 01 01 02	E 30 30 30 30 120	E 70 70 70 70 50 330	Ma 25 25 75 Enviro	Y 25 25 25 5 50 125	20	Item 125 75 650 rudies-	HL 04 04 03 03 01 15 II	Name Name 01 01 01 01 0 02 05	01 01 02	Itpol 05 05 04 02 02 22

Instructions:

- PR/Tutorial must be conducted in three batches per division.
- Minimum number of required Experiments/Assignments in PR/ Tutorial shall be carried out as mentioned in the syllabi of respective subjects.
- Every Student should appear for Engineering Physics, Engineering Chemistry, Engineering Mechanics, Basic Electrical Engineering, Basic Electronics Engineering, Programming and Problem solving during the year.
- College is allowed to distribute Teaching workload of subjects Engineering Physics, Engineering Chemistry, Basic Electrical Engineering, Basic Electronics Engineering, Engineering Mechanics, Programming and Problem solving in semester I and II dividing number of FE divisions into two appropriate groups.
- Assessment of tutorial work has to be carried out as term-work examination. Term-work Examination and Practical Examination at first year of engineering course shall be internal continuous assessment only.
- Ω 1 Credit for Engineering Graphics theory has to be awarded on the basis of End semester examination of 50 marks while 1 credit of tutorial and practical shall be awarded on internal continuous assessment only.
- @ Credit for the course of workshop practical is to be awarded on the basis of continuous assessment / submission of job work.
- § Project based learning (PBL) requires continuous mentoring by faculty throughout the semester for successful completion of the tasks selected by the students per batch. While assigning the teaching workload a load of 2 Hrs/week/batch needs to be considered for the faculty involved. The Batch needs to be divided into sub-groups of 5 to 6 students. Assignments / activities / models/ projects etc. under project based learning is carried throughout semester and Credit for PBL has to be awarded on the basis of internal continuous assessment and evaluation at the end of semester.
- & Audit course for Environmental Studies and II (As per D.O.No.F.13-1/2000 (EA/ENV/COS-I) dated 14 May, 2019) is mandatory but non-credit course. Examination has to be conducted at the end of Sem I & II respectively for award of grade at college level. Grade awarded for audit course shall not be calculated for grade point &CGPA.

Audit course for Physical education is mandatory non-credit course. Examination has to be conducted at the end of Semester for award of grade at college level. Grade awarded for audit course shall not be calculated for grade point &CGPA.

Savitribai Phule Pune University

Faculty of Science and Technology



Syllabus for

S.E (Electronics / Electronics & Telecommunication Engineering)

(Course 2019)

(w.e.f. June 2020)

	Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune S.E. (Electronics / E&TC Engineering) 2019 Course (With effect from Academic Year 2020-21)														
	Semester-III														
Course Code	Course Name	Te So (Hou	eachin chem urs/W	ng le 'eek)	E	Examination Scheme and Marks						Credit			
		Theory	Practical	Tutorial	In-Sem	End-Sem	ΜT	PR	OR	Total	HI	PR	TUT	Total	
207005	Engineering Mathematics III	04	-	01	30	70	25	-	-	125	04	-	01	05	
204181	Electronic Circuits	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03	
204182	Digital Circuits	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03	
204183	Electrical Circuits	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03	
204184	Data structures	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03	
204185	Electronic Circuit Lab	-	02	-	-	-	-	50	-	50	-	01	-	01	
204186	Digital circuits Lab		02					50		50		01		01	
204187	Electrical Circuit Lab	-	02	-	-	-	25	-	-	25	-	01	-	01	
204188	Data Structures Lab	-	02	-	-	-	-	-	25	25	-	01	-	01	
204189	Electronic Skill Development	-	02	-	-	-	25	-	-	25	-	01	-	01	
204190	Mandatory Audit Course 3 &	-	-	-					-	-	-	-	-	-	
Total		16	10	01	150	350	75	100	25	700	16	05	01	22	

	Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune S.E. (Electronics / E&TC Engineering) 2019 Course (With effect from Academic Year 2020-21)													
				Seme	ester-	IV								
Course Code	Course Name	T S (Ho	Teaching SchemeExamination Scheme and Marks(Hours/Week)					Credit						
		Theory	Practical	Tutorial	In-Sem	End-Sem	TW	PR	OR	Total	HT	PR	TUT	Total
204191	Signals & Systems	03	-	01	30	70	25	-	-	125	03	-	01	04
204192	Control Systems	03	-		30	70		-	-	100	03	-	-	03
204193	Principles of Communication Systems	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03
204194	Object Oriented Programming	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03
204195	Signals & Control System Lab		02				50			50		01		01
204196	Principle of Communication Systems Lab	-	02	-	-	-	-	50	-	50	-	01	-	01
204197	Object Oriented Programming Lab	-	02	-	-	-	-	-	50	50	-	01	-	01
204198	Data Analytics Lab		02				-		25	25		01		01
204199	Employability Skill Development	02	02	-	-	-	50	-	-	50	02	01	-	03
204200	Project Based Learning ⁿ	-	04				50		-	50		02		02
204201	Mandatory Audit Course 4 ^{&}	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Total	14	14	01	120	280	175	50	75	700	14	07	01	22
Abbreviat In-Sem: In PR : Pract	tions: a semester End-sen ical OR : O	n: En ral	d seme	ester			TH TU	: The Г : Tu	ory torial	I	TW	: Tern	n Wo	rk

Note: Interested students of S.E. (Electronics/E&TC) can opt any one of the audit course from the list of audit courses prescribed by BoS (Electronics & Telecommunications Engineering)

General Instructions

- PR/Tutorial/PBL must be conducted in three batches per division.
- Minimum number of required Experiments/Assignments in PR/ Tutorial shall be carried out as mentioned in the syllabi of respective subjects.
- Assessment of tutorial work has to be carried out as term-work examination. Term-work Examination at second year of engineering course shall be internal continuous assessment only.
- η: Project based learning (PBL) requires continuous mentoring by faculty throughout the semester for successful completion of the tasks selected by the students per batch. While assigning the teaching workload of 2 Hrs. / week / batch needs to be considered for the faculty involved. The Batch needs to be divided into sub-groups of 5 to 6 students. Assignments / activities / models/ projects etc. under project-based learning is carried throughout semester and Credit for PBL has to be awarded on the basis of internal continuous assessment and evaluation at the end of semester.
- &: Audit course is mandatory but non-credit course. Assessment has to be conducted at the end of Sem III & IV respectively for award of grade at college level. Grade awarded for audit course shall not be calculated for grade point & CGPA.
- **Examination Scheme:** The theory examination shall be conducted in two phases for all the subjects.
 - Phase I as In-Semester Examination of 30 marks written theory examination based on Unit-1 and Unit-2 of course syllabus scheduled by university.
 - Phase II as End-Semester Examination of 70 marks written theory examination based on unit number 3, 4, 5, 6 of course syllabus scheduled by university.

- Structure of Question Paper:
 - Two units (Unit1 and Unit 2) will be covered for 30 Marks for In-Semester Examination Equal weightage will be given to both the units.
 - Four units (Unit 3, Unit 4, Unit 5 and Unit 6) shall have weightage of 70 Marks for End-Semester Examination. Marks weightage for the various units shall be as shown in Table below:

Sr. No.	Unit No.	In - Sem	End - Sem
1.	Ι	15	
2.	II	15	
3.	III		18
4.	IV		17
5.	V		18
6.	VI		17

- Papers will have only one section and there will be two questions for In-sem and four questions for End-sem. For each question there will be alternate Question based on same unit and of the same marks.
- Framing of questions should be according to Anderson / Bloom's Taxonomy and disseminated through the question papers with a mention of course outcomes as well.
- Assessment:
- A. Theory:
 - In-sem assessment will be done at the centralized assessment programme (CAP) Centre of the College by the Expert who is appointed as an examiner for the courses as per 48(3) panel of Maharashtra Public University act 2016.

- End-sem assessment will be done at the CAP Centre designated by the University by the Expert who is appointed as an examiner for the subject as per 48(3) panel.
- **B. Term Work:** Term Work is continuous assessment based on work done, submission of work in the form of report / journal, timely completion, attendance, and understanding. It should be assessed by subject teacher of the institute. At the end of the semester, the final grade for a Term Work shall be assigned based on the performance of the student and is to be submitted to the Savitribai Phule Pune University (SPPU). A student who fails in the Term Work on account of unsatisfactory performance shall be given F grade and on the account of inadequate attendance shall be given FX grade. Failing in a particular course Term Work shall not be the criteria for detention in the semester.
- **C. Practical / Oral:** Practical / Oral is to be conducted and assessed jointly by internal and external examiners. The performance in the Practical / Oral examination shall be assessed by at least one pair of examiners appointed as examiners by the Savitribai Phule Pune University. The examiners will prepare the mark / grade sheet in the format as specified by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and authenticate it.

Guidelines for Instructor's Manual

- The instructor's manual is to be developed as a hands-on resource and reference.
- Copy of Curriculum, Conduction & Assessment guidelines, List of Experiments to be attached.

Guidelines for Laboratory Conduction

- Students are not allowed to touch any equipment or other materials in the laboratory until they are instructed by Teacher or Technician.
- All the experiments mentioned in the syllabus are compulsory.
- Use of open source software and recent version is to be encouraged.
- In addition to these, faculty member has to get it done a mini-project based on the concepts learned.

Guidelines for Student's Lab Journal

- The laboratory assignments/experiments are to be submitted by student in the form of journal.
- Journal consists of Certificate, table of contents, and handwritten write-up for each experiment.
- Each experiment should consist of:
 - ✓ Title.
 - ✓ Objectives.
 - ✓ Problem Statement, Outcomes
 - ✓ Hardware / Software (If any) requirements.
 - ✓ Concept.
 - ✓ Experimental procedure / Setup.
 - \checkmark Observation table.
 - ✓ Conclusion.

Guidelines for Lab Assessment

- Continuous assessment of laboratory work is done based on overall performance.
- Each lab assignment/ experiment assessment will assign grade / marks based on parameters with appropriate weightage.
- Suggested parameters for overall assessment as well as each lab assignment / experiment assessment include:
 - ✓ Timely completion.
 - ✓ Performance.
 - ✓ Punctuality and neatness.
- The parameters for assessment are to be known to the students at the beginning of the course.

Savitribai Phule Pune University										
Second Year of Electronics / E & Tc Engineering (2019 Course)										
204190: Mandatory Audit Course - 3										
Teaching Scheme:CreditExamination Scheme:										

List of Courses to be opted (Any one) under Mandatory Audit Course 3

- Technical English For Engineers
- Ecology and Environment
- Ecology and Society
- German I
- Science, Technology and Society
- Introduction to Japanese Language and Culture

GUIDELINES FOR CONDUCTION OF AUDIT COURSE

In addition to credits courses, it is mandatory that there should be audit course (non-credit course) from second year of Engineering. The student will be awarded grade as AP on successful completion of audit course. The student may opt for two of the audit courses (One in each semester). Such audit courses can help the student to get awareness of different issues which make impact on human lives and enhance their skill sets to improve their employability. List of audit courses offered in the semester is provided in the curriculum. Student can choose one of the audit course from list of courses mentioned. Evaluation of audit course will be done at institute level.

The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP and shall be included such grade in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory insemester performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP' grade and performance in these courses is not accounted in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of audit course will be done at institute level itself.

Selecting an Audit Course:

Using NPTEL Platform:

NPTEL is an initiative by MHRD to enhance learning effectiveness in the field of technical education by developing curriculum based video courses and web based e-courses. The details of NPTEL courses are available on its official website <u>www.nptel.ac.in</u>

- Student can select any one of the courses mentioned above and has to register for the corresponding online course available on the NPTEL platform as an Audit course.
- Once the course is completed the student can appear for the examination as per the guidelines on the NPTEL portal.
- After clearing the examination successfully; student will be awarded with certificate.

Assessment of an Audit Course:

- The assessment of the course will be done at the institute level. The institute has to maintain the record of the various audit courses opted by the students. The audit course opted by the students could be interdisciplinary.
- During the course students will be submitting the online assignments. A copy of same students can submit as a part of term work for the corresponding Audit course.
- On the satisfactory submission of assignments, the institute can mark as "Present" and the student will be awarded the grade AP on the marksheet.

Recommended parameters for assessment, evaluation and weightage:

- 1. Idea Inception (kind of survey). (10%)
- 2. Outcome (Participation/ publication, copyright, patent, product in market). (50%)
- 3. Documentation (Gathering requirements, design & modeling, implementation/execution, use of technology and final report, other documents). (15%)
- 4. Attended reviews, poster presentation and model exhibition. (10%)
- 5. Demonstration (Poster Presentation, Model Exhibition etc). (10%).
- Awareness /Consideration of Environment/ Social /Ethics/ Safety measures/Legal aspects. (5%)

Learning Resources

Reference Books / Research Articles:

- 1. John Larmer, John R. Mergendoller, and Suzie Boss, "Setting the Standard for Project Based Learning".
- 2. John Larmer and Suzie Boss, "Project Based Teaching: How to Create Rigorous and Engaging Learning Experiences".
- 3. Erin M. Murphy and Ross Cooper, "Hacking Project Based Learning: 10 Easy Steps to PBL and Inquiry". M. Krašna, "Project based learning (PBL) in the teachers' education,"39th International Convention on Information and Communication Technology, Electronics and Microelectronics (MIPRO), Opatija, 2016, pp. 852-856, doi: 10.1109/MIPRO.2016.7522258.
- 4. J. Macias- Guarasa, J.M. Montero, R. San-Segundo, A. Araujo and O. Nieto-Taladriz, "A project based learning approach to design electronic systems curricula", IEEE transactions on Education, vol.49, no. 3, pp. 389-397, Aug. 2006, doi: 10.1109/TE.2006.879784

Web resources:

- Project-Based Learning, Edutopia, March 14, 2016.
- What is PBL? Buck Institute for Education.
- www.howstuffworks.com
- www.wikipedia.org

Savitribai Phule Pune University

Second Year of Electronics/E & Tc Engineering (2019 Course)

204201: Mandatory Audit Course - 4

Teaching Scheme:	Credit	Examination Scheme:

List of Courses to be opted (Any one) under Mandatory Audit Course 4

- Enhancing Soft Skills and Personality
- Language & Mind
- Emotional Intelligence
- German II
- Human Behaviour
- Speaking Effectively

GUIDELINES FOR CONDUCTION OF AUDIT COURSE

In addition to credits courses, it is mandatory that there should be audit course (non-credit course) from second year of Engineering. The student will be awarded grade as AP on successful completion of audit course. The student may opt for two of the audit courses (One in each semester). Such audit courses can help the student to get awareness of different issues which make impact on human lives and enhance their skill sets to improve their employability. List of audit courses offered in the semester is provided in the curriculum. Student can choose one of the audit course from list of courses mentioned. Evaluation of audit course will be done at institute level.

The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP and shall be included such grade in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory insemester performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP' grade and performance in these courses is not accounted in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of audit course will be done at institute level itself.

Selecting an Audit Course:

Using NPTEL Platform:

NPTEL is an initiative by MHRD to enhance learning effectiveness in the field of technical education by developing curriculum based video courses and web based e-courses. The details of NPTEL courses are available on its official website <u>www.nptel.ac.in</u>

- Student can select any one of the courses mentioned above and has to register for the corresponding online course available on the NPTEL platform as an Audit course.
- Once the course is completed the student can appear for the examination as per

the guidelines on the NPTEL portal.

• After clearing the examination successfully; student will be awarded with certificate.

Assessment of an Audit Course:

- The assessment of the course will be done at the institute level. The institute has to maintain the record of the various audit courses opted by the students. The audit course opted by the students could be interdisciplinary.
- During the course students will be submitting the online assignments. A copy of same students can submit as a part of term work for the corresponding Audit course.
- On the satisfactory submission of assignments, the institute can mark as "Present" and the student will be awarded the grade AP on the marksheet.

Faculty of Science and Technology Savitribai Phule Pune University Maharashtra, India



Curriculum for

Second Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course) (With effect from 2020-21)

http://unipune.ac.in/university_files/syllabi.htm

	Savitribai Phule Pune University							
Second Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course)								
	(With effect from Academic Year 2020-21)							
	Table of Contents							
Sr. No.	Title	Page						
		Number						
1.	Program Outcomes	3						
2.	Program Specific Outcomes	3						
3.	Course Structure	4						
4.	General Guidelines	5						
5.	Course Contents (Semester III)	8 To 48						
	210241: Discrete Mathematics	8						
	210242: <u>Fundamentals of Data Structures</u>	11						
	210243: Object Oriented Programming (OOP)	14						
	210244: <u>Computer Graphics</u>	17						
	210245: Digital Electronics and Logic Design	20						
	210246: Data Structures Laboratory	23						
	210247: OOP and Computer Graphics Laboratory	28						
	210248: Digital Electronics Laboratory	32						
	210249: Business Communication Skills	34						
	210250: <u>Humanity and Social Science</u>	37						
	210251: <u>Audit Course 3</u>	43						
6.	Course Contents (Semester IV)	50 To 80						
	207003: Engineering Mathematics III	50						
	210252: Data Structures and Algorithms	52						
	210253: <u>Software Engineering</u>	55						
	210254: Microprocessor	58						
	210255: Principles of Programming Languages	61						
	210256: Data Structures and Algorithms Laboratory	64						
	210257: Microprocessor Laboratory	68						
	210258: Project Based Learning II	70						
	210259: <u>Code of Conduct</u>	75						
	210260: <u>Audit Course 4</u>	80						
7.	Acknowledgement	86						
8.	Task Force at Curriculum Design	87						

http://collegecirculars.unipune.ac.in/sites/documents/Syllabus2020/Forms/AllItems.aspx

Savitribai Phule Pune University Bachelor of Computer Engineering

Drogram	Outcomes	$(\mathbf{D} \cap \mathbf{c})$

Program Outcomes (POS)								
Learners are expected to know and be able to-								
PO1	Engineering knowledge	Apply the knowledge of mathematics, science, Engineering fundamentals, and an Engineering specialization to the solution of complex Engineering problems.						
PO2	Problem analysis	Identify, formulate, review research literature and analyze complex Engineering problems reaching substantiated conclusions using first principles of mathematics, natural sciences and Engineering sciences.						
PO3	Design / Development of Solutions	Design solutions for complex Engineering problems and design system components or processes that meet the specified needs with appropriate consideration for the public health and safety, and the cultural, societal, and Environmental considerations.						
PO4	Conduct Investigations of Complex Problems	Use research-based knowledge and research methods including design of experiments, analysis and interpretation of data, and synthesis of the information to provide valid conclusions.						
PO5	Modern Tool Usage	Create, select, and apply appropriate techniques, resources, and modern Engineering and IT tools including prediction and modeling to complex Engineering activities with an understanding of the limitations.						
PO6	The Engineer and Society	Apply reasoning informed by the contextual knowledge to assess societal, health, safety, legal and cultural issues and the consequent responsibilities relevant to the professional engineering practices.						
PO7	Environment and Sustainability	Understand the impact of the professional Engineering solutions in societal and Environmental contexts, and demonstrate the knowledge of, and need for sustainable development.						
PO8	Ethics	Apply ethical principles and commit to professional ethics and responsibilities and norms of Engineering practice.						
PO9	Individual and Team Work	Function effectively as an individual, and as a member or leader in diverse teams, and in multidisciplinary settings.						
PO10	Communication Skills	Communicate effectively on complex Engineering activities with the Engineering community and with society at large, such as, being able to comprehend and write effective reports and design documentation, make effective presentations, and give and receive clear instructions.						
PO11	Project Management and Finance	Demonstrate knowledge and understanding of Engineering and management principles and apply these to one's own work, as a member and leader in a team, to manage projects and in multidisciplinary Environments.						
PO12	Life-long Learning	Recognize the need for, and have the preparation and ability to engage in independent and life-long learning in the broadest context of technological change.						
		Program Specific Outcomes (PSO)						
A grad	uate of the Compute	er Engineering Program will demonstrate-						
PSO1	Professional Skills-T related to algorithm for efficient design o	he ability to understand, analyze and develop computer programs in the areas s, system software, multimedia, web design, big data analytics, and networking f computer-based systems of varying complexities.						
PSO2	Problem-Solving Ski development using o success.	ills - The ability to apply standard practices and strategies in software project ppen-ended programming environments to deliver a quality product for business						
PSO3	Successful Career environments and pl	and Entrepreneurship- The ability to employ modern computer languages, atforms in creating innovative career paths to be an entrepreneur and to have a						

zest for higher studies.



Savitribai Phule Pune University

Second Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course)

(With effect from Academic Year 2020-21)

	Semester-III													
Course		Teach	ing Sch	ieme	E	xami	nation	Sche	eme	and				
Code	Course Name	(Ηοι	urs/We	ek)			Ma	arks			Cr	edit	Sche	eme
		Lecture	Practical	Tutorial	Mid-Sem	End-Sem	Term work	Practical	Oral	Total	Lecture	Practical	Tutorial	Total
210241	Discrete Mathematics	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03		-	03
210242	Fundamentals of Data Structures	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03
210243	Object Oriented Programming (OOP)	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03
210244	Computer Graphics	03	I	-	30	70	I	I	-	100	03	-	-	03
210245	Digital Electronics and Logic Design	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03
210246	Data Structures Laboratory	-	04	-	-	-	25	50	-	75	-	02	-	02
210247	OOP and Computer Graphics Laboratory	-	04	-	-	-	25	25	-	50	-	02	-	02
210248	Digital Electronics Laboratory	-	02	-	-	-	25	-	-	25	-	01	-	01
210249	Business Communication Skills	-	02	-	-	-	25	-	-	25	-	01	-	01
210250	Humanity and Social Science	-	-	01	-	-	25	-	-	25	-	-	01	01
210251	Audit Course 3													
				-	-	-		٦	otal	Credit	15	06	01	22
	Total	15	12	01	150	350	125	75	-	700	-	-	-	-
	Semester-IV													
Course		Teach	ing Sch	ieme	E	xami	nation	Sche	eme	and				
Code	Course Name	(Ηοι	urs/We	ek)			Ma	arks	[Cr	edit	Sche	eme
		Lecture	Practical	Tutorial	Mid-Sem	End-Sem	Term work	Practical	Oral	Total	Lecture	Practical	Tutorial	Total
207003	Engineering Mathematics III	03	-	01	30	70	25	-	-	125	03		01	04
210252	Data Structures and Algorithms	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03
210253	Software Engineering	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03
210254	Microprocessor	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03
210255	Principles of Programming	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03
240256	Languages		04				25	25		50		02		02
210256	Data Structures and Algorithms	-	04	-	-	-	25	25	-	50	-	02	-	02
210257	Laboratory Microprocessor Laboratory		02				25		25	EO		01		01
210257	Project Record Learning II	-	02	-	-	-	25 50	-	25	50	-	01	-	01
210250		_	04			<u> </u>	20	_			-	02		02
			-	01	-	-	75	-	-	75	- 1	' - '	()1	
210260	<u>Lode of Conduct</u> Audit Course 4	-	-	01	-	-	25	-	-	25	-	-	01	01
210260	Audit Course 4	-	-	01	-	-	25	- 1	- otal	25 Credit	-	- 05	01 02	22

http://collegecirculars.unipune.ac.in/sites/documents/Syllabus2020/Forms/AllItems.aspx

General Guidelines

- 1. Every undergraduate program has its own objectives and educational outcomes. These objectives and outcomes are furnished by considering various aspects and impacts of the curriculum. These Program Outcomes (POs) are categorically mentioned at the beginning of the curriculum (ref: NBA Manual). There should always be a rationale and a goal behind the inclusion of a course in the curriculum. Course Outcomes though highly rely on the contents of the course; many-a-times are generic and bundled. The Course Objectives, Course Outcomes and CO-PO mappings matrix justifies the motives, accomplishment and prospect behind learning the course. The Course Objectives, Course Outcomes and CO-PO Mapping Matrix are provided for reference and these are indicative only. The course instructor may modify them as per his or her perspective.
- @:<u>CO and PO Mapping Matrix</u> (Course Outcomes and Program Outcomes)- The <u>expected</u> attainment mapping matrix at end of course contents, indicates the correlation levels of 3, 2, 1 and '-'. The notation of 3, 2 and 1 denotes substantially (high), moderately (medium) and slightly (low). The mark '-' indicates that there is no correlation between the respective CO and PO.
- 3. #:Elaborated examples/Case Studies- For each course, contents are divided into six units-I, II, III, IV, V and VI. Elaborated examples/Case Studies are included at the end of each unit to explore how the learned topics apply to real world situations and need to be explored so as to assist students to increase their competencies, inculcating the specific skills, building the knowledge to be applicable in any given situation along with an articulation. One or two sample exemplars or case studies are included for each unit; instructor may extend the same with more. Exemplar/Case Studies may be assigned as self-study by students and to be excluded from theory examinations.
- 4. *: For each unit contents, the desired content attainment mapping is indicated with Course Outcome(s). Instructor may revise the same as per their viewpoint.
- 5. For laboratory courses, set of suggested assignments is provided for reference. Laboratory Instructors may design suitable set of assignments for respective course at their level. Beyond curriculum assignments and mini-project may be included as a part of laboratory work. The Inclusion of few optional assignments that are intricate and/or beyond the scope of curriculum will surely be the value addition for the students and it will satisfy the intellectuals within the group of the learners and will add to the perspective of the learners.
- 6. For each laboratory assignment, it is essential for students to draw/write/generate flowchart, algorithm, test cases, mathematical model, Test data set and comparative/complexity analysis (as applicable). Batch size for practical and tutorial may be as per guidelines of authority.
- 7. For each course, irrespective of the examination head, the instructor should motivate students to read and publish articles, research papers related to recent development and invention in the field.
- For laboratory, instructions have been included about the conduction and assessment of laboratory work. <u>These guidelines are to be strictly followed</u>. Use of open source software is appreciated.
- 9. <u>Term Work^[1]</u>—Term work is continuous assessment that evaluates a student's progress throughout the semester^[1]. Term work assessment criteria specify the standards that must be met and the evidence that will be gathered to demonstrate the achievement of course outcomes. Categorical assessment criteria for the term work should establish unambiguous

standards of achievement for each course outcome. They should describe what the learner is expected to perform in the laboratories or on the fields to show that the course outcomes have been achieved. It is recommended to conduct internal monthly practical examination as part of continuous assessment.

Students' work will be evaluated typically based on the criteria like attentiveness, proficiency in execution of the task, regularity, punctuality, use of referencing, accuracy of language, use of supporting evidence in drawing conclusions, quality of critical thinking and similar performance measuring criteria.

- 10. <u>Laboratory Journal-</u> Program codes with sample output of all performed assignments are to be submitted as softcopy. Use of DVD or similar media containing students programs maintained by Laboratory In-charge is highly encouraged. For reference one or two journals may be maintained with program prints in the Laboratory. As a conscious effort and little contribution towards Green IT and environment awareness, attaching printed papers as part of write-ups and program listing to journal may be avoided. <u>Submission of journal/ term work in the form of softcopy is desirable and appreciated.</u>
- 11. <u>Tutorial^[1]</u> Tutorials can never be an individual course but an additional aid to the learners. Tutorials help the learners to inculcate the contents of the course with focused efforts on small group of the learners. Tutorial conduction should concentrate more on simplifying the intricacies converging to clear understanding and application. <u>Assessment of tutorial work is to be done in a manner similar to assessment of term-work; do follow same guidelines.</u>
- 12. <u>Audit Course[1]</u>: The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP/PP (Audit Course Pass) and the grade 'AP'/'PP' shall be included in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP'/'PP'' grade and performance in these courses is not accounted in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of audit course will be done at institute level itself.
- 13. **\$**:For courses 210249: Business Communication Skills, 210250: Humanity and Social Science and 210260: Code of Conduct, one credit can be earned by student if student successfully completes the Swayam course as listed in curriculum of respective course in this document.

UGC has issued the UGC (Credit Framework for online learning courses through SWAYAM) Regulation 2016 advising the Universities to identify courses where credits can be transferred on to the academic record of the students for courses done on SWAYAM. AICTE has also put out gazette notification in 2016 and subsequently for adoption of these courses for credit transfer [2].

SWAYAM is a programme initiated by Government of India and designed to achieve the three cardinal principles of Education Policy viz., access, equity and quality. This is done through a platform that facilitates hosting of the courses to be accessed by anyone, anywhere at any time. Courses delivered through SWAYAM are interactive, prepared by the best teachers in the country and are available, free of cost to any learner. However, learners wanting a SWAYAM certificate should register for the final proctored exams that come at a fee and attend in-person at designated center on specified dates. Eligibility for the certificate is generally announced on the course page. Universities/colleges approving credit transfer for these courses can use the marks/certificate obtained in these courses for the same.[2]

Note: For Examination rules, pattern and assessment please refer [1]

[1]<u>http://collegecirculars.unipune.ac.in/sites/documents/Syllabus%202019/Rules%20and%20Regulati</u> ons%20F.E.%202019%20Patt 10.012020.pdf

[2] <u>https://swayam.gov.in/about</u>

Abbreviations								
TW: Term Work	PR: Practical							
OR: Oral	TUT: Tutorial	Sem: Semester						

http://collegecirculars.unipune.ac.in/sites/documents/Syllabus2020/Forms/AllItems.aspx



Semester III



Savitribai Phule Pune University Second Year of Engineering (2019 Course) 210251: Audit Course 3

In addition to credits, it is recommended that there should be audit course, in preferably in each semester starting from second year in order to supplement students' knowledge and skills. Student will be awarded the bachelor's degree if he/she earns specified total credit [1] and clears all the audit courses specified in the curriculum. The student will be awarded grade as AP on successful completion of audit course. The student may opt for one of the audit courses per semester, starting in second year first semester. Though not mandatory, such a selection of the audit courses helps the learner to explore the subject of interest in greater detail resulting in achieving the very objective of audit course's inclusion. List of options offered is provided. Each student has to choose one audit course from the list per semester. Evaluation of audit courses are suggested.

Criteria:

The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP (Audit Course Pass) and shall be included such AP grade in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP' grade and performance in these courses is not accounted in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of audit course will be done at institute level itself [1]

Guidennes for Co	multion and Assessment (Any one)	or more of following but not infitted to).
 Lectures/ 	Guest Lectures	Surveys
• Visits (So	cial/Field) and reports	Mini-Project
 Demonst 	rations	 Hands on experience on focused
		topic
Course Guideline	es for Assessment (Any one or more o	of following but not limited to):
 Written T 	lest lest	
 Demonst 	rations/ Practical Test	
 Presentat 	tions, IPR/Publication and Report	
	Audit Course 3	Options
Audit Course	Audit Course Title	

Audit Course	Audit Course Title						
Code							
AC3-I	Green Construction and Design						
AC3-II	Social Awareness and Governance Program						
AC3-III	Environmental Studies						
AC3-IV	Smart Cities						
AC3-V	Foreign Language (one of Japanese/Spanish/French/German). Course contents for Japanese(Module 1) are provided. For other languages institute may design suitably.						
Note: It is permitt	ed to opt one of the audit courses listed at SPPU website too, if not opted earlier.						
http://collegecirculars.unipune.ac.in/sites/documents/Syllabus%202017/Forms/AllItems.aspx							
http://www.unip	une.ac.in/university_files/syllabi.htm						

AC3-I: Green Construction and Design

Prerequisites: General awareness of environment and eco system.

Course Objectives:

- To motivate students for undertaking green construction projects, technical aspects of their design, obstacles to getting them done, and future directions of the field.
- 2. To increase awareness of green construction issues, so that students will know the range of existing knowledge and issues.
- 3. Proper use of energy, water and other resources without harming environment.
- 4. To reduce waste pollution and Environment Degradation.

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

CO1: Understand the importance of environment friendly society.

CO2: Apply primary measures to reduce carbon emissions from their surroundings.

CO3: Learn role of IT solutions in design of green buildings.

CO4: Understand the use of software systems to complete statutory compliances involved in the design of a new home or office building through green construction.

Course Contents

- 1. Introduction to Green Construction, need of green construction, Importance, Government Initiatives, your role in the Green Environment.
- 2. How to do Green Construction, Project Definition, Team Building, Education and Goal Setting, Documents and Specification.
- 3. Elements of Green Construction, Materials Construction Waste Management, Indoor Air Quality, Energy Efficiency.
- 4. Indian Green Building Council (IGBC), Introduction to IGBC, IGBC rating system, Green building projects in India, Benefits of green building, effects on natural resources.

Team Projects:

Students will be formed into groups to research green construction and design in a particular construction context and report their results to the class. What are the particular obstacles and opportunities to integrating green construction techniques into the following sectors? Be sure to consider technical, social, political and economic issues:

Hotels (economy, luxury, resorts), Hospitals, Retail(big box, malls, small scale downtown retail), Office, Government, ,Schools, Universities, Housing, Transportation Stations (Airport Terminals, Train Stations).

References :

- 1. Kibert, C. (2008) Sustainable Construction: Green Building Design and Delivery, 2nd edition(Hoboken, NJ: John Wiley and Sons.
- 2. Handbook of Green Building Design and Construction 1st Edition, by Sam Kubba, eBook ISBN:9780123851291.

IGBC Green New Buildings Rating System, Version 3.0, Abridged Reference Guide September 2014. Available:https://igbc.in/igbc/html_pdfs/abridged/IGBC%20Green%20New%20Buildings%20Rating %20System%20(Version%203.0).pdf

	<u>@The CO-PO Mapping Matrix</u>											
CO/PO	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	РО 10	PO 11	РО 12
CO1	-	-	2	-	-	3	3	-	-	-	-	-
CO2	-	-	2	-	-	3	3	-	-	-	-	-
CO3	-	-	-	-	3	-	2	-	-	-	-	-
CO4	-	-	1	-	3	-	2	-	-	-	-	-



AC3-II: Social Awareness and Governance Program

Prerequisites:

Awareness about basic terms in Social Science and Governance

Course Objectives:

- To Increase community awareness about social issues and to promote the practice of good governance in both private and public institutions, through policy advocacy and awareness creation in order to ensure proper utilization of public resources and good service delivery.
- 2. Increase community awareness on health, education, and human rights.
- 3. Transferring costs of social activities to other various segments of society.
- 4. To enhance youth participation in decision-making, democracy and economic development.

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

CO1: Understand social issues and responsibilities as member of society.

CO2: Apply social values and ethics in decision making at social or organizational level

CO3:Promote obstacles in national integration and role of youth for National Integration

CO4: Demonstrate basic features of Indian Constitution.

Course Contents

- 1. Indian Society as Pluralistic, Fundamentals of unity in diversity, diversity and disparity in Indian society, women in mass media, disparities due to disability.
- 2. The Indian constitution as unifying factor, Introduction Making of Indian Constitution, Basic features of Indian Constitution, Strengths of Indian Constitution, and Fundamental Duties.
- 3. National Integration: Introduction, The Value of Tolerance, Minority Classes And Constitution, Pre-Requisites of National Integration, Obstacles To National Integration, Promotion of National Integration, Role of Youth In Promoting Communal Harmony.
- Socialization, Ethics, Values and Prejudices, Meaning of Socialization, Functions of Socialization, Agents of Socialization, Importance of Socialization, Role of Ethics In Individual Development, Role of Basic Human Values In Individual Development, Relative Value System.

Activities:

- 1. Conducting training/workshops/debates on HIV/AIDS prevention and stigma reduction.
- 2. Public shows on girls' education and empowerment.
- 3. Conducting campaigns on adult/disabled education.
- 4. To support the government to develop policy that encourages youth participation in decision-making through government agencies.

References:

- 1. Devidas M. Muley , S Chand, " Social Awareness and Personality Development", ISBN: 812193074X.
- 2. Bhagabati Prosad Banerjee, Durga Das Basu, Shakeel Ahmad Khan, V. R. Manohar, "Introduction to the Constitution of India", ISBN : 9788180385599.

CO/PO	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO 10	PO 11	PO 12
CO1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	-
CO2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	3	2	-	-	-
CO3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2	2	-	-	-
CO4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	1	-	-	-

@The CO-PO Mapping Matrix

AC3-III: Environmental Studies

Environmental studies are the field that examines this relationship between people and the environment. An environmental study is an interdisciplinary subject examining the interplay between the social, legal, management, and scientific aspects of environmental issues.

Course Objectives:

- 1. Understanding the importance of ecological balance for sustainable development.
- 2. Understanding the impacts of developmental activities and mitigation measures.
- 3. Understand and realize the multi-disciplinary nature of the environment, its components, and inter-relationship between man and environment
- Understand the relevance and importance of the natural resources in the sustenance of life on earth and living standard

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

CO1: Comprehend the importance of ecosystem and biodiversity

CO2: Correlate the human population growth and its trend to the environmental degradation and develop the awareness about his/her role towards environmental protection and prevention

CO3: Identify different types of environmental pollution and control measures

CO4: Correlate the exploitation and utilization of conventional and non-conventional resources

Course Contents

- 1. **Natural Resources:** Introduction, Renewable and non-renewable, Forest, water, mineral, food, energy and land resources, Individual and conservation of resources, Equitable use of resources.
- 2. **Ecosystems:** Concept, Structure, Function, Energy flow, Ecological succession, Forest, grassland, desert and aquatic ecosystems Introduction, characteristic features, structure and function.
- 3. **Biodiversity:** Genetic, Species and ecological diversity, Bio Geographical classification of India, Value and hot spots, Biodiversity at global, national and local levels, India as megabiodiversity nation, Threats to biodiversity, Endangered and endemic species of India, Conservation of Biodiversity, Endangered and endemic species, Conservation of biodiversity.
- Pollution: Definition, Causes, effects and control measures of the pollution Air, soil, Noise, Water, Marine and Thermal and Nuclear Pollution, Solid waste management, Role of Individual in Prevention of Pollution, Pollution #Exemplar/Case Studies, Disaster management

Reference:

- Bharucha, E.,-Textbook of "Environmental Studies", Universities Press(2005),ISBN-10:8173715408
- 2. Mahua Basu, "Environmental Studies", Cambridge University Press, ISBN-978-1-107-5317-3

CO/PO	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO10	PO11	PO12
CO1	-	-	-	-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-
CO2	-	-	-	-	-	3	3	-	-	-	-	1
CO3	-	2	-	-	-	2	3	-	-	-	-	-
CO4	-	-	-	-	-	2	2	-	-	-	-	-

@The CO-PO Mapping Matrix

#46/87

AC3-IV: Smart Cities

We breathe in a world defined by urbanization and digital ubiquity, where mobile broadband connections outnumber fixed ones, machines dominate a new "internet of things," and more people live in cities than in the countryside. This course enables us to take a broad historical look at the forces that have shaped the planning and design of cities and information technologies from the rise of the great industrial cities of the nineteenth century to the present. This course considers the motivations, aspirations, and shortcomings of them all while offering a new civics to guide our efforts as we build the future together, one click at a time.

Course Objectives

- To identify urban problems
- To study Effective and feasible ways to coordinate urban technologies.
- To study models and methods for effective implementation of Smart Cities.
- To study new technologies for Communication and Dissemination.
- To study new forms of Urban Governance and Organization.

Course Outcomes

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

CO1: Understand the dynamic behavior of the urban system by going beyond the physical appearance and by focusing on representations, properties and impact factors

CO2: Explore the city as the most complex human-made organism with a metabolism that can be modeled in terms of stocks and flows

CO3: Knowledge about data-informed approaches for the development of the future city, based on crowd sourcing and sensing

CO4: Knowledge about the latest research results in for the development and management of future cities

CO5: Understand how citizens can benefit from data-informed design to develop smart and responsive cities

Course Contents

Urbanization and Ubiquity - The slow emergence of learning cities in an urbanizing world. Cities as collective learners, what do we know?- Framing a view -A gamut of learning types - Secrets of knowing and accelerating change - Why some cities learn and others do not.

References:

- 1. Anthony M. Townsend, W. W. Nortonand Company "Smart Cities: Big Data, Civic Hackers, and the Quest for a New Utopia", ISBN: 0393082873,9780393082876.
- Tim Campbell, Routledge, "Beyond Smart Cities: How Cities Network, Learn and Innovate" , Routledge, ISBN:9781849714266.
- 3. StanGeertman, JosephFerreira, Jr.Robert Goodspeed, JohnStillwell, "Planning Support System ms and Smart Cities", Lecture notes in Geo information and Cartography, Springer.

	@The CO-PO Mapping Matrix											
CO/PO	CO\PO PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 PO7 PO8 PO9 PO10 PO11 PO12											PO12
CO1	-	2	2	-	-	2	2	1	-	-	-	-
CO2	1	2	1	-	-	1	1	-	-	-	-	-
CO3	2	1	3	3	2	-	1	-	1	1	1	
CO4	-	3	2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	2



AC3-V: Foreign Language- Japanese (Module 1)

About course:

With changing times, the competitiveness has gotten into the nerves and "Being the Best"at all times is only the proof of it. Nonetheless, 'being the best' differs significantly from 'Communicating the best'! The best can merely be communicated whilst using the best... suited Language!!

Japanese is the new trend of 21st century. Not only youngsters but even the professionals seek value in it. It is the engineer's companion in current times with an assertion of a thriving future. Pune has indisputably grown to become a major center of Japanese Education in India while increasing the precedence for Japanese connoisseurs.

Japanese certainly serves a great platform to unlock a notoriously tough market and find a booming career. While the companies prefer candidates having the knowledge of the language, it can additionally help connect better with the native people thus prospering in their professional journey. Learning Japanese gives an extra edge to the 'resume' since the recruiters consciously make note of the fact it requires real perseverance and self-discipline to tackle one of the most complex languages.

It would be easy for all time to quit the impossible; however it takes immense courage to reiterate the desired outcomes, recognize that improvement is an ongoing process and ultimately soldier on it.

The need of an hour is to introduce Japanese language with utmost professionalism to create awareness about the bright prospects and to enhance the proficiency and commitment. It will then prove to be the ultimate path to the quest for professional excellence!

Course Objectives:

- To meet the needs of ever growing industry with respect to language support. •
- To get introduced to Japanese society and culture through anguage.

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course learner will able to-

CO1: Will have ability of basic communication.

CO2: Will have the knowledge of Japanese script.

CO3: Will get introduced to reading, writing and listening skills

CO4: Will develop interest to pursue professional Japanese Language course.

Course Contents

- 1. Introduction to Japanese Language. Hiragana basic Script, colors, Days of the week
- 2. Hiragana : modified Kana, double consonant, Letters combined with ya, yu, yoLong vowels, Greetings and expressions
- Self Introduction, Introducing other person, Numbers, Months, Dates, Telephone numbers, 3. Stating on'sage.

Reference:

- 1. Minna No Nihongo, "Japanese for Everyone", Elementary Main Text book1-1 (Indian Edition), Goyal Publishers and Distributors Pvt.Ltd.
- 2. http://www.tcs.com (http://www.tcs.com/news_events/press_releases/Pages/TCS-Inaugurates-Japan-centric-Delivery-Center-Pune.aspx)

	<u>erne co-po mapping matrix</u>											
CO/ PO	DO1	DO 2	DO 2	DO4	DOF	DOG	DOT	DOO	DOO	DO10	DO11	PO
CONFO	FOI	FUZ	FUS	F04	FUS	FUO	F07	FUo	F09	P010	PUII	12
CO1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	3	1	1
CO2	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	3	1	1
CO3	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	3	2	2
CO4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	1



Semester IV



Savitribai Phule Pune University Second Year of Engineering (2019 Course) 210260: Audit Course 4

In addition to credits, it is recommended that there should be audit course in preferably in each semester starting from second year in order to supplement student's knowledge and skills. Student will be awarded the bachelor's degree if he/she earns specified total credits [1] and clears all the audit courses specified in the syllabus. The student will be awarded grade as AP on successful completion of audit course. The student may opt for one of the audit courses per semester, starting in second year first semester. Though not mandatory, such a selection of the audit courses helps the learner to explore the subject of interest in greater detail resulting in achieving the very objective of audit course's inclusion. List of options offered is provided. Each student has to choose one audit course from the list per semester. Evaluation of audit courses are suggested.

Criteria:

The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP (Audit Course Pass) and shall be included such AP grade in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP' grade and performance in these courses is not accounted in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of audit course will be done at institute level itself. [1]

Guidelines for Conduction and Assessment (Any one or more of following but not limited to):

 Lectures/ Gue 	st Lectures	Surveys					
 Visits (Social/I 	-ield) and reports	Mini-Project					
 Demonstratio 	ns	Hands on experience on focused topic					
Course Guidelines for	Assessment (Any one or mo	re of following but not limited to):					
 Written Test 							
 Demonstratio 	ns/ Practical Test						
 Presentations 	, IPR/Publication and Report						
	Audit Course	e 4 Options					
Audit Course Code	Audit Course Title						
AC4-I	Water Management						
AC4-II	Intellectual Property Rights a	and Patents					
AC4-III	The Science of Happiness						
AC4-IV	Stress Relief: Yoga and Medi	tation					
AC4-V	AC4-V Foreign Language (one of Japanese/Spanish/French/German) Course						
	contents for Japanese(Mod	ule 2) are provided. For other languages institute					
	may design suitably.						
Note: It is permitted to	opt one of the audit courses list	ted at SPPU website too, if not opted earlier. [1]					
http://collegecirculars.unipune.ac.in/sites/documents/Syllabus%202017/Forms/AllItems.aspx							
http://www.unipune.ac.in/university_files/syllabi.htm							

AC4-I: Water Management

Water is a vital resource for all life on the planet. Only three percent of the water resources on Earth are fresh and two-thirds of the freshwater is locked up in ice caps and glaciers. One fifth of the remaining one percent is in remote, inaccessible areas. As time advances, water is becoming scarcer and having access to clean, safe, drinking water is limited among countries. Pure water supply and disinfected water treatment are prerequisites for the well-being of communities all over the world. One of the biggest concerns for our water-based resources in the future is the sustainability of the current and even future water resource allocation. This course will provide students a unique opportunity to study water management activities like planning, developing, distributing and optimum use of water resources. This course covers the topics that management of water treatment of drinking water, industrial water, sewage or

Wastewater, management of water resources, management of flood protection.

Course Objectives

- To develop understanding of water recourses.
- To study global water cycle and factors that affect this cycle.
- To analyze the process for water resources and management.
- To study the research and development areas necessary for efficient utilization and management of water recourses.

Course Outcomes

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

CO1: Understand the global water cycle and its various processes

CO2: Understand climate change and their effects on water systems

CO3: Understand Drinking treatment and quality of groundwater and surface water

CO4: Understand the Physical, chemical, and biological processes involved in water treatment and distribution.

Course Contents

- 1. Understanding 'water'-Climate change and the global water cycle, understanding global hydrology
- 2. Water resources planning and management-Water law and the search for sustainability: a comparative analysis, Risk and uncertainty in water resources planning and management
- 3. Agricultural water use -The role of research and development for agriculture water use
- 4. Urban water supply and management The urban water challenge, Water sensitive urban design

References:

- R. Quentin Graft, Karen Hussey, Quentin Graft, Karen Hussey, Publisher, "Water Resources Planning and Management", Cambridge University Press, ISBN: 9780511974304, 9780521762588.
- **2.** P.C. Basil, "Water Management in India", ISBN: 8180690970, 2004.
- **3.** C.A. Brebbia, "Water Resources Management", ISBN: 978-1-84564-960-9, 978-1-84564-961-6.

	@The CO-PO Mapping Matrix											
CO/PO	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	P07	PO8	PO9	PO10	PO11	PO12
CO1	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-
CO2	-	-	-	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	1
CO3	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	
CO4	-	-	-	-	-	2	2	-	-	-	-	2



AC4-II: Intellectual Property Rights and Patents

Intellectual property is the area of law that deals with protecting the rights of those who create original works. It covers everything from original plays and novels to inventions and company identification marks. The purpose of intellectual property laws is to encourage new technologies, artistic expressions and inventions while promoting economic growth.

Innovation and originality have great potential value. Whatever line of activity you are engaged in, future success depends on them. The last few years have seen intellectual property rights become an issue of general interest: the smart phone "patent wars", the introduction of Digital Rights management (DRM) and the rise of generic pharmaceuticals and open-source software are just some examples that have been in the public eye. Protecting your intellectual rights appropriately should be at a priority. Yet too many people embark on their chosen professions without even a basic awareness of intellectual property.

Course Objectives:

- To encourage research, scholarship, and a spirit of inquiry
- To encourage students at all levels to develop patentable technologies.
- To provide environment to the students of the Institute for creation, protection, and commercialization of intellectual property and to stimulate innovation.

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

- **CO1: Understand** the fundamental legal principles related to confidential information, copyright, patents, designs, trademarks and unfair competition
- **CO2:** Identify, apply and assess principles of law relating to each of these areas of intellectual property
- **CO3: Apply** the appropriate ownership rules to intellectual property you have been involved in creating

Course Contents

- 1. IntroductiontoIntellectualPropertyLaw—TheEvolutionaryPast-TheIPRToolKit-Para-Legal Tasks in Intellectual Property Law
- Introduction to Trade mark Trade mark Registration Process Post registration Procedures -Trade mark maintenance - Transfer of Rights – Inter partes Proceeding – Infringement - Dilution Ownership of Trade mark
- **3.** Introduction to Copyrights Principles of Copyright Principles -The subjects Matter of Copy right The Rights Afforded by Copyright Law Copy right Ownership, Transfer and duration Right to prepare Derivative works
- 4. IntroductiontoTradeSecret-MaintainingTradeSecret-PhysicalSecurity-EmployeeLimitation - Employee confidentiality agreement

Reference:

- 1. Debirag E. Bouchoux, "Intellectual Property" Cengage learning, New Delhi, ISBN-10:1111648573
- 2. Ferrera, Reder, Bird, Darrow, "Cyber Law. Texts and Cases", South-Western's Special Topics Collections, ISBN:0-324-39972-3
- 3. Prabhuddha Ganguli, "Intellectual Property Rights", Tata Mc-Graw–Hill, NewDelhi,ISBN-10:0070077177

	@The CO-PO Mapping Matrix											
CO/PO	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	P07	PO8	PO9	PO10	PO11	PO12
CO1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	1
CO2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	1
CO3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	1



AC4-III: The Science of Happiness

Everybody wants to be happy. One can explore innumerable ideas about what happiness is and how we can get some. But not many of those ideas are based on science. That's where this course comes in. The subject "Science of Happiness" aims to teach the pioneering science of positive psychology, which explores the ancestry of a happy and meaningful life. Clinical psychologists have been dealing with miserable feelings since their discipline was established. In the last 30 years, neuroscientists have made major headway in the understanding of the sources of anger, depression, and fear.

Today, whole industries profit from this knowledge—producing pills for every sort of pathological mood disturbance. But until recently, few neuroscientists focused on the subject of happiness. This course focuses on discovering how cutting-edge research can be applied to their lives. Students will learn about the Intra-disciplinary research supporting this view, spanning the fields of psychology, neuroscience, evolutionary biology, and beyond. The course offers students practical strategies for tapping into and nurturing their own happiness, including trying several research-backed activities that foster social and emotional well-being, and exploring how their own happiness changes along the way.

Course Objectives

- To understand the feeling of happiness
- To study the sources of positive feelings
- To analyze the anatomy of the happiness system
- To study the effect of thoughts and emotions on the happiness system

Course Outcomes

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

CO1: Understand what happiness is and why it matters to you

CO2: Learn how to increase your own happiness

CO3: Understand of the power of social connections and the science of empathy

CO4: Understand what is mindfulness and its real world applications

Course Contents

- 1. Happiness: what is it? , 2. The secret of smiling
- 3. The autonomy of positive feelings
- 4. Positive feelings as a compass
- 5. The happiness system
- 6. Foundations: Emotions, Motivation and nature of Wellbeing
- 7. Subjective well being
- 8. Love and well being
- 9. Optimal well being
- 10. Religion, Spirituality and wellbeing

References:

- 1. Happier, Stefan Klein, "The Science of Happiness, How Our Brains Make Us Happy and what We Can Do to Get", Da Capo Press, ISBN 10: 156924328X, 13: 978-1569243282.
- 2. C. Compton, Edward Hoffman, "Positive Psychology: The Science of Happiness and Flourishing", William, Cengage Learning, 2012, ISBN10: 1111834121.

@The CO-PO Manning Matrix

CO/PO	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO10	PO11	PO12
CO1	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1
CO2	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2
CO3	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	1	-	-	2
CO4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2

AC4-IV: Yoga and Meditation

The concepts and practices of Yoga originated in India about several thousand years ago. Its founders were great Saints and Sages. The great Yogis presented rational interpretation of their experiences of Yoga and brought about a practical and scientifically sound method within every one's reach. Yoga today, is no longer restricted to hermits, saints, and sages; it has entered into our everyday lives and has aroused a worldwide awakening and acceptance in the last few decades. The science of Yoga and its techniques have now been reoriented to suit modern sociological needs and lifestyles.

Yoga is one of the six systems of Vedic philosophy. The Yoga advocates certain restraints and observances, physical discipline, breathe regulations, restraining the sense organs, contemplation, meditation and Samadhi. The practice of Yoga prevents psychosomatic disorders and improves an individual's resistance and ability to endure stressful situations.

Course Objectives:

- To impart knowledge about the basic technique and practice of yoga, including instruction in breath control, meditation, and physical postures
- To gain an intellectual and theoretical understanding of the principles embodied in the Yoga Sutras, the Bhagavad-Gita, and other important texts and doctrines
- Relaxation and stress reduction ,Personal insight and self understanding, Personal empowerment, Gaining wisdom and spiritual discernment
- Awakening the abilities or powers of the Super conscious mind

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

CO1: Understand philosophy and religion as well as daily life issues will be challenged and enhanced.

CO2: Enhances the immune system.

CO3: Intellectual and philosophical understanding of the theory of yoga and basic related Hindu scriptures will be developed.

CO4: Powers of concentration, focus, and awareness will be heightened.

Course Contents

- Meaning and definition of yoga Scope of Yoga Aims and Objectives of Yoga Misconception about yoga.
- 2. Ayurveda: an introduction to this system of health care derived from the Vedic tradition Anatomy and Physiology as they relate to Yoga
- 3. Yoga Philosophy and Psychology

References:

- 1. B.K.S. Iyengar, "BKS Iyengar Yoga The Path to Holistic Health", DK publisher, ISBN-13: 978-1409343479
- 2. Osho, "The Essence of Yoga", Osho International Foundation, ISBN: 9780918963093

@The CO-PO Manning Mat

CO/PO	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO10	PO11	PO12
CO1	1	1	-	-	-	2	-	-	2	-	-	-
CO2	-	-	-	-	-	2	1	-	-	-	-	-
CO3	-	2	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	-	-
CO4	-	2	-	-	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	-



AC4-V: Foreign Language (Japanese) Module 2

W ith changing times, the competitiveness has gotten into the nerves and 'Being the Best' at all times is only the proof of it. Nonetheless, 'being the best' differs significantly from												
'Communicating the best'! The best can merely be communicated whilst using the best suited												
Language!!												
Course Objectives:												
•	To meet the needs of ever growing industry with respect to language support.											
To get introduced to Japanese society and culture through language.												
Course Outcomes:												
On com	On completion of the course learner will-											
1. ł	1. have ability of basic communication.											
2. ł	nave the knowledge of Japanese script.											
3. 8	et introduced to reading , writing and listening skills											
4. develop interest to pursue professional Japanese Language course												
Course Contents												
1.	1. Katakana basic Script, Denoting things (nominal and pre nominal demonstratives),										ives),	
	Purchasing at the Market / in a shop / mall (asking and stating price)											
2.	. Katakana : Modified kana, double consonant, letters with ya, yu, yo, Long vowels,										owels,	
	Describing time, describing starting and finishing time (kara \sim made), Point in time										n time	
	(denotir	ng the ti	me whe	en any a	ction or	the mo	ovemen	t occurs	;) 			
3.	Means of transport (Vehicles), Places, Countries, Stating Birth date, Indicating movement										ement	
to a certain place by a vehicle.												
Refere	nces:											
1. Minna No Nihongo, "Japanese for Everyone", (Indian Edition), Goyal Publishers and										and		
[Distribut	ors Pvt.	Ltd.									
2. ł	http://www.tcs.com (http://www.tcs.com/news_events/press_releases/Pages/TCS-											
Inaugurates- Japan-centric-Delivery-Center-Pune.aspx)												
@The CO-PO Mapping Matrix												
CO/PO	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO10	PO11	PO12
CO1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	3	1	1
CO2	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	_	3	1	1
CO3	-	-	_	_	1	_	-	_	_	3	2	2
CO4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	1	-	1


Savitribai Phule Pune University Board of Studies - Automobile and Mechanical Engineering Undergraduate Program - Automobile Engineering & Mechanical Engineering (2019 pattern)

Course	Course Name	Tea Sc (H W	ach her lou /eel	ing ne rs/ k)	Ex	kami ai	natio nd N	on S Iark	cher s	ne	(Cre	dit	.,
Code	Course maine	HL	AR	\mathbf{TUT}	ISE	ESE	ML	PR	NO	TOTAL	HL	PR	TUT	TOTAL
	Semester-	III						•						
202041	Solid Mechanics	4	2	-	30	70	-	50	-	150	4	1	-	5
202042	Solid Modeling and Drafting	3	2	-	30	70	-	50	-	150	3	1	-	4
202043	Engineering Thermodynamics	3	2	-	30	70	-	E	25	125	3	1	-	4
202044	Engineering Materials and Metallurgy	3	2	-	30	70	25		-	125	3	1	-	4
203156	Electrical and Electronics Engineering	3	2	-	30	70	25	-	-	125	3	1	-	4
202045	Geometric Dimensioning and Tolerancing Lab	-	2	-	-	-	25		-	25	-	1	-	1
202046	Audit Course - III	-	-	-	-	X	9	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Total	16	12	-	150	350	75	100	25	700	16	6	-	22
			_											
	Semester-	IV												
207002	Engineering Mathematics - III	3) -	1	30	70	25	-	-	125	3	-	1	4
202047	Kinematics of Machinery	3	2	-	30	70	-	-	25	125	3	1	-	4
202048	Applied Thermodynamics	3	2	-	30	70	-	-	25	125	3	1	-	4
202049	Fluid Mechanics	3	2	-	30	70	-	-	25	125	3	1	-	4
202050	Manufacturing Processes	3	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	3	-	-	3
202051	Machine Shop	-	2	-	-	-	50	-	-	50	-	1	-	1
202052	Project Based Learning - II	-	4	-	-	-	50	-	-	50	-	2		2
202053	Audit Course - IV	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Total	15	12	1	150	350	125	-	75	700	15	6	1	22

Abbreviations: TH: Theory, **PR**: Practical, **TUT**: Tutorial, **ISE**: In-Semester Exam, **ESE**: End-Semester Exam, **TW**: Term Work, OR: Oral

Note: Interested students of SE (Automobile Engineering and Mechanical Engineering) can opt for any one of the audit course from the list of audit courses prescribed by BoS (Automobile and Mechanical Engineering)

Instructions

- Practical/Tutorial must be conducted in three batches per division only.
- Minimum number of required Experiments/Assignments in PR/ Tutorial shall be carried out as mentioned in the syllabi of respective subjects.
- Assessment of tutorial work has to be carried out as a term-work examination. Term-work Examination at second year of engineering course shall be internal continuous assessment only.
- Project based learning (PBL) requires continuous mentoring by faculty throughout the semester for successful completion of the tasks selected by the students per batch. While assigning the teaching workload of 2 Hrs/week/batch needs to be considered for the faculty involved. The Batch needs to be divided into sub-groups of 5 to 6 students. Assignments / activities / models/ projects etc. under project based learning is carried throughout semester and Credit for PBL has to be awarded on the basis of internal continuous assessment and evaluation at the end of semester.
- Audit course is mandatory but non-credit course. Examination has to be conducted at the end of Semesters for award of grade at institute level. Grade awarded for audit course shall not be calculated for grade point & CGPA.

	202046 - Audit Course - III	
Teaching Scheme	Credits	Examination Scheme
-	-	-
GUIDELINE	S FOR CONDUCTION OF AUI	DIT COURSE
Faculty mentor shall be allotte for successful accomplishment	d for individual courses and he of the course. Such monitoring is	she shall monitor the progress necessary for ensuring that the
concept of self learning is being	pursued by the students 'in true	letter and spirit'.

- If any course through Swayam/ NPTEL/ virtual platform is selected the minimum duration shall be of 8 weeks.
- However if any of the course duration is less than the desired (8 weeks) the mentor shall ensure that other activities in form of assignments, quizzes, group discussion etc. (allied with the course) for the balance duration should be undertaken.

In addition to credits courses, it is mandatory that there should be an audit course (non-credit course) from second year of Engineering. The student will be awarded grade as AP on successful completion of the audit course. The student may opt for any one of the audit courses in each semester. Such audit courses can help the student to get awareness of different issues which make an impact on human lives and enhance their skill sets to improve their employability. List of audit courses offered in the semester is provided in the curriculum. Students can choose one of the audit courses from the list of courses mentioned. Evaluation of the audit course will be done at institute level.

The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP and shall be included such grade in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory in-semester performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP' grade and performance in these courses is not considered in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of the audit course will be done at institute level itself.

Selecting an Audit Course

List of Courses to be opted (Any one) under Audit Course III

- Technical English For Engineers
- Entrepreneurship Development
- Developing soft skills and personality
- Design Thinking
- Foreign Language (preferably German/ Japanese)
- Science, Technology and Society

The titles indicated above are subject to change in time to come and such an alteration (if any) should be brought to the notice of the BoS.

Using NPTEL Platform: (preferable)

NPTEL is an initiative by MHRD to enhance learning effectiveness in the field of technical education by developing curriculum based video courses and web based e-courses. The details of NPTEL courses are available on its official website www.nptel.ac.in

- Students can select any one of the courses mentioned above and has to register for the corresponding online course available on the NPTEL platform as an Audit course.
- Once the course is completed the student can appear for the examination as per the guidelines on the NPTEL portal.
- After clearing the examination successfully; student will be awarded with a certificate.

Assessment of an Audit Course

- The assessment of the course will be done at the institute level. The institute has to maintain the record of the various audit courses opted by the students. The audit course opted by the students could be interdisciplinary.
- During the course students will be submitting the online assignments. A copy of the same can be submitted as a part of term work for the corresponding Audit course.
- On the satisfactory submission of assignments, the institute can mark as "Present" and the student will be awarded the grade AP on the marksheet.

	202053 - Audit Course - IV	
Teaching Scheme	Credits	Examination Scheme
-	-	-
CUIDEI INE	S FOR CONDUCTION OF AU	NT COURSE

Faculty mentor shall be allotted for individual courses and he/she shall monitor the progress for successful accomplishment of the course. Such monitoring is necessary for ensuring that the concept of self learning is being pursued by the students 'in true letter and spirit'.

- If any course through Swayam/ NPTEL/ virtual platform is selected the minimum duration shall be of 8 weeks.
- However if any of the course duration is less than the desired (8 weeks) the mentor shall ensure that other activities in form of assignments, quizzes, group discussion etc. (allied with the course) for the balance duration should be undertaken.

In addition to credits courses, it is mandatory that there should be an audit course (non-credit course) from second year of Engineering. The student will be awarded grade as AP on successful completion of the audit course. The student may opt for any one of the audit courses in each semester. Such audit courses can help the student to get awareness of different issues which make an impact on human lives and enhance their skill sets to improve their employability. List of audit courses offered in the semester is provided in the curriculum. Students can choose one of the audit courses from the list of courses mentioned. Evaluation of the audit course will be done at institute level.

The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP and shall be included such grade in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory in-semester performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP' grade and performance in these courses is not considered in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of the audit course will be done at institute level itself.

Selecting an Audit Course

List of Courses to be opted (Any one) under Audit Course IV

- Language & Mind Emotional Intelligence
- Advanced Foreign Language (preferably German/ Japanese)
- Human Behaviour
- Speaking Effectively
- Business Ethics
- Technical writing/ Research writing

The titles indicated above are subject to change in time to come and such an alteration (if any) should be brought to the notice of the BoS.

Using NPTEL Platform: (preferable)

NPTEL is an initiative by MHRD to enhance learning effectiveness in the field of technical education by developing curriculum based video courses and web based e-courses. The details of NPTEL courses are available on its official website www.nptel.ac.in

- Students can select any one of the courses mentioned above and has to register for the corresponding online course available on the NPTEL platform as an Audit course.
- Once the course is completed the student can appear for the examination as per the guidelines on the NPTEL portal.
- After clearing the examination successfully; student will be awarded with a certificate.

Assessment of an Audit Course

- The assessment of the course will be done at the institute level. The institute has to maintain the record of the various audit courses opted by the students. The audit course opted by the students could be interdisciplinary.
- During the course students will be submitting the online assignments. A copy of the same can be submitted as a part of term work for the corresponding Audit course.
- On the satisfactory submission of assignments, the institute can mark as "Present" and the student will be awarded the grade AP on the mark sheet.

Savitribai Phule Pune University



Syllabus for SE (Civil Engineering) 2019 course

(To be implemented from June 2020)

Board of Studies in Civil Engineering Faculty of Science and Technology

SPPU June 2020

	Savitr SE((Wit	ribai Civi h effe	Phu l Eng ect fro	le P gine om A Seme	une erin cade ester-	Unive g) 201 mic Ye III	ersit 19 C ear 20	ty, Pu ours 020-2	une se 1)					
Course Code	Course Name	T S (Hot	eachii Schem urs/W	ng e eek)	Exa	minatio	on Sc	heme	Credit					
		Theory	Practical	Tutorial	IN-Sem	End-Sem	TW	PR	OR	Total	HL	PR	TUT	Total
201001	Building Technology and Architectural Planning	03	-	-	30	70		-		100	03			03
201002	Mechanics of structure	03	-		30	70				100	03	-	-	03
201003	Fluid Mechanics	03	-	-	30	70	-	7-)	P -	100	03	-	-	03
207001	Engineering Mathematics III	03		01	30	70	25			125	03		01	04
207009	Engineering Geology	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03
201004	Building Technology and Architectural Planning Lab	-	04	T	-	-	50		-	50	-	02	-	02
201005	Mechanics of structure Lab	- 1	04	-		-	-	-	50	50	-	02	-	02
201006	Fluid Mechanics Lab	-	02	-	-	-	-		50	50		01		01
207010	Engineering Geology Lab	6	02	-	-	-	25		-	25	-	01	-	01
201007	Audit Course 1 Awareness to civil Engineering Practices / Road Safety Management / Foreign Language	5	01	-	-	Grade	-	-	-	Grade			-	
	Total	15	13	01	150	350	100		100	700	15	06	01	22
Abbrevia H : Theor	tions: v TW: Term Work Pl	R : Pr	actical	0	R: O	ral	TUT	: Tut	orial				. 1	

Note: Interested students of S.E. (Civil) can opt any one of the audit course from the list of audit courses prescribed by BoS (Civil Engineering)

Note: The Underlined portion of the syllabus will be covered by video lectures/ on-line lectures/ flip classroom, self study, NPTEL course lecture and/or using relevant ICT technique

				Seme	ester-	IV									
Course Code	Course Name	T S (Hot	eachir Schem urs/W	ng e eek)	F	Exami	nation Ma	Sche arks	nd	Credit					
		Theory	Practical	Tutorial	IN-Sem	End-Sem	TW	PR	OR	Total	HT	PR	TUT	Total	
201008	Geotechnical Engineering	03	-	-	30	70		-	-	100	03			03	
201009	Survey	03	-		30	70		-	-	100	03	-	-	03	
201010	Concrete Technology	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03	
201011	Structural Analysis	03	-	01	30	70	25	-	-	125	03	-	01	04	
201012	Project management	03		-	30	70				100	03		-	03	
201013	Geotechnical Engineering Lab	-	02	-	-	-	-	0	50	50	-	01	-	01	
201014	Survey Lab	-	04	-	-	-	1	50	2	50		02		02	
201015	Concrete Technology Lab	-	02	-	-	 Image: A set of the set of the	25		-	25	-	01	-	01	
201017	Project Based Learning	-	04	-	-	1	50		-	50	-	02	-	02	
	Total	15	12	01	150	350	100	50	50	700	15	06	01	22	
Abbrevia TH : Theo Note: Th	tions: ry TW: Term Work F ne Underlined portion of the	PR : P sylla	ractica I bus v	d Ol vill b	R: Or e cov	al T v ered	UT : T by vi e	Futoria deo le	al e cture	es/ on	-line le	cture	es/ fli	p	

classroom, self study, NPTEL course lectures and/or using relevant ICT technique

Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune Second Year Civil Engineering (2019 Pattern) Awareness to Civil Engineering Practices Audit Course I

Teaching Scheme:

Practical: 01 hrs/week

(Certificate to be issued by institute based on performance assessment)

Civil Engineering is the oldest engineering profession comprising of a variety of sub-disciplines such as Structural Engineering, Geotechnical, Water resources, Environmental Engineering, Construction technology, Transportation Engineering etc. Undergraduate programs are designed with different theoretical approaches on the application of basic sciences to solve different societal problems by engineering industry operates and how theories taught in different courses are applied in practice. The students can learn from the experience gained from different workplaces such Civil Engineering consultancies, contracting companies, construction sites etc. The course aims to provide insight of the different practices followed by the industry such as use of different documents & contracts in Civil Engineering practice, drawings required, engineering ethics, duties and responsibilities of the engineers, site records and diaries, health and safety practices on site.

Course Objectives:

1. To provide basic overview of functioning of different Civil Engineering related industries / firms.

2. To create awareness about application of different drawings, contract documents in Civil Engineering.

3. To provide insight of code of ethics, duties and responsibilities, health and safety as a Civil Engineer.

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to...

CO1: Describe functioning/working of different types of industries/sectors in Civil Engineering.

CO2: Describe drawings and documents required and used in different Civil Engineering works.

CO3: Understand the importance of Code of Ethics to be practiced by a Civil Engineer and also understand the duties and responsibilities as a Civil Engineer.

CO4: Understand different health and safety practices on the site.

Course Contents (During 1hr. Practical Session per week)

Unit I: Sectors in Civil Engineering

Details of different Sectors/sub-disciplines in Civil Engineering along with the following details: description, eminent institutes in India & abroad, related research institutes, noteworthy projects, higher education, latest & ongoing research in the domain, jobs opportunities in government as well as private sector.

Suggestion for effective content delivery:

Lecture cum interaction by alumni of your college working in different sectors of Civil Engineering

Unit II: Drawings and Documents

Lingineering

(03 Hours.)

(03 Hours.)

Types of drawings in different construction projects. Contract agreement & other documents in different construction projects.

Suggestion for effective content delivery:

i.] Visit to various construction sites/ architectural firms/ structural engineering firms etc. to understand drawings, documents & working culture.

ii.] Lecture by professional practitioner

Unit III: Engineering Ethics

(03 Hours.)

Introduction, moral issues and moral dilemmas. Code of ethics in Civil Engineering followed by Construction Industry Development Council (CIDC) of India, national & international associations and institutes. Effective case studies (Minimum 2 case studies).

Suggestion for effective content delivery:

Case study based content delivery menthod, Lecture by professional practitioner

Unit IV: Construction Site Safety

(03 Hours.)

Importance of site safety. Different health and safety parameters during actual execution of Civil Engineering constructions. Safety measures: conventional and modern.

Suggestion for effective content delivery:

On site visit & lecture by professional practicing Safety Engineer.

Guidelines for Assessment (Any one or more of following but not limited to)

- 1. Group discussion
- 2. Presentation
- 3. Mini Project / Activity
- 4. Site visit report
- 5. Guest lecture report

Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune Second Year Civil Engineering (2019 Pattern) Road Safety Management Audit Course I

Teaching Scheme: Practical: 01 hrs/week

(Certificate to be issued by institute based on performance assessment)

Road transport remains the least safe mode of transport, with road accidents representing the main cause of death of people. The boom in the vehicle population without adequate road infrastructure, poor attention to driver training and unsatisfactory implementation of regulations have been responsible for increase in the number of accidents. India's vehicle population is negligible as compared to the world statistics; but the comparable proportion for accidents is substantially large. The need for strict enforcement of law to ensure greater safety on roads and an environment-friendly road transport operation is of paramount importance. Safety and security are growing concerns for businesses, governments and the traveling public around the world, as also in India. It is, therefore, essential to take new initiatives in raising awareness, skill and knowledge of students as one of the important stake holders who are expected to follow the rules and policies of the government in order to facilitate safety of individual and safe mobility of others.

Course Objectives:

1. To provide basic overview on road safety & traffic management issues in view of the alarming increase in vehicular population of the country.

2. To explain the engineering & legislative measures for road safety.

3. To discuss measures for improving road safety education levels among the public.

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learners will be able to...

CO1:Summarize the existing road transport scenario of our country

CO2:Explain the method of road accident investigation

CO3:Describe the regulatory provisions needed for road safety

CO4:Identify the safety issues for a road and make use of IRC's road safety manual for conducting road safety audit.

Course Contents (During 1hr Practical Session per week)

Unit I: Existing Road Transport Scenario

Introduction, national & international statistics related to road transport. Factors responsible for increase in vehicle growth. Share of public transport: importance and current scenario (national & international)

<u>Suggestion for effective content delivery:</u> Displaying updated and authentic statistics & real time scenario images during the session.

Unit II: Road Accidents & its Investigation

(03 Hours.)

(02 Hours.)

Definition of road accident. National & international statistics related to road accidents. Causes of road accident. Remedies / Measures for control road accidents. Methods for accident investigation. Condition diagram & collision diagram. Black spots & its identification based on accident data.

Suggestion for effective content delivery:

i.] Activity related to drawing condition & collision diagram based on actual accident data.

ii.] Activity related to identification of black spots based on actual accident data

Unit III: Motor Vehicle Act & Central Motor Vehicle Rules

(03 Hours.)

The Motor Vehicle Act of 1988. Central Motor Vehicle Rules (CMVR) of 1989. Amendments to CMVR – 2017 & 2019.

Suggestion for effective content delivery:

i.] Guest lecture by RTO Officer / Traffic Police Officer.

ii.] Public awareness campaign

Unit IV: Road Safety Audit (RSA)

(04 Hours.)

Introduction & importance of RSA. Methodology, phases and checklists for Road Safety Audit as per IRC SP: 88 – 2010 (Manual on Road Safety Audit)

Suggestion for effective content delivery:

Mini project – Conducting Road Safety Audit on minimum 2 km (both directions included) road stretch in the nearby vicinity.

Guidelines for Conduction(Any one or more of following but not limited to)

- 1. Guest Lectures.
- 2. Visits and reports.
- 3. Assist government authorities like Municipal corporations, RTO in Road Safety Audits
- 4. Mini Project

Guidelines for Assessment(Any one or more of following but not limited to)

- 1. Written Test
- 2. Practical Test
- 3. Presentation
- 4. Report

Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune Second Year Civil Engineering (2019 Pattern) Foreign Language Audit Course I

Teaching Scheme:

Practical: 01 hrs/week

(Certificate to be issued by institute based on performance assessment)

The institute can offer any foreign language as audit course as per the teaching scheme depending upon the demand of the students and availability of the faculty

Savitribai Phule Pune University

Faculty of Science and Technology



Syllabus for

T.E (Electronics & Telecommunication Engineering)

(Course 2019)

(w.e.f. June 2021)

	Savitı T.E. (Electronics& (Witl	ribai F Telec 1 effect	Phu com	le Pu mur m Ac	ine nicat ader	Univ tion l nic Yo	ersity Engin ear 202	y, Pui eerir 21-22	ne ng) 2)	2019	Cour	se		
			1	Seme	ester	-V								
Course		Tea Sc (Hour	ichir hem s/W	ng e eek)	E	xamiı	nation Mar	Scher ·ks	ne a	nd		Cre	dit	0
Code	Course Name	Theory	Practical	Tutorial	In-Sem	End-Sem	ΤW	PR	OR	Total	ΗT	PR	TUT	Total
304181	Digital Communication	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03
304182	Electromagnetic Field Theory	03	-	01	30	70	25	-	2	125	03	-	01	04
304183	Database Management	03	-	-	30	70	-	(-)	-	100	03	-	-	03
304184	Microcontrollers	03	-	-	30	70	0		-	100	03	-	-	03
304185	Elective - I	03	-	-	30	70		/-	-	100	03	-	-	03
304186	Digital Communication Lab	-	02	-	Ī		-	50	-	50	-	01	-	01
304187	Database Management Lab	-	02	C	-	<u>-</u> ///	-	-	25	25	-	01	-	01
304188	Microcontroller Lab	-	02	1	_	-	-	50	-	50	-	01	-	01
304189	Elective I Lab	-0	02	<u></u>	-	-	-	25	-	25	-	01	-	01
304190	Skill Development	7	02	-	-	-	25	-	-	25	-	01	-	01
304191A	Mandatory Audit Course 5 &		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Total	15	10	01	150	350	50	125	25	700	-	-	-	-
				<u>.</u>	1	ſ	Fotal C	redit		1	15	05	01	21

Elective -I

- 1) Digital Signal Processing
- 2) Electronic Measurements
 - 3) Fundamentals of JAVA Programming
 - 4) Computer Networks

	Savitr T.E. (Electronics& (With	ibai Tele effeo	Phu com ct fro	le Pu mun m Aca	ine U icati adem	Jnive ion E nic Ye	ersit Ingi ar 20	y, Pu neeri 021-2	ine ng) 2 2)	019	Cours	e		
			:	Semes	ster-	VI								
Course		T S (Hot	eachi Schen urs/V	ing ne Veek)	E	xamir	natio M	n Sch arks	eme a	ind		Cre	dit	
Code	Course Name	Theory	Practical	Tutorial	In-Sem	End-Sem	ΤW	PR	OR	Total	TH	PR	TUT	Total
304192	Cellular Networks	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03
304193	Project Management	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	0	100	03	-	-	03
304194	Power Devices & Circuits	03	-	-	30	70	-	1		100	03	-	-	03
304195	Elective-II	03	-	-	30	70	-	Ĩ-	2-	100	03	-	-	03
304196	Cellular Networks Lab	-	02	-	-		-()-)	50	50	-	01	-	01
304197	Power Devices & Circuits Lab	-	02	-	-	X	-	50	-	50		01		01
304198	Elective-II Lab	-	02	-	-		-	25	-	25	-	01	-	01
304199	Internship**	-	->		}	-	100	-	-	100	-	-	04	04
304200	Mini Project	-	04	-	-	-	25	-	50	75	-	02	-	02
304191 B	Mandatory Audit Course 6 &	-	-	<u></u>	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Total	12	10	00	120	280	125	75	100	700				1
		$\langle \cdot \rangle$		1	1	Т	otal	Credi	t		12	05	04	21
Abbreviat In-Sem: In PR: Practic	ions: semester End-Sem cal OR: Oral	: End	seme	ster		Т	TH: 1 UT: 1	Theory Futoria	/ 1]	ŗ	ГW : Te	rm Wo	ork	

Note: Students of T.E. (Electronics & Telecommunications) have to opt any one of the audit course from the list of audit courses prescribed by BoS (Electronics & Telecommunications Engineering)

Elective -II

- 1) Digital Image Processing
- 2) Sensors in Automation
- 3) Advanced JAVA Programming
- 4) Embedded Processors
- 5) Network Security

Savitribai Phule Pune University

Third Year of **E & Tc Engineering** (2019 Course)

304191 (A): Mandatory Audit Course - 5

Teaching Scheme:	Credit	Examination Scheme:

List of Courses to be opted (Any one) under Mandatory Audit Course 5

- Developing Soft skills and Personality
- Entrepreneurship and IP Strategy
- Urbanization and Environment
- Environmental & Resource Economics
- Environment and Development
- Globalization and Culture

GUIDELINES FOR CONDUCTION OF AUDIT COURSE

In addition to credits courses, it is mandatory that there should be audit course (non-credit course) from second year of Engineering. The student will be awarded grade as AP on successful completion of audit course. The student may opt for two of the audit courses (One in each semester). Such audit courses can help the student to get awareness of different issues which make impact on human lives and enhance their skill sets to improve their employability. List of audit courses offered in the semester is provided in the curriculum. Student can choose one of the audit course from list of courses mentioned. Evaluation of audit course will be done at institute level.

The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP and shall be included such grade in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory insemester performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP' grade and performance in these courses is not accounted in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of audit course will be done at institute level itself.

Selecting an Audit Course:

Using NPTEL Platform:

NPTEL is an initiative by MHRD to enhance learning effectiveness in the field of technical education by developing curriculum based video courses and web based e-courses. The details of NPTEL courses are available on its official website www.nptel.ac.in

- Student can select any one of the courses mentioned above and has to register for the corresponding online course available on the NPTEL platform as an Audit course.
- Once the course is completed the student can appear for the examination as per the guidelines on the NPTEL portal.
- After clearing the examination successfully; student will be awarded with certificate.

Assessment of an Audit Course:

- The assessment of the course will be done at the institute level. The institute has to maintain the record of the various audit courses opted by the students. The audit course opted by the students could be interdisciplinary.
- During the course students will be submitting the online assignments. A copy of same students can submit as a part of term work for the corresponding Audit course.
- On the satisfactory submission of assignments, the institute can mark as "Present" and the student will be awarded the grade AP on the marksheet.

Savitribai Phule Pune University

Third Year of **E & Tc Engineering** (2019 Course)

304191 (B): Mandatory Audit Course - 6

Teaching Scheme:	Credit	Examination Scheme:
		-

List of Courses to be opted (Any one) under Mandatory Audit Course 6

- Patent Law for Engineers and Scientists
- English language for competitive exams
- Energy Resources, Economics and Environment
- Principles of Human Resource Management
- Six Sigma
- Non-Conventional Energy Resources

GUIDELINES FOR CONDUCTION OF AUDIT COURSE

In addition to credits courses, it is mandatory that there should be audit course (non-credit course) from second year of Engineering. The student will be awarded grade as AP on successful completion of audit course. The student may opt for two of the audit courses (One in each semester). Such audit courses can help the student to get awareness of different issues which make impact on human lives and enhance their skill sets to improve their employability. List of audit courses offered in the semester is provided in the curriculum. Student can choose one of the audit course from list of courses mentioned. Evaluation of audit course will be done at institute level.

The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP and shall be included such grade in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory insemester performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP' grade and performance in these courses is not accounted in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of audit course will be done at institute level itself.

Selecting an Audit Course:

Using NPTEL Platform:

NPTEL is an initiative by MHRD to enhance learning effectiveness in the field of technical education by developing curriculum based video courses and web based e-courses. The details of NPTEL courses are available on its official website www.nptel.ac.in

- Student can select any one of the courses mentioned above and has to register for the corresponding online course available on the NPTEL platform as an Audit course.
- Once the course is completed the student can appear for the examination as per the guidelines on the NPTEL portal.
- After clearing the examination successfully; student will be awarded with certificate.

Assessment of an Audit Course:

- The assessment of the course will be done at the institute level. The institute has to maintain the record of the various audit courses opted by the students. The audit course opted by the students could be interdisciplinary.
- During the course students will be submitting the online assignments. A copy of same students can submit as a part of term work for the corresponding Audit course.
- On the satisfactory submission of assignments, the institute can mark as "Present" and the student will be awarded the grade AP on the marksheet.

Curriculum for

Third Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course)

(With effect from 2021-22)



Faculty of Science and Technology

Savitribai Phule Pune University Maharashtra, India

Savitribai Phule Pune University **Third Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course)** (With effect from Academic Year 2021-22)

	Table of Contents	
Sr. No.	Title	Page Numbe
1.	Program Outcomes	04
2.	Program Specific Outcomes	04
3.	Sr. No. Title Presult 1. Program Outcomes CC 2. Program Specific Outcomes CC 3. Course Structure (Course titles, scheme for teaching, credit, examination and marking) CC 4. General Guidelines CC 5. Course Contents (Semester V) CC 310241: Database Management Systems 1 310242: Theory of Computation 1 310243: Systems Programming and Operating System 1 310244: Computer Networks and Security 1 310245: Elective I- Internet of Things and Embedded Systems 2 310245: Elective I- Distributed Systems 2 310245: Elective I- Software Project Management 3 310246: Database Management Systems Laboratory 3 310247: Computer Networks and Security Laboratory 3 310247: Computer Networks and Security Laboratory 3 310248: Laboratory Practice I 4 310249: Seminar and Technical Communication 4 310250: Audit Course 5 4 6. Course Contents (Semester VI) 3 310251:	05
	(Course titles, scheme for teaching, credit, examination and marking)	
4.	General Guidelines	07
5.	Course Contents (Semester V)	
	<u>310241: Database Management Systems</u>	10
	310242: Theory of Computation	13
	310243: Systems Programming and Operating System	16
	310244: Computer Networks and Security	19
	310245A: Elective I- Internet of Things and Embedded Systems	22
	310245B: Elective I- Human Computer Interface	25
	310245C: Elective I- Distributed Systems	28
	310245D: Elective I- Software Project Management	31
	310246: Database Management Systems Laboratory	33
	310247: Computer Networks and Security Laboratory	37
	310248: Laboratory Practice I	40
	310249: Seminar and Technical Communication	44
	<u>310250: Audit Course 5</u>	46
б.	Course Contents (Semester VI)	
	310251: Data Science and Big Data Analytics	53
	<u>310252: Web Technology</u>	56
	310253: Artificial Intelligence	59
	310254A: Elective II- Information Security	62
	310254B: Elective II- Augmented and Virtual Reality	65
OX	310254C: Elective II- Cloud Computing	68
X	310254D: Elective II- Software Modeling and Architectures	71
	310255: Internship	74
	310256: Data Science and Big Data Analytics Laboratory	77
	310257: Web Technology Laboratory	82
	310258: Laboratory Practice II	85
	310259: Audit Course 6	91
7.	Acknowledgement	97
8.	Task Force at Curriculum Design	98

http://collegecirculars.unipune.ac.in/sites/documents/Syllabus2021/Forms/AllItems.aspx

Savitribai Phule Pune University

Third Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course) (With effect from Academic Year 2021-22)

				Se	meste	r V								
Course Code	Course Name	To S (Ho	eachi chem ours/w)	ng ie /eek	Exa	minatio	on Sche	me a	nd M	arks	Credit Sch			
		Lecture	Practical	Tutorial	Mid-Sem	End-Sem	Term work	Practical	Oral	Total	Lecture	Practical	Tutorial	
310241	Database Management Systems	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03)	-	
310242	Theory of Computation	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	
310243	Systems Programming and Operating System	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	X	100	03	-	-	
310244	Computer Networks and Security	03	-	-	30	70	-		1	100	03	-	-	
310245	Elective I	03	-	-	30	70	-		-	100	03	-	-	
310246	Database Management Systems Laboratory	-	04	-	-	2	25	25	-	50	-	02	-	
310247	Computer Networks and Security Laboratory	-	02	-	C		25	-	25	50	-	01	-	
310248	Laboratory Practice I	-	04	-)- 1	-	25	25	-	50	-	02	-	-
310249	Seminar and Technical Communication	-		01	· _	-	50	-	-	50	-	-	01	
	Total	15	10	01	150	350	125	50	25	700	15	05	01	
310250	Audit Course 5										1	1	Gra	a
					,			T	otal (Credit	15	05	01	_
3102451 310245() 310245() 310245() 310245()	310250 Audit Course 5 Options:0245 Elective I Options:310250 Audit Course 5 Options:0245(A) Internet of Things and Embedded Systems310250 (A) Cyber Security0245(B) Human Computer Interface310250 (B) Professional Ethics and0245(C) Distributed Systems310250 (C) Learn New Skills0245(D) Software Project Management310250 (D) Engineering Econom310250 (E) Foreign Language								ns: cs and nomic	<u>d Etic</u> 2 <u>s</u>	luette	<u>e</u>		

Savitribai Phule Pune University Third Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course) Home (With effect from Academic Year 2021-22) **Semester VI** Teaching Course Scheme Course Name Credit Scheme **Examination Scheme and Marks** (Hours/week) Code \$\$ Practical Mid-Sem End-Sem Tutorial Practica Practica **Tutoria**] Lecture Term ectur work Total Total Oral \$ Data Science and Big 310251 04 2 03 30 70 100 03 _ _ _ **Data Analytics** 04 100 310252 Web Technology _ _ 30 70 _ -03 --03 _ 70 310253 Artificial Intelligence 04 30 100 03 --03 _ ---_ 04 70 100 310254 **Elective II** 30 03 03 _ _ _ _ Ξ, _ -100 04 310255 Internship** 100 _ _ _ _ _ _ ** ** Data Science and Big 310256 Data Analytics 04 50 25 -75 -02 -02 _ Laboratory Web Technology 310257 25 25 02 50 01 01 _ _ Laboratory 310258 Laboratory Practice II 50 25 75 02 04 02 _ _ _ _ -_ Total 12 10 120 280 225 50 25 700 12 09 21 -310259 Audit Course 6 Grade 12 09 21 Total **310254 Elective II Options:** 310259 Audit Course 6 Options: 310254(A) Information Security 310259(A) Digital and Social Media Marketing 310254(B) Augmented and Virtual Reality 310259(B) Sustainable Energy Systems 310254(C) Cloud Computing 310259(C) Leadership and Personality Development 310254(D) Software Modeling and Architectures 310259(D) Foreign Language 310259(E) Learn New Skills Laboratory Practice II: Assignments from Artificial Intelligence and Elective II. ** Internship: Internship guidelines are provided in course curriculum sheet. **\$\$** Hours/Week for Theory Course in Third Year of Engineering, Semester VI: As per the apex bodies' recommendations and guidelines, it is need of the day to train the pre-final year students for the industrial readiness through internship. As per the guidelines of AICTE, the duration of internship is 4-6 weeks after completion of semester V and before commencement of semester VI, so it is apparent that the contact hours of the TE students need to be managed meticulously. It becomes mandatory as per the structure that 4 credits for internship must earned by the students. Per semester, 15 weeks duration that is suggested ideally by the affiliated university will eventually reduce to fruitful 12 weeks after the implementation of the revised curriculum (2019 Course). With the evaluatory introduction of internship in the structure, we are left with the choice of 4 theory courses in the sixth semester with 12 weeks instead of traditional 15 weeks. To balance the credits and to achieve the minimum required contact hours, it is the reasonable choice to allot 4 hours / week for each theory course of the sixth semester of Third year of Engineering. The additional one lecture/ week will definitely be instrumental in achieving the largest of minimum contact hours. As such there is no correspondence of weekly load and credits earned, the credit allotted per course remain intact despite of the change. So it is almost imperative that the commencement of VI Semester need to be approx. 3

weeks beyond the schedule.

http://collegecirculars.unipune.ac.in/sites/documents/Syllabus2021/Forms/AllItems.aspx

Savitribai Phule Pune University Third Year of Engineering (2019 Course) 310250: Audit Course 5

In addition to credits, it is recommended that there should be audit course, in preferably in each semester starting from second year in order to supplement students' knowledge and skills. Student will be awarded the bachelor's degree if he/she earns specified total credit [1] and clears all the audit courses specified in the curriculum. The student will be awarded grade as AP on successful completion of audit course. The student may opt for one of the audit courses per semester, starting in second year first semester. Though not mandatory, such a selection of the audit courses helps the learner to explore the subject of interest in greater detail resulting in achieving the very objective of audit course's inclusion. List of options offered is provided. Each student has to choose one audit course from the list per semester. Evaluation of audit course will be done at Institute level itself. Method of conduction and method of assessment for audit courses are suggested.

Criteria

The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP (Audit Course Pass) and shall be included such AP grade in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP' grade and performance in these courses is not accounted in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of audit course will be done at Institute level itself [1]

Guidelines for Conduction and Assessment (Any one or more of following but not limited to):

- Lectures/ Guest Lectures
- Visits (Social/Field) and reports

- Surveys
- ind reports
- Demonstrations or presentations

- Mini-Project
- Hands on experience on focused topic

Course Guidelines for Assessment (Any one or more of following but not limited to):

- Written Test
- Demonstrations/ Practical Test
- Presentation or Report

	Audit Course 5 Options
Audit Course	Audit Course Title
Code	
310250(A)	Cyber Security
310250(B) 🔨	Professional Ethics and Etiquette
310250(C)	Learn New Skills -Full Stack Developer
310250(D)	Engineering Economics
310250(E)	Foreign Language (one of Japanese/ Spanish/ French/ German). Course contents
	for Japanese (Module 3) are provided. For other languages institute may design
	suitably.
Note: It is permit	ted to opt one of the audit courses listed at SPPU website too, if not opted earlier.
http://collegecircu	alars.unipune.ac.in/sites/documents/Syllabus%202017/Forms/AllItems.aspx
http://www.unip	une ac in/university_files/syllabi_htm

Savitribai Phule Pune University Third Year of Engineering (2019 Course)

Audit Course 5

310250(A): Cyber Security

Prerequisites: Computer Network and Security (310244)

Course Objectives:

- To motivate students for understanding the various scenarios of cybercrimes
- To increase awareness about the cybercrimes and ways to be more secure in online activities
- To learn about various methods and tools used in cybercrimes
- To analyze the system for various vulnerabilities

Course Outcomes : On completion of the course, learners will be able to

- **CO 1:** Understand and classify various cybercrimes
- CO 2: Understand how criminals plan for the cybercrimes
- CO 3: Apply tools and methods used in cybercrime

CO 4:Analyze the examples of few case studies of cybercrimes

Course Contents

- 1. Introduction to Cybercrime: Introduction, Cybercrime: Definition and Origins of the Word, Cybercrime and Information Security, Cybercriminals, Classifications of Cybercrimes, Cybercrime: The Legal Perspectives, Cybercrimes: An Indian Perspective.
- 2. Cyber offenses: How Criminals Plan Them: Introduction, How Criminals Plan the Attacks, Social Engineering, Cyber stalking, Cyber cafe and Cybercrimes, Botnets: The Fuel for Cybercrime, Attack Vector, Cloud Computing.
- **3.** Tools and Methods Used in Cybercrime : Introduction, Proxy Servers and Anonymizers, Phishing, Password Cracking, Key loggers and Spywares, Virus and Worms, Trojan Horses and Backdoors, Steganography, DoS and DDoS Attacks, SQL Injection, Buffer Overflow, Attacks on Wireless Networks (Expected to cover the introduction to all these terms).
- **4.** Cybercrime: Illustrations, Examples and Mini-Cases :Introduction, Real-Life Examples, Mini-Cases, Illustrations of Financial Frauds in Cyber Domain, Digital Signature-Related Crime Scenarios, Digital Forensics Case Illustrations, Online Scams.

Text Books :

1. Nina Godbole, Sunit Belapure, "Cyber Security- Understanding Cyber Crimes", Computer Forensics and Legal Perspectives, Wiely India Pvt. Ltd, ISBN- 978-81-265-2179-1

2. William Stallings, "Computer Security: Principles and Practices", Pearson 6thEd, ISBN 978-0-13-335469-0

Reference Books :

- 1. Berouz Forouzan, "Cryptography and Network Security", TMH, 2 edition, ISBN -978-00-707-0208-0. 5.
- 2. Mark Merkow, "Information Security-Principles and Practices", Pearson Ed., ISBN- 978-81-317-1288-7
- **3.** CK Shyamala et el., "Cryptography and Security", Wiley India Pvt. Ltd, ISBN-978-81-265-2285-9

CO\PO	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	P07	PO8	PO9	PO 10	PO 11	PO 12
C01	1	1	1	1	2	1	-	3	-	1	-	2
 CO2	1	1	1	1	1	1	-	3	-	1	-	2
CO3	1	1	1	1	1	1	-	3	-	1	-	2
CO4	1	1	1	1	1	1	-	3	-	1	-	2

@The CO-PO Mapping Matrix

Savitribai Phule Pune University Third Year of Engineering (2019 Course) **Audit Course 5**

310250(B): Professional Ethics and Etiquettes

Prerequisites: Business Communication Skill

Course Objectives:

- To learn importance of ethics and the rules of good behavior for today's most common social • and business situations.
- To acquire basic knowledge of ethics to make informed ethical decisions when confronted with problems in the working environment.
- To develop an understanding towards business etiquettes and the proper etiquette practices for different business scenarios.
- To learn the etiquette requirements for meetings, entertaining, telephone, email and Internet business interaction scenario.

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learners will be able to

CO1: Summarize the principles of proper courtesy as they are practiced in the workplace.

CO2:Apply proper courtesy in different professional situations.

CO3: Practice and apply appropriate etiquettes in the working environment and day to day life. **CO4:**Build proper practices personal and business communications of Ethics and Etiquettes.

Course Contents

- 1. Introduction to Ethics: Basics, Difference Between Morals, Ethics, and Laws, Engineering Ethics: Purpose of Engineering Ethics-Professional and Professionalism, Professional Roles to be played by an Engineer, Uses of Ethical Theories, Professional Ethics, Development of Ethics.
- 2. **Professional Ethics:** IT Professional Ethics, Ethics in the Business World, Corporate Social Responsibility, Improving Corporate Ethics, Creating an Ethical Work Environment, Including Ethical Considerations in Decision Making, Ethics in Information Technology, Common Ethical issues for IT Users, Supporting the Ethical Practices of IT users.
- 3. Business Etiquette: ABC's of Etiquette, Developing a Culture of Excellence, The Role of Good Manners in Business, Enduring Words Making Introductions and Greeting People: Greeting Components, The Protocol of Shaking Hands, Introductions, Introductory Scenarios, Addressing Individuals Meeting and Board Room Protocol: Guidelines for Planning a Meeting, Guidelines for Attending a Meeting.
- 4. **Professional Etiquette**: Etiquette at Dining, Involuntary Awkward Actions, How to Network, Networking Etiquette, Public Relations Office(PRO)'s Etiquettes, Technology Etiquette : Phone Etiquette, Email Etiquette, Social Media Etiquette, Video Conferencing Etiquette, interview Etiquette, Dressing Etiquettes : for interview, offices and social functions.

References Books:

- **1.** Ghillyer, "Business Ethics Now", 3rd Edition, McGraw-Hill.
- George Reynolds, "Ethics in information Technology", Cengage Learning, ISBN- 10:1285197151. 2.
- 3. Charles E Harris, Micheat J. Rabins, "Engineering Ethics", Cengage Learning, ISBN- 13:978-
 - 1133934684,4th Edition.

	<u>@ The CO-PO Mapping Matrix</u>														
CO\ PO	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO10	PO11	PO12			
CO1	-	-	-	-	-	1	1	3	1	2	-	2			
CO2	-	-	-	-	-	1	1	3	1	2	-	2			
CO3	-	-	-	-	-	1	1	3	1	2	-	2			
CO4	-	-	-	-	-	1	1	3	1	2	-	2			

Savitribai Phule Pune University Third Year of Engineering (2019 Course)

Audit Course 5

310250(C): Learn New Skills- Full Stack Developer

Prerequisites: Programming Skills

Course Objectives:

- To understand the fundamental concepts in designing web based applications and applying frontend and backend technologies
- To understand the fundamental concepts in applying database techniques in application
- To progress the student towards term "industry ready engineer"

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learners will be able to

- **CO1:** Design and develop web application using frontend and backend technologies.
- **CO2:** Design and develop dynamic and scalable web applications

CO3: Develop server side scripts

CO4:Design and develop projects applying various database techniques

Course Contents

Full stack Developer

- 1. HTML5
- 2. CSS3
- 3. Bootstrap
- 4. Vanilla JS (ES6+)
- 5. Flask or Django
- 6. Wagtail CMS
- 7. Node.js
- 8. MySQL
- 9. jQuery

Team Projects: Design and develop an e-commerce a dynamic, scalable and responsive web application. (Sample Project similar problem statements and be formulated).

Reference Books:

- 1. Laura Lemay, Rafe Colburn and Jennifer Kyrnin, "Mastering HTML, CSS & Javascript Web Publishing", SAMS, BPB Publications
- 2. DT Editorial Services "HTML 5 Black Book (Covers CSS3, JavaScript, XML, XHTML, AJAX, PHP, jQuery)" 2Ed , Dreamtech Press.

Note: This is sample contents for Software Development Using Agility Approach, however the course instructor may design suitable course giving opportunity to the students for learning new skills.

CO\ PO	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO 10	PO 11	PO 12
CO1	3	3	3	3	3	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
CO2	3	3	3	3	3	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
CO3	3	3	3	3	3	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	1	1	1	1	1	1	1

@The CO-PO Mapping Matrix

Savitribai Phule Pune University Third Year of Engineering (2019 Course) Audit Course 5

310250(D): Engineering Economics

Engineering economics is one of the most practical subject matters in the engineering curriculum, but it is an always challenging, ever-changing discipline. Engineers are planners and builders. They are also problem solvers, manager, decision makers. Engineering economics touches of these activities.

Course Objectives:

- To understand engineering economics and money management •
- To understand financial project analysis
- To estimate project cost and apply for business •
- To understand making financial decisions when acting as team member or manager in the engineering project

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learners will be able to

CO1: Understand economics, the cost money and management in engineering

CO2: Analyze business economics and engineering assets evaluation

CO3: Evaluate project cost and its elements for business

CO4: Develop financial statements and make business decisions

Course Contents

- 1. Understanding money and its management: Engineering Economic Decisions, Time value of money, Money management, Equivalence calculations.
- 2. Evaluating business and engineering assets: Present worth analysis, Annual equivalence Analysis, Rate of Return Analysis, Benefit Cost Analysis.
- 3. Development project cash flow: Accounting of Income Taxes, Project cash flow Analysis, Handling Project Uncertainty.
- 4. Special topics in Engineering Economics: Replacement decisions, understanding financial statements.

Reference Books :

- 1. Chan S Park, "Fundamentals of Engineering Economics", Pearson, ISBN-13: 9780134870076
- 2. James Riggs, "Engineering Economics", Tata McGraw-Hill, ISBN 13: 9780070586703

						-PO M			<u>,гіх</u>			
CO\ PO	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO 10	PO 11	PO 12
C01	1	1	1	-	-	-	-	-	2	2	3	1
CO2	1	1	1	-	-	-	-	-	2	2	3	1
CO3	1	1	1	-	-	-	-	-	2	2	3	1
CO4	1	1	1	-	-	-	-	-	2	2	3	1

Savitribai Phule Pune University Third Year of Engineering (2019 Course)

Audit Course 5

310250(E): Foreign Language (Japanese)-Module 3

Prerequisites: We recommend that candidates should have previously completed AC3-V(210251) and AC4-V (210260)

Course Objectives:

- To open up more doors and job opportunities
- To introduce to Japanese society, culture and entertainment

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learners will be able to

- CO1: Apply language to communicate confidently and clearly in the Japanese language
- CO2: Understand and use Japanese script to read and write
- CO3: Apply knowledge for next advance level reading, writing and listening skills

CO4: Develop interest to pursue further study, work and leisure

Course Contents

- 1. The Kanji: Brief Historical Outline, Introduction to Kanji, From Pictures to characters
- 2. Read and Write 58 Kanji Characters, talk about yourself/family/others, things, time, events, and activities-in the present, future, and past tense; shop at stores and order food at restaurants;
- 3. Lessons: Karate, Park(Playground), The Grandpa's Inaka, The Sun and the Moon, My little sister, Rice Fields, My Teacher, People who Exit and People who Enter.

Reference Books :

- Japanese Kanji and Kana, "A complete guide to the Japanese writing system", Wolfgang Hadamitzky & Mark Spahn, Tuttle Publishing, Third edition ISBN: 978-1-4629-1018-2(eBook)
- **2.** Banno, Eri, Yoko Ikeda, et al. Genki I, "An Integrated Course in Elementary Japanese", 2nd ed. Japan Times/Tsai Fong Books, 2011. ISBN: 9784789014403.
- **3.** Anna Sato and Eriko Sato, "My First Japanese Kanji Book, Learning kanji the fun and easy way", TUTTLE PUBLISHING, First Edition ISBN: 978-1-4629-1369-5 (eBook)

				<u>@T</u>]	ne CO	-PO M	Lappin	<mark>g Mat</mark>	<u>rix</u>			
CO\ PO	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO 10	PO 11	PO 12
CO1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	3	1	1
CO2	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	3	1	1
CO3	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	3	2	2
CO4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	1

Savitribai Phule Pune University Third Year of Engineering (2019 Course) 310259: Audit Course 6

In addition to credits, it is recommended that there should be audit course, in preferably in each semester starting from second year in order to supplement students' knowledge and skills. Student will be awarded the bachelor's degree if he/she earns specified total credit [1] and clears all the audit courses specified in the curriculum. The student will be awarded grade as AP on successful completion of audit course. The student may opt for one of the audit courses per semester, starting in second year first semester. Though not mandatory, such a selection of the audit courses helps the learner to explore the subject of interest in greater detail resulting in achieving the very objective of audit course's inclusion. List of options offered is provided. Each student has to choose one audit course from the list per semester. Evaluation of audit course will be done at institute level itself. Method of conduction and method of assessment for audit courses are suggested.

Criteria

The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP (Audit Course Pass) and shall be included such AP grade in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP' grade and performance in these courses is not accounted in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of audit course will be done at institute level itself [1]

Guidelines for Conduction and Assessment (Any one or more of following but not limited to):

Audit Course 6 Optio

• Lectures/ Guest Lectures

Surveys

• Visits (Social/Field) and reports

- Mini-Project
- Hands on experience on focused topic

Home

Course Guidelines for Assessment (Any one or more of following but not limited to):

• Written Test

Demonstrations

- Demonstrations/ Practical Test
- Presentations, IPR/Publication and Report

	Addit Course o Options
Audit Course Code	Audit Course Title
310259(A)	Digital and Social Media Marketing
310259(B)	Sustainable Energy Systems
310259(C)	Leadership and Personality Development
310259(D)	Foreign Language (one of Japanese/Spanish/French/German). Course contents for Japanese (Module 4) are provided. For other languages institute may design suitably.
310259(E)	Learn New Skills - Software Development Using Agility Approach
Note: It is permi	tted to opt one of the audit courses listed at SPPU website too, if not opted earlier.
http://collegecire	culars.unipune.ac.in/sites/documents/Syllabus%202017/Forms/AllItems.aspx
http://www.unip	une.ac.in/university_files/syllabi.htm

Savitribai Phule Pune University Third Year of Engineering (2019 Course) Home Audit Course 6 310259(A): Digital and Social Media Marketing **Prerequisites:** Internet Technologies **Course Objectives:** • To understand the importance of digital marketing To understand the social media and marketing • To understand the effective marketing strategies and ways **Course Outcomes:** On completion of the course, learners will be able to **CO1:** Understand the fundamentals and importance of digital marketing CO2: Use the power of social media for business marketing **CO3:** Analyze the effectiveness of digital marketing and social media over traditional process **Course Contents** 1. A Framework for Digital Marketing 2. Domain Names, Email, and Hosting 3. Yes, You need a Website 4. The Three Components of a Modern Website: Mobile, Fast, and Accessible 5. Lock It Down: Digital Privacy, Data Security, and the Law 6. Social Media 7. Email Marketing 8. Online Advertising **Reference Books :** 1. Avery Swartz, "See You on the Internet: building your small business with Digital Marketing", ISBN 978-1-989603-08-6.

2. Social Media Marketing Workbook (2021): How to Use Social Media for Business (2021) Social Media Marketing 1).

CO\P O	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO10	PO11	PO12
CO1	1	1		1	-	1	-	1	-	-	-	-
CO2	- (1	2	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
CO3	2		2	2	1	-	1	-	-	-	-	-

@The CO-PO Mapping Matrix

Curriculum for Third Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course), Savitribai Phule Pune University Savitribai Phule Pune University Third Year of Engineering (2019 Course) Home Audit Course 6 310259(B): Sustainable Energy Systems **Prerequisites:** General awareness of environment and natural resources of energy **Course Objectives:** To understand the importance of sustainable energy systems development To create awareness about renewable energy sources and technologies • To learn about adequate inputs on a variety of issues in harnessing renewable energy • To recognize current and possible future role of renewable energy sources **Course Outcomes:** On completion of the course, learners will be able to **CO1:** Comprehend the importance of Sustainable Energy Systems CO2: Correlate the human population growth and its trend to the natural resource degradation and develop the awareness about his/her role towards Sustainable Energy Systems protection **CO3:** Identify different types of natural resource pollution and control measures **CO4:** Correlate the exploitation and utilization of conventional and non-conventional resources **Course Contents** 1. Wind Energy: Power in the Wind, Types of Wind Power Plants (WPPs), Components of WPPs, Working of WPPs, Siting of WPPs, Grid integration issues of WPPs. 2. Solar Pv and Thermal Systems: Solar Radiation, Radiation Measurement, Solar Thermal Power Plant, Central Receiver Power Plants, Solar Ponds, Thermal Energy storage system with PCM, Solar Photovoltaic systems: Basic Principle of SPV conversion, Types of PV Systems, Types of Solar Cells, Photovoltaic cell concepts: Cell, module, array, PV Module I-V Characteristics, Efficiency and Quality of the Cell, series and parallel connections, maximum power point tracking, Applications. 3. Other Energy Sources: Tidal Energy: Energy from the tides, Barrage and Non Barrage Tidal power systems. Wave Energy: Energy from waves, wave power devices. Ocean Thermal Energy Conversion (OTEC), Hydrogen Production and Storage. Fuel cell: Principle of working, various types, construction and applications. Energy Storage System, Hybrid Energy Systems. **Reference Books :**

- 1. Joshua Earnest, Tore Wizeliu, "Wind Power Plants and Project Development", PHI Learning Pvt.Ltd, New Delhi, 2011.
- 2. D.P.Kothari, K.C Singal, Rakesh Ranjan, "Renewable Energy Sources and Emerging Technologies", PHI Learning Pvt .Ltd, New Delhi, 2013.
- 3. A.K.Mukerjee and Nivedita Thakur, "Photovoltaic Systems: Analysis and Design", PHI Learning Private Limited, New Delhi, 2011

CO\P O	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO10	PO 11	PO12		
CO1	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-		
CO2	-	-	-	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	1		
CO3	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-		
CO4	-	-	-	-	-	2	2	-	-	-	-	2		

@The CO-PO Mapping Matrix

Savitribai Phule Pune University

			-	
Third	Year o	f Engineering	(2019 Course)	

Audit Course 6

310259(C): Leadership and Personality Development

Prerequisites: General awareness of communication and relationship.

Course Objectives:

- To understand the importance of communication
- To create awareness about teamwork and people skills
- To know thyself
- To recognize current and possible future of new-age thinking

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learners will be able to

CO1: Express effectively through communication and improve listening skills

CO3: Develop **e**ffective team leadership abilities.

CO4: Explore self-motivation and practicing creative/new age thinking.

CO5: Operate effectively in heterogeneous teams through the knowledge of team work,

people skills and leadership qualities.

Course Contents

1. Communication :

Listening Skills, Communication - 7 C's, Vision and Charisma, Planning and Organizing - Complex Tasks and Ideas --> Actionable Tasks, Presentation Skills.

2. Teamwork and People Skills :

Talent Picking skills, Strong networking and Employee engagement, Coach and Mentor the team, Influencing, Delegate and Empower, Generous, open communicator, Patience and Clarity of Mind, Inspire and Motivate, Ensure Team Cohesion, Empathy, Trust and Reliability.

3. New-age Thinking :

Strategic Thinking, Critical and Lateral Thinking, Problem Solving Skills, Flexibility, Change Management – VUCA.

4. Self-Awareness :

What is Self? – Real, Ideal and Social Self, Concepts related to Self - Self Concept, Self-Presentation, Self-Regulation and Impression Management, Definition and Causes of Prejudice, Relationship between Prejudice, Discrimination and Exclusion, Application – Attitudinal Change and Reducing Prejudices, Self Esteem and Self Awareness, SWOT – JOHARI, Self Esteem Quiz, Introduce Your Partner, Self Introduction - How to sell yourself?-appearance, voice modulation, verbal(simple language), Motivation and Optimism, Positive Emotions and Success.

Reference Books :

- 1. Paul Sloane, "The Leader's Guide to Lateral Thinking Skills Unlocking the Creativity and Innovation in You and Your Team", 2006
- 2. Ronald Bennett, Elaine Millam, "Leadership for engineers : the magic of mindset"
- 3. Urmila Rai and S.M. Rai, "Business Communication", Himalay Publication House
- 4. Baron R, Byrne D, Branscombe N, BharadwajG (2009), "Social Psychology, Indian adaptation", Pearson, New Delhi
- 5. Baumgartner S.R, Crothers M.K. (2009) "Positive Psychology", Pearson Education.

	<u>@ The CO-PO Mapping Matrix</u>												
CO\P	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO10	PO11	PO12	
0													
CO1	1	-	-	-	-	2	-	1	1	3	-	2	
CO2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	2	1	2	
CO3	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	2	1	-	1	
CO4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	2	1	

Savitribai Phule Pune University Third Year of Engineering (2019 Course)

Audit Course 6

310259(D): Foreign Language (Japanese) Module 4

Prerequisites: We recommend that candidates should have previously completed AC3-V(210251), AC4-V (210260) and AC-5(310250)

Course Objectives:

- To open up more doors and job opportunities
- To introduce to Japanese society, culture and entertainment

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to

CO1: Have the ability to communicate confidently and clearly in the Japanese language

CO2: Understand the nature of Japanese script

CO3: Get introduced to reading, writing and listening skills

CO4: Develop interest to pursue further study, work and leisure

Course Contents

- 1. Introduction to types of adjectives (i and na)
- 2. Formation of adjectives (according to tense / negative / affirmative)
- 3. Introduction to more particles
- 4. Making sentences using various particles / verbs / adjectives
- 5. Topic based vocabulary (Places / Train travel related / Technical Katakana words)
- 6. More verb forms (te form, ta form, nai form, root verb etc.)
- 7. Question words
- 8. Further 25 Kanjis
- 9. Scenario based conversation practice / skits / role plays (At the market, At the hospital etc.)

Reference Books :

- 1. Minna No Nihongo, "JapaneseforEveryone", ElementaryMainTextbook1-1(IndianEdition), GoyalPublishers and Distributors Pvt.Ltd.
- 2. http://www.tcs.com/http://www.tcs.com/news_events/press_releases/Pages/TCS-Inaugurates-Japan-centric-Delivery-Center-Pune.aspx)
- 3. Kazuko Karasawa, Mikiko Shibuya, "Nihongo Challenge N4 N5 Kannji Tomoko Kigami", ISBN-10 4872177576, Ask Publishing Co., Ltd.

				@The	CO-P	O Mar	ping N	Aatrix				
CO\P O	P 01	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO 10	PO 11	PO 12
CO1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	3	1	1
CO2	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	3	1	1
CO3	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	3	2	2
CO4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	1

Savitribai Phule Pune University

Third Year of Engineering (2019 Course)

Audit Course 6

310259(E): Learn New Skill- 'Software Development Using Agility Approach'

Prerequisites: Software Engineering (210253)

Course Objectives:

- To understand the fundamentals of Dev Ops
- To understand the Agility and ways of Agility
- To understand the software development using Agility approach

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to

- CO1: Illustrate the agility and principles
- **CO2:** Understand the software development using agile methodology
- CO3: Apply Dev Ops for the software product development
- **CO4:** Develop software products for early delivery through continual feedback and learning

Course Contents

- 1. **THE THREE WAYS** :Agile, continuous delivery and the three ways, The First Way: The Principles of Flow, The Second Way: The Principle of Feedback, The Third Way: The Principles of Continual Learning.
- 2. WHERE TO START :Selecting which value stream to start with, Understanding the work in our value stream..., How to design our organization and architecture, How to get great outcomes by integrating operations into the daily work for development.
- 3. **THE FIRST WAY: THE TECHNICAL PRACTICES OF FLOW :** Create the foundations of our deployment pipeline, Enable fast and reliable automated testing, Enable and practice continuous integration, Automate and enable low-risk releases, Architect for low-risk releases.
- 4. THE SECOND WAY: THE TECHNICAL PRACTICES OF FEEDBACK :Create telemetry to enable seeing and solving problems, Analyze telemetry to better anticipate problems, Enable feedback so development and operation can safely deploy code, Integrate hypothesis-driven development and A/B testing into our daily work, Create review and coordination processes to increase quality of our current work.
- 5. **THE THRID WAY: THE TECHNICAL PRACTICES OF CONTINUAL LEARNING :** Enable and inject learning into daily work, Convert local discoveries into global improvements, Reserve time to create organizational learning, Information security as everyone's job, every day, Protecting the deployment pipeline.

Reference Books :

- 1. Gene Kim, Jez Humble, Petrick Debois, "The Dev Ops Handbook: How to Create World-Class Agility, Reliability, and Security in Technology Organizations"
- 2. Len Bass, Ingo Weber, Liming Zhu, "Dev Ops: A Software Architect's Perspective " Publisher(s): Addison-Wesley Professional, ISBN: 9780134049885

Note: This is sample contents for Software Development Using Agility Approach, however the course instructor may design suitable course giving opportunity to the students for learning new skills.

<u>@The CO-PO Mapping Matrix</u>												
CO\PO	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO 10	PO 11	PO 12
CO1	1	1	2	1	3	1	-	1	-	1	-	-
CO2	-	3	2	2	1	-	-	-	1	1	-	1
CO3	2	3	1	1	-	1	1	-	-	-	-	1
CO4	2	1	1	3	1	-	1	1	-	1	1	1


Savitribai Phule Pune University Board of Studies - Automobile and Mechanical Engineering Undergraduate Program - Mechanical Engineering (2019 pattern)

Course		Course Name	Te So (Hr	ach chei s./w	ing me eek)	Ех	kam a	inati and N	ion S Mari	Sche ks	eme	Credit			
Code			HT	PR	TUT	ISE	ESE	TW	PR	OR	Total	TH	PR	TUT	Total
		Semes	ter-`	V							100		1		
<u>302041</u>	Num	erical & Statistical Methods	3	1	1	30	70	25	-	-	125	3	-	1	4
<u>302042</u>	Heat	& Mass Transfer	3	2	-	30	70	-	50	-	150	3	1	-	4
302043 Design of Machine Elements				2	-	30	70		-	25	125	3	1	-	4
<u>302044</u>	Mech	natronics	3	2	-	30	70	~~	-	25	125	3	1	-	4
<u>302045</u> Elective I				-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	3	-	-	3
<u>302046</u>	Digit	al Manufacturing Laboratory	-	2	-	-	-	50	<u> </u>	-	50	-	1	-	1
302047 Skill Development				2	-	-	-	25	-	-	25	-	1	-	1
<u>302048</u> Audit course - V^{*}				-		-	Æ	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Total						350	100	50	50	700	15	5	1	21
		Semest	er-V	/I				1	1						
<u>302049</u>	Artifi	cial Intelligence & Machine Learning	3	2	-	30	70	-	-	25	125	3	1	-	4
<u>302050</u>	Com	puter Aided Engineering	3	2	-	30	70	-	50	-	150	3	1	-	4
<u>302051</u>	Desig	gn of Transmission Systems	3	2	-	30	70	-	-	25	125	3	Ι	-	4
<u>302052</u>	Elect	ive II	3	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	3	-	-	3
<u>302053</u>	Meas	urement Laboratory	-	2	-	-	-	50	-	-	50	-	1	-	
302054	Fluid	Power &Control Laboratory	-	2	-	-	-	50	-	-	50	-	1	-	
302055	Interi	nship/Mini project *	-	4	-	-	-	100	-	-	100	-	4	-	4
302056	Audi	t course - VI	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
_			12	14	-	120	280	200 E	50	50	700	12	9	-	21
202045	· •	Liective-1		20	1205	<u></u>		E. Comi		ve-I	1 Intoni	<u>_1_</u>			
302045	<u>-A</u>	Advanced Forming & Joining Proces	ses	30)203	2-A	<u> </u>	Com	posti co E	le IVI		ais			
<u>30204</u> 3	<u>-D</u>	Machining Science & Technology		<u> </u>	J20J	0∠-D		Sulla		ngn	leell	ng			
Abbrev	viatio	ns: TH: Theory, PR: Practical, TU	Г: Т	utoi	rial,	ISE	E: Ii	n-Sen	nest	er E	xam,	, E S	SE:	En	.d-
Semest	er Exa	am, TW : Term Work, OR : Oral													
Note: I	interes	sted students of TE (Automobile Engi	neer	ing	and	Me	cha	nical	Eng	gine	ering) ca	n o	pt f	or
any on	e of t	he audit course from the list of auc	lit c	our	ses	pres	crib	ed b	y B	OS	(Aut	omo	obil	e a	nd
Mechar	nical H	Engineering)													
Instruc	ctions														
• Pra	ctical/	Tutorial must be conducted in FOUR	bate	hes	per	divi	sion	only	<i>.</i>						

- Minimum number of Experiments/Assignments in PR/Tutorial shall be carried out **as mentioned in the syllabi** of respective courses.
- Assessment of tutorial work has to be carried out similar to term-work. The Grade cum marks for Tutorial and Term-work shall be awarded on the basis of **continuous evaluation**.
- ^{\$}Audit course is mandatory but non-credit course. Examination has to be conducted at the end of Semesters for award of grade at institute level. Grade awarded for audit course shall not be calculated for grade point & CGPA.

302048: Audit Course V												
Teaching Scheme	Credits	Examination Scheme										
	Non-Credit											
GUIDELINES FOR CONDUCTION OF AUDIT COURSE												

Faculty mentor shall be allotted for individual courses and he/she shall monitor the progress for successful accomplishment of the course. Such monitoring is necessary for ensuring that the concept of self-learning is being pursued by the students 'in true letter and spirit'.

- If any course through Swayam/ NPTEL/ virtual platform is selected the minimum duration shall be of 8 weeks.
- However if any of the course duration is less than the desired (8 weeks) the mentor shall ensure that other activities in form of assignments, quizzes, group discussion etc. (allied with the course) for the balance duration should be undertaken.

In addition to credits courses, it is mandatory that there should be an audit course (non-credit course) from third year of Engineering. The student will be awarded grade as AP on successful completion of the audit course. The student may opt for any one of the audit courses in each semester. Such audit courses can help the student to get awareness of different issues which make an impact on human lives and enhance their skill sets to improve their employability. List of audit courses from the list of courses mentioned. Evaluation of the audit course will be done at institute level.

The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP and shall be included such grade in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory in-semester performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP' grade and performance in these courses is not considered in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of the audit course will be done at institute level itself.

Selecting an Audit Course

List of Courses to be opted (Any one) under Audit Course V

- Entrepreneurship and IP strategy
- Engineering Economics
- Mangment of Inventory Systems

The titles indicated above are subject to change in time to come and such an alteration (if any) should be brought to the notice of the BOS.

Using NPTEL Platform: (preferable)

NPTEL is an initiative by MHRD to enhance learning effectiveness in the field of technical education by developing curriculum based video courses and web based e-courses. The details of NPTEL courses are available on its official website www.nptel.ac.in

• Students can select any one of the courses mentioned above and has to register for the

corresponding online course available on the NPTEL platform as an Audit course.

- Once the course is completed the student can appear for the examination as per the guidelines on the NPTEL portal.
- After clearing the examination successfully; student will be awarded with a certificate.

Assessment of an Audit Course

- The assessment of the course will be done at the institute level. The institute has to maintain the record of the various audit courses opted by the students. The audit course opted by the students could be interdisciplinary.
- During the course students will be submitting the online assignments. A copy of the same can be submitted as a part of term work for the corresponding Audit course.
- On the satisfactory submission of assignments, the institute can mark as "Present" and the student will be awarded the grade AP on the mark-sheet.

302056: Audit Course VI												
Teaching Scheme	Credits	Examination Scheme										
	Non-Credit											
GUIDELIN	GUIDELINES FOR CONDUCTION OF AUDIT COURSE											

Faculty mentor shall be allotted for individual courses and he/she shall monitor the progress for successful accomplishment of the course. Such monitoring is necessary for ensuring that the concept of self-learning is being pursued by the students 'in true letter and spirit'.

- If any course through Swayam/ NPTEL/ virtual platform is selected the minimum duration shall be of 8 weeks.
- However if any of the course duration is less than the desired (8 weeks) the mentor shall ensure that other activities in form of assignments, quizzes, group discussion etc. (allied with the course) for the balance duration should be undertaken.

In addition to credits courses, it is mandatory that there should be an audit course (non-credit course) from third year of Engineering. The student will be awarded grade as AP on successful completion of the audit course. The student may opt for any one of the audit courses in each semester. Such audit courses can help the student to get awareness of different issues which make an impact on human lives and enhance their skill sets to improve their employability. List of audit courses from the list of courses mentioned. Evaluation of the audit course will be done at institute level.

The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP and shall be included such grade in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory in-semester performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP' grade and performance in these courses is not considered in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of the audit course will be done at institute level itself.

Selecting an Audit Course

List of Courses to be opted (Any one) under Audit Course VI

- Business and Sustainable Development
- Management Information System
- International Business

The titles indicated above are subject to change in time to come and such an alteration (if any) should be brought to the notice of the BOS.

Using NPTEL Platform: (preferable)

NPTEL is an initiative by MHRD to enhance learning effectiveness in the field of technical education by developing curriculum based video courses and web based e-courses. The details of NPTEL courses are available on its official website www.nptel.ac.in

- Students can select any one of the courses mentioned above and has to register for the corresponding online course available on the NPTEL platform as an Audit course.
- Once the course is completed the student can appear for the examination as per the guidelines on the NPTEL portal.
- After clearing the examination successfully; student will be awarded with a certificate.

Assessment of an Audit Course

- The assessment of the course will be done at the institute level. The institute has to maintain the record of the various audit courses opted by the students. The audit course opted by the students could be interdisciplinary.
- During the course students will be submitting the online assignments. A copy of the same can be submitted as a part of term work for the corresponding Audit course.
- On the satisfactory submission of assignments, the institute can mark as "Present" and the student will be awarded the grade AP on the mark-sheet.



Faculty of Science and Technology

	(V	Vith e	ffort			ngja	Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune TE (Civil Engineering) 2019 Pattern													
(With effect from Academic Year 2021-22)																				
SEMESTER: V																				
Course Code	Course Name	Т S (Но	eachi Schen urs/W	ng 1e /eek)	Examination Scheme and Marks							Credit								
		Theory	Practical	Tutorial	IN-Sem	End-Sem	ML	PR	OR	Total	ΗT	MT	PR	OR	TUT	Total				
301001 H	Hydrology and Water Resources Engineering	03			30	70				100	03	5	7			03				
301002 V	Water Supply Engineering	03			30	70				100	03					03				
301003 E	Design of Steel Structures	03			30	70				100	03					03				
301004 E F	Engineering Economics and Financial Management	03			30	70		0	5	100	03					03				
301005 E	Elective I	03			30	70	-	-	1-	100	03					03				
301006 S	Seminar			01		-	50			50					01	01				
301007 H	Hydrology and Water Resources Engineering Lab		02		3	-	25			25		01				01				
301008 V	Water Supply Engineering Lab		02	1	7		-	50		50			01			01				
301009 E	Design of Steel Structures Lab		04	1					50	50				02		02				
301010 E	Elective I Lab	-(02	-			25			25		01				01				
301011	Audit Course I: Professional Ethics and Etiquettes/ Sustainable Energy Systems	2	-	01		GR				GR										
	Total	15	10	02	150	350	100	50	50	700	15	02	01	02	01	21				

Elective I: 301005

S N	Course Code	Course Name
01	301005 a	Advanced Fluid Mechanics and Hydraulic Machines
02	301005 b	Research Methodology and IPR
03	301005 c	Construction Management
04	301005 d	Advanced Concrete Technology
05	301005 e	Matrix Methods of Structural Analysis
06	301005 f	Advanced Mechanics of Structures

	SEMESTER-VI															
Course Code	Course Name	Te Se (Hou	eachin chem 1rs/W	ng e eek)	E	Xami	cheme s	and	Credit							
		Theory	Practical	Tutorial	IN-Sem	End-Sem	ΤW	PR	OR	Total	HT	ML	PR	OR	TUT	Total
301012	Waste Water Engineering	03			30	70				100	03					03
301013	Design of RC Structures	03			30	70				100	03			(03
301014	Remote Sensing and GIS	03			30	70				100	03		/			03
301015	Elective II	03			30	70				100	03					03
301016	Internship						100			100		04				04
301017	Waste Water Engineering Lab		02						50	50	1	1	7	01		01
301018	Design of RC Structures Lab		04						50	50	2			02		02
301019	Remote Sensing and GIS Lab		02				50		/	50		01				01
301020	Elective II Lab		02				50			50		01				01
301021	Audit Course II: Leadership and Personality Development/ Industrial Safety			01		GR	Ö	f	0	GR						
	Total	12	10	01	120	280	200		100	700	12	06		03		21
Abbrevi	ations: TH : Theory, TW: Te	rm W	ork,]	PR:	Pract	ical, (OR: (Oral	and T	FUT :	Tutor	ial, (GR:	Grad	e	

Elective II: 301015

	S N	Course Code	Course Name							
	01	301015 a	Advanced Engineering Geology with Rock Mechanics							
	02	301015 b	Soft Computing Techniques							
	03	301015 c	Advanced Surveying							
	04	301015 d	Advanced Geotechnical Engineering							
	05	301015 e	Architecture and Town Planning							
	06	301015 f	Solid Waste Management							
~	2									
R										

Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune TE Civil (2019 Pattern) w. e. f. June 2021 301011 a: Audit Course I: Professional Ethics and Etiquettes

Teaching scheme	Credit	Examination scheme
Tutorial: 01 Hours/week		Grade

Professional ethics is the underlying concept behind the successful accomplishment of any act of a professional towards achieving the individual and societal goals. These goals should ultimately result in morally, legally, ethically and even culturally acceptable good things for all. Engineers being special group of professionals need to be more conscious of their acts since their duties, rights and responsibilities permeate into the society and the surroundings. To practice professional ethics, understanding of values and concepts are essential.

Course objectives

- 01 To create awareness on professional ethics and human values.
- 02 To provide basic familiarity about Engineers as responsible experimenters, research ethics, codes of ethics, industrial standards.
- 03 To inculcate knowledge and exposure on safety and risk.
- 04 To expose students to right attitudinal and behavioral aspects.

Course outcomes

On successful completion of this course, the learner will be able to:

- 01 Understand the basic perception of profession, professional ethics, various moral issues and uses of ethical theories
- 02 Understand various social issues, industrial standards, code o ethics and role of professional ethics in engineering field.
- 03 Follow ethics as an engineering professional and adopt good standards and norms of engineering practice.
- 04 Apply ethical principles to resolve situations that arise in their professional lives

Course Contents

Unit I: Human Values and Engineering Ethics

Morals, values and ethics, integrity, work ethic, civic virtue, valuing time, cooperation, commitment, empathy, self-confidence, stress management, senses of engineering ethics, Kohlberg's theory, Gilligan's theory, models of professional roles, uses of ethical theories.

Unit II: Research Ethics and Codes of Ethics

Industrial standardization, ethical code and its importance, ethical accountability, law in engineering and engineering as social experimentation.

Unit III: Safety, Responsibilities and Rights

Safety and risk, assessment of safety and risk, risk benefit analysis and reducing risk collegiality, collective bargaining, confidentiality, conflicts of interest, professional rights, employee rights, intellectual property rights(IPR), discrimination and utilitarianism.

Unit IV: Professional Etiquette

Etiquette at meetings, public relations office (PRO)s etiquettes, technology etiquette phone etiquette, email etiquette, social media etiquette, video conferencing etiquette, interview

etiquette, dressing etiquettes : for interview, offices and social functions, ethical values: importance of work ethics.

Reference books

- 01 Ethics in Engineering Practice and Research, Caroline Whitbeck, Cambridge Press
- 02 Intellectual Property Rights, Prabhuddha Ganguli, Tata Mc-Graw –Hill, New Delhi.
- 03 Professional Ethics and Etiquette (Mastering Career Skills), Checkmark
- 04 Professional Ethics And Human Values, A Alavudeen, Firewall

Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune TE Civil (2019 Pattern) w. e. f. June 2021 301011 b: Audit Course I: Sustainable Energy Systems

Teaching scheme	Credit	Examination scheme
Tutorial: 01 Hours/week		Grade

Course objectives

- 01 To understand the impact of engineering solutions on a global, economic, environmentaland societal context.
- 02 To design a system, component, or process to meet desired needs within realistic constraints such as economic, environmental, social, political, ethical, health and safety, manufacturability and sustainability.

Course outcomes

On successful completion of this course, the learner will be able to:

- ⁰¹ To demonstrate an overview of the main sources of renewable energy.
- 02 To understand benefits of renewable and sustainable energy systems.

Course Contents

Unit I: Introduction and Energy Fundamentals

Sustainable energy systems: issues for the 21st century, the critical challenges for a sustainable energy future, sustainable energy system: definitions, indicators, physics of energy: laws of thermodynamics energy forms and conversion, first and second laws and efficiencies devices: heat engines, refrigerators and heat pumps instantaneous and average power.

Unit II: Introduction to Renewable Energy

Wind energy, wind turbine technologies, wind resources and modeling, energy performance and environmental impacts, economics and economic development impacts, photovoltaic: PV and BIPV technologies, solar resources and modeling, energy performance and environmental impacts, economics and net metering.

Unit III: Biomass Electricity

Biomass technologies, introduction biomass productivity and modeling bio power: MSW, willows/switch grass/poplar, wood waste, bio-mass: transport fuels bio fuels, bio ethanol, biodiesel, algal, jatropha bio fuels and water land use impacts, food Vs fuel, renewable fuels standards.

Unit IV: Building Energy

Technologies and policy, smart buildings, lighting and LEDs, Heating/cooling, technologies

Reference books

- 01 Sustainable Energy Systems and Applications, İbrahim Dinçer, Calin Zamfirescu, Springer
- 02 Fundamentals of Renewable Energy Systems, D. Mukherjee, Atlantic

03 An introduction to global warming, John R. Barker and Marc H. Ross Am. J. Phys.

Guidelines for Conduction (Any one or more of following but not limited to)

- 1. Guest Lectures.
- 2. Visits to sites
- 3. Studying reports of case studies

Guidelines for Assessment (Any one of following but not limited to)

- 1. Written Test
- 2. Practical Test
- 3. Presentation
- 4. Report

Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune TE Civil (2019 Pattern) w. e. f. June 2021 301021 a: Audit Course II: Leadership and Personality Development

Teaching scheme	Credit	Examination scheme
Tutorial: 01 Hours/week		Grade

Personality is considered as one of the integral part of an individual's existence, where a student is concerned paying close attention to Personality which is extremely important. To enhance holistic development of students and improve their employability skills

Course objectives

- 01 To develop inter personal skills and bean effective goal oriented team player.
- 02 To develop professionals with idealistic, practical and moral values.
- 03 To develop communication and problem solving skills.
- 04 Tore-engineer attitude and understand its influence on behavior

Course outcomes

On successful completion of this course, the learner will be able to:

01 Enhanced holistic development of students and improve their employability skills

Course Contents

Unit I: Introduction to Personality and working towards developing it

Definition and basic of personality, analyzing strength & weaknesses, corporate the orison personality development, increasing vocabulary, body language, preparation of self introduction

Unit II: Communication skill and handling attitude

Communication skills, listening, communication barriers, overcoming these barriers, building self esteem and self confidence, working on attitudes .i.e. aggressive, assertive, and submissive

Unit III: Leadership Techniques in Personality development

Introduction to leadership, leadership styles, group dynamics, team building

Unit IV: Stress and time management skills

Interpersonal relationships, analysis of ego states, transactions, and life positions, stress management, causes, impact & managing stress, introduction to conflict management, time management, concept of time management, steps towards better time management

Reference books

- 01 Soft skills, Career Development Centrel, Green Pearl Publications
- 02 Seven Habits of Highly Effective Teens, Sean, Fireside Publishers. New York.
- 03 How to win Friends and Influence People, Carnegie Dale Simon & Schuster, New York.
- 04 I am ok, You are ok, Thomas A Harris, Harper and Row, New York
- 05 Emotional Intelligence, Daniel Coleman, Bantam Book

Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune TE Civil (2019 Pattern) w. e. f. June 2021 301021 b: Audit Course II: Industrial Safety

Teaching scheme	Credit	Examination scheme
Tutorial: 01 Hours/week		Grade

Course objectives

01 Health environment and security covers virtually every important area in administration

Course outcomes

On successful completion of this course, the learner will be able to:

01 Analyze the safety problem with its solution

Course Contents

Unit I: Introduction of safety

Elements of safety programming, safety management, upgrading developmental programmers: safety procedures and performance measures, education, training and development in safety.

Unit II: Safety Performance Planning Safety Performance

An overview of an accident, it is an accident, injury or incident, the safety professional, occupational health and industrial hygiene, understanding the risk, emergency preparedness and response, prevention of accidents involving hazardous substances.

Unit III: Accident Prevention

What is accident prevention, maintenance and inspection, monitoring techniques, general accident prevention, safety education and training.

Unit IV: Safety Organization

Basic elements of organized safety, duties of safety officer, safe work practices, safety sampling and inspection, job safety analysis (JSA), safety survey, on-site and off-site emergency plan, reporting of accidents and dangerous occurrences.

Reference books

- 01 Industrial Safety, Health Environment and Security, Basudev Panda, Laxmi Publications
- 02 Industrial safety and Environment, A. K. Gupta, Laxmi Publication
- 03 Industrial Safety Management, L. M. Deshmukh, Tata McGraw-Hill

Guidelines for Conduction (Any one or more of following but not limited to)

- 1. Guest Lectures.
- 2. Visits to sites
- 3. Studying reports of case studies
- Guidelines for Assessment (Any one of following but not limited to)
- 1. Written Test
- 2. Practical Test
- 3. Presentation
- 4. Repor

Savitribai Phule Pune University

Faculty of Science and Technology



Syllabus for

B.E (Electronics & Telecommunication Engineering)

(Course 2019)

(w.e.f. June 2022)

	Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune B.E. (Electronics & Telecommunication) 2019 Course (With effect from Academic Year 2022-23)														
			Se	meste	r-VI	Ι									
Course		Teaching Scheme (Hours/Week)		Ex	ami	nation Ma	Sche rks	Credit							
Code	Course Name	Theory	Practical	Tutorial	In-Sem	End-Sem	ΤW	PR	OR	Total	HT	PR	TUT	Total	
404181	Radiation & Microwave Theory	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03	
404182	VLSI Design and Technology	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03	
404183	Cloud Computing	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03	
404184	Elective - 3	03	-	-	30	70	_	-	-	100	03	-	-	03	
404185	Elective - 4	03	-	-	30	70	_	-	-	100	03	-	-	03	
404186	Lab Practice - 1 (RMT & Cloud Computing)	-	04	-	-	-	25	-	50	75	-	02	-	02	
404187	Lab Practice - 2 (VLSI Design & Elective -3)	-	04	-	-	-	25	50	-	75	-	02	-	02	
404188	Project Stage - I	-	02	-	-	-	50	-	-	50	-	01	_	01	
404189	Mandatory Audit Course 7	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Total	15	10	-	150	350	100	50	50	700	-	-	-	-	
				I		Τα	otal Cr	redits		·	15	05	-	20	

Elective - 3	Elective - 4
1. Speech Processing	1. Data Mining
2. PLC SCADA & Automation	2. Electronic Product Development
3. JAVA Script	3. Deep Learning
4. Embedded & RTOS	4. Low Power CMOS
5. Modernized IoT	5. Smart Antennas

	Mandatory Audit Course - 7
1.	Management Information System
2.	Patent Search & Analysis
3.	Knowledge Management
4.	Energy Economics & Policy
5.	Educational Leadership
6.	Human Resource Development

	Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune B.E. (Electronics & Telecommunication) 2019 Course (With effect from Academic Year 2022-23)															
Semester-VIII Teaching Examination Scheme and																
			Scheme (Hours/Week)				Marks						Credit			
Course Code	Course Name	Theory	Practical	Tutorial	In-Sem	End-Sem	ΤW	PR	OR	Total	HT	PR	TUT	Total		
404190	Fiber Optic Communication	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03		
404191	Elective - 5	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03		
404192	Elective - 6	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03	-	-	03		
404193	Innovation & Entrepreneurship	-	-	02	-	-	50	-	-	50	-	-	02	02		
404194	Digital Business Management	-	-	02	-	-	50	-	-	50	-	-	02	02		
404195	Fiber Optic Lab	-	02	-	-	-	25	-	50	75	-	01	-	01		
404196	Lab Practice - 3 (Elective - 5)	-	02	-	-	-	25	50	-	75	-	01	-	01		
404197	Project Stage - II	-	10	-	-	-	100	-	50	150	-	05	-	05		
	Total	09	14	04	90	210	250	50	100	700	-	-	-	-		
				•	•	To	tal Cr	edit	6		09	07	04	20		

Elective - 5	Elective - 6
1. Biomedical Signal Processing	1. System on Chip
2. Industrial Drives & Automation	2. Nano Electronics
3. Android Development	3. Remote Sensing
4. Embedded System Design	4. Digital Marketing
5. Mobile Computing	5. Open Elective

Savitribai Phule Pune University								
Fourth Year of E & Tc Engineering (2019 Course)								
404189: Mandatory Audit Course - 7								
Teaching Scheme:	Credit	Examination Scheme:						

GUIDELINES FOR CONDUCTION OF AUDIT COURSE

In addition to credits courses, it is mandatory that there should be audit course (non-credit course) from second year of Engineering. The student will be awarded grade as AP on successful completion of audit course. The student may opt for two of the audit courses (One in each semester). Such audit courses can help the student to get awareness of different issues which make impact on human lives and enhance their skill sets to improve their employability. List of audit courses offered in the semester is provided in the curriculum. Student can choose one of the audit course from list of courses mentioned. Evaluation of audit course will be done at institute level.

The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP and shall be included such grade in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory in-semester performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP' grade and performance in these courses is not accounted in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of audit course will be done at institute level itself.

Selecting an Audit Course:

Using NPTEL Platform:

NPTEL is an initiative by MHRD to enhance learning effectiveness in the field of technical education by developing curriculum based video courses and web based e-courses. The details of NPTEL courses are available on its official website <u>www.nptel.ac.in</u>

- Student can select any one of the courses mentioned above and has to register for the corresponding online course available on the NPTEL platform as an Audit course.
- Once the course is completed the student can appear for the examination as per the guidelines on the NPTEL portal.

• After clearing the examination successfully; student will be awarded with certificate.

Assessment of an Audit Course:

- The assessment of the course will be done at the institute level. The institute has to maintain the record of the various audit courses opted by the students. The audit course opted by the students could be interdisciplinary.
- During the course students will be submitting the online assignments. A copy of same students can submit as a part of term work for the corresponding Audit course.
- On the satisfactory submission of assignments, the institute can mark as "Present" and the student will be awarded the grade AP on the marksheet.

Faculty of Engineering Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune

Maharashtra, India



Curriculum for Fourth Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course) (With effect from 2022-23)

www.unipune.ac.in

Savitribai Phule Pune University Fourth Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course)								
(With effect from Academic Year 2022-23)								
Table of Contents								
Sr. No.	Title Program Outcomes							
1.	Program Outcomes	5						
2.	Program Specific Outcomes	5						
3.	Course Structure	6						
4.	General Guidelines	8						
5.	Course Contents (Semester VII)							
	410241: Design and Analysis of Algorithms	10						
	410242: Machine Learning	13						
	410243: Blockchain Technology	17						
	410244A: Pervasive Computing	20						
	410244B: Multimedia Techniques	23						
	410244C: Cyber Security And Digital Forensics	26						
	410244D: Object Oriented Modeling And Design	29						
	410244E: Digital Signal Processing	32						
	410245A: Information Retrieval	35						
	410245B: GPU Programming And Architecture	38						
	410245C: Mobile Computing	41						
	410245D: Software Testing And Quality Assurance	44						
	410245E: Compilers	48						
	410246: Laboratory Practice III	51						
	410247: Laboratory Practice IV	56						
	410248: Project Stage I	64						
	410249: Audit Course 7	65						
6.	Course Contents (Semester VIII)							
	410250: High Performance Computing	72						
	410251: Deep Learning	75						
	410252A: Natural Language Processing	78						
	410252B: Image Processing	81						
	410252C: Software Defined Networks	84						

BE Computer Engineering 2019 Course tentative Curriculum structure:

Savitribai Phule Pune University Fourth Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course) (With effect from Academic Year 2022-23)															
Semester VII															
Course Code	Course Name	Teaching Scheme E (Hours/week)			Ex	Examination Scheme and Marks						Credit Scheme			
		Lecture	Practical	Tutorial	Mid-Sem	End-Sem	Term work	Practical	Oral\Pre	Total	Lecture	Practical	Tutorial	Total	
410241	Design and Analysis of Algorithms	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	3	-	-	3	
410242	Machine Learning	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	3	-	-	3	
410243	Blockchain Technology	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	3	-	-	3	
410244	Elective III	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	3	-	-	3	
410245	Elective IV	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	3	-	-	3	
410246	Laboratory Practice III	-	04	-	-	-	50	50	-	100	-	2	-	2	
410247	Laboratory Practice IV	-	02	-	-	-	50	-	-	50	-	1	-	1	
410248	Project Stage I	-	02	-	-	-	50	-	-	50	-	2	-	2	
								To	otal (Credit	15	05	-	20	
	Total	15	08	-	150	350	150	50	-	700	15	05	-	20	
410249	Audit Course 7											Gr	ade		
Elective	III				I	Elective	e IV								
410244(A) Pervasive Computing 410244(B) Multimedia Techniques 410244(C) Cyber Security and Digital Forensics 410244(D) Object Oriented Modeling and Design 410244(E) Digital Signal Processing							410245(A) Information Retrieval410245(B) GPU Programming and Architecture410245(C) Mobile Computing410245(D)Software Testing and QualityAssurance410245(E) Compilers								
Laboratory Practice III: Laboratory assignments Courses- 410241, 410242, 410243							Laboratory Practice IV: Laboratory assignments Courses- 410244, 410245								
Audit Co AC7-IN AC7-III AC7-III AC7-III AC7-III AC7-IV AC7-V	410245 Audit Course 7(AC7) Options: AC7- I MOOC- Learn New Skills AC7- II Entrepreneurship Development AC7- III Botnet of Things AC7- IV 3D Printing AC7- V Industrial Safety and Environment Consciousness														

Savitribai Phule Pune University Final Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course) (With effect from Academic Year 2022-23)														
Semester VIII														
Course Code	Course Name	To S (Ho	Teaching Scheme (Hours/week)		Ex	Examination Scheme and Marks C						Credit Scheme		
		Lecture	Practical	Tutorial	Mid-Sem	End-Sem	Term work	Practical	Oral/Pre	Total	Lecture	Practical	Tutorial	Total
410250	High Performance Computing	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03			03
410251	Deep Learning	03	-	-	30	70	-	-	-	100	03			03
410252	Elective V	03	-	-	30	70	-	Т	-	100	03			03
410253	Elective VI	03	-	-	30	70	-	I	-	100	03			03
410254	Laboratory Practice V	-	02	-	-	-	50	50	-	100		01		01
410255	Laboratory Practice VI	-	02	-	-	-	50	-	-	50		01		01
410256	Project Stage II	-	06	-	-	-	100	-	50	150		06		06
								Τα	otal C	Credit	12	08	-	20
	<u>Total</u>	12	10	-	120	280	200	50	50	700	12	08	-	20
410257	Audit Course 8											Gr	ade	
Elective	V	• 	• 		E	lective	VI				• 			
<u>410252(4</u> <u>410252(1</u> <u>410252(1)</u> <u>410252(1)</u> <u>410252(1)</u>	A) Natural Language Pro B) Image Processing C) Software Defined Netwo D) Advanced Digital Sign E) Open Elective I		410253(A) Pattern Recognition410253(B) Soft Computing410253(C) Business Intelligence410253(D) Quantum Computing410253(E) Open Elective II											
Lab Pra Laborato	L L	Lab Practice VI: Laboratory assignments Courses- 410252, 410253												
Audit Course 8(AC8) Options: AC8- I Usability Engineering AC8- II Conversational Interfaces AC8- III Social Media and Analytics AC8- IV MOOC- Learn New Skills AC8- V Emotional Intelligence														

•

Savitribai Phule Pune University Fourth Year of Engineering (2019 Course) 410249: Audit Course 7

In addition to credits, it is recommended that there should be audit course, in preferably in each semester starting from second year in order to supplement students' knowledge and skills. Student will be awarded the bachelor's degree if he/she earns specified total credit [1] and clears all the audit courses specified in the curriculum. The student will be awarded grade as AP on successful completion of audit course. The student may opt for one of the audit courses per semester, starting in second year first semester. Though not mandatory, such a selection of the audit courses helps the learner to explore the subject of interest in greater detail resulting in achieving the very objective of audit course's inclusion. List of options offered is provided. Each student has to choose one audit course from the list per semester. Evaluation of audit courses are suggested.

Criteria

The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP (Audit Course Pass) and shall be included such AP grade in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP' grade and performance in these courses is not accounted in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of audit course will be done at Institute level itself [1]

Guidelines for Conduction and Assessment (Any one or more of following but not limited to):

- Lectures/ Guest Lectures
 - Visits (Social/Field) and reports
- Surveys
- Mini-Project
- Demonstrations or presentations
- Hands on experience on focused topic

Course Guidelines for Assessment (Any one or more of following but not limited to):

• Written Test

•

- Demonstrations/ Practical Test
- Presentation or Report

Audit Course 5 Options						
Audit Course	Audit Course Title					
Code						
AC7-I	MOOC- Learn New Skills					
AC7-II	Entrepreneurship Development					
AC7-III	Botnet of Things					
AC7-IV	3D Printing					
AC7-V	Industrial Safety and Environment Consciousness					



Savitribai Phule Pune University Fourth Year of Engineering (2019 Course) 410249: Audit Course 7 AC7 – I: MOOC-learn New Skill

This course aims to create awareness among the students regarding various courses available under MOOC and learn new skills through these courses.

Course Objectives:

- To promote interactive user forums to support community interactions among students, professors, and experts
- To promote learn additional skills anytime and anywhere •
- To enhance teaching and learning on campus and online

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, , students will be able to CO1: To acquire additional knowledge and skill.

About Course

MOOCs (Massive Open Online Courses) provide affordable and flexible way to learn new skills, pursue lifelong interests and deliver quality educational experiences at scale. Whether you'reinterested in learning for yourself, advancing your career or leveraging online courses to educate your workforce, SWYAM, NPTEL, edx or similar ones can help. World's largest SWAYAM MOOCs, a new paradigm of education for anyone, anywhere, anytime, as per your convenience, aimed to provide digital education free of cost and to facilitate hosting of all the interactive courses prepared by the best more than 1000 specially chosen faculty and teachers in the country. SWAYAM MOOCs enhances active learning for improving lifelong learning skills by providing easy access to global resources.

SWAYAM is a programme initiated by Government of India and designed to achieve the three cardinal principles of Education Policy viz., access, equity and quality. The objective of this effortis to take the best teaching learning resources to all, including the most disadvantaged. SWAYAM seeks to bridge the digital divide for students who have hitherto remained untouched by the digital revolution and have not been able to join the mainstream of the knowledge economy. This is done through an indigenous developed IT platform that facilitates hosting of all the courses, taught in classrooms from 9th class till post-graduation to be accessed by anyone, anywhere at any time. All the courses are interactive, prepared by the best teachers in the country and are available, free of cost to the residents in India. More than 1,000 specially chosen faculty and teachers from across the Country have participated in preparing these courses.

The courses hosted on SWAYAM is generally in 4 quadrants -(1) video lecture, (2) specially prepared reading material that can be downloaded/printed (3) self-assessment tests through tests and guizzes and (4) an online discussion forum for clearing the doubts. Steps have been taken to enrich the learning experience by using audio-video and multi-media and state of the art pedagogy / technology. In order to ensure best quality content are produced and delivered, seven National Coordinators have been appointed: They are NPTEL for engineering and UGC for post-graduation education.

Guidelines:

Instructors are requested to promote students to opt for courses (not opted earlier) with proper mentoring. The departments will take care of providing necessary infrastructural and facilities for the learners.

References:

- 1. https://swayam.gov.in/
- 2. https://onlinecourses.nptel.ac.in/
- 3. https://www.edx.org Syllabus for Fourth Year of Computer Engineering

Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune Fourth Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course) 410249: Audit Course 7 AC7 – II: Entrepreneurship Development

This Course aims at instituting Entrepreneurial skills in the students by giving an overview of, who the entrepreneurs are and what competences are needed to become an entrepreneur

Course Objectives:

- To introduce the aspects of Entrepreneurship
- To acquaint with legalities in product development
- To understand IPR, Trademarks, Copyright and patenting
- To know the facets of functional plans, Entrepreneurial Finance and Enterprise Management

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

- CO1: Understand the legalities in product development
- CO2: Undertake the process of IPR, Trademarks, Copyright and patenting

CO3: Understand and apply functional plans

CO4: Manage Entrepreneurial Finance

CO5: Inculcate managerial skill as an entrepreneur

Course Contents

1. Introduction: Concept and Definitions, Entrepreneur v/s Intrapreneur; Role of entrepreneurship in economic development; Entrepreneurship process; Factors impacting emergence of entrepreneurship; Managerial versus entrepreneurial Decision Making; Entrepreneur v/s Investors; Entrepreneurial attributes and characteristics; Entrepreneurs versus inventors; Entrepreneurial Culture; Women Entrepreneurs; Social Entrepreneurship; Classification and Types of Entrepreneurs; EDP Programmers; Entrepreneurial Training; Traits/Qualities of an Entrepreneurs.

2. Creating Entrepreneurial Venture : Generating Business idea- Sources of Innovation, methods of generating ideas, Creativity and Entrepreneurship; Business planning process; Drawing business plan; Business plan failures; Entrepreneurial leadership – components of entrepreneurial leadership; Entrepreneurial Challenges; Legal issues – forming business entity, considerations and Criteria, requirements for formation of a Private/Public Limited Company, Intellectual Property Protection - Patents Trademarks and Copyrights.

3. Functional plans: Marketing plan–for the new venture, environmental analysis, steps in preparing marketing plan, marketing mix, contingency planning; Organizational plan – designing organization structure and Systems; Financial plan – pro forma income statements, Ratio Analysis.

4. Entrepreneurial Finance: Debt or equity financing, Sources of Finance - Commercial banks, private placements, venture capital, financial institutions supporting entrepreneurs; Lease Financing; Funding opportunities for Startups in India. 5. Enterprise Management: Managing growth and sustenance- growth norms; Factors for growth; Time management, Negotiations, Joint ventures, Mergers and acquisition Books:

1. Kumar, Arya, `` Entrepreneurship: Creating and Leading an Entrepreneurial Organization"", Pearson ISBN-10: 8131765784; ISBN-13: 978-8131765784

2. Hishrich., Peters, ``Entrepreneurship: Starting, Developing and Managing a New Enterprise", ISBN 0-256-14147-9

3. Irwin Taneja, ``Entrepreneurship,'" Galgotia Publishers. ISBN: 978-93-84044-82-4

4.Charantimath, Poornima, ``Entrepreneurship Development and Small Business Enterprises,"" Pearson Education, ISBN, 8177582607, 9788177582604.

Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune Fourth Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course) 410249: Audit Course 7 AC7 – III: Botnet of Things

This course aims to provide an understanding of the various security attacks and knowledge to recognize and remove common coding errors that lead to vulnerabilities. It gives an outline of the techniques for developing a secure application.

Course Objectives:

- To Understand the various IoT Protocols
- To Understand the IoT Reference Architecture and Real World Design Constraints
- To learn the concept of Botnet

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

CO1: Implement security as a culture and show mistakes that make applications vulnerable to attacks. CO2: Understand various attacks like DoS, buffer overflow, web specific, database specific, web -spoofing attacks.

CO3: Demonstrate skills needed to deal with common programming errors that lead to most security problems and to learn how to develop secure applications

Course Contents

1. Introduction

2. IRC-Based Bot Networks

3. Anatomy of a Botnet: The Gaobot Worm

4. IoT Senosors and Security : Sensors and actuators in IoT, Communication and networking in IoT, Real-time data collection in IoT, Data analytics in IoT, IoT applications and requirements, Securitythreats and techniques in IoT, Data trustworthiness and privacy in IoT, Balancing utility and other design goals in IoT, Future of Botnets in the Internet of Things, Thingbots, Elements of Typical IRC Bot Attack , Malicious use of Bots and Botnet

5. Service Layer Protocols and Security : Security: PHP Exploits, Cross-Site Scripting and Other Browser-Side Exploits, Bots and Botnets, Service Layer -oneM2M, ETSI M2M, OMA, BBF – Security in IoT Protocols –MAC 802.15.4 , 6LoWPAN, RPL, Application Layer Transport and Session layer protocols-transport Layer (TCP, MPTCP, UDP, DCCP, SCTP) - (TLS, DTLS) –

Session Layer - HTTP, CoAP, XMPP, AMQP, MQTT

Books:

- Bernd Scholz Reiter, Florian Michahelles, "Architecting the Internet of Things", Springer ISBN 978 –3 642 – 19156 - 5 e - ISBN 978 – 3 -642 - 19157 - 2,
- 2. Threat Modeling, Frank Swiderski and Window Snyder, Microsoft Professional, 1 st Edition 2004
- **3.** Gunter Ollmann 2007. The Phishing Guide Understanding and Preventing Phishing Attacks. IBM Internet Security Systems.
- **4.** Daniel Minoli, "Building the Internet of Things with IPv6 and MIPv6: The Evolving World of M2M Communications", ISBN: 978 1 118 47347 4, Willy Publications
- 5. White Papers :- <u>https://www.sans.org/reading-room/whitepapers/malicious/bots-botnet-overview-1299</u>

6. <u>https://www-01.ibm.com/marketing/iwm/dre</u>

Mike Kuniavsky, "Smart Things: Ubiquitous Computing User Experience Design," Morgan Kaufmann Publishers.

Home

Savitribai Phule Pune University Fourth Year of Engineering (2019 Course) 410249: Audit Course 7 AC7 – IV: 3D Printing

This course aims to provide knowledge of 3D printing devices and explore the business side of 3D printing.

Course Objectives:

- To **acquire** basic knowledge of drafting terminology and construction of geometrical figures using drawing instruments, procedure to prepare a drawing sheet as per SP-46:2003
- To **inculcate** skill of technical sketching, multi-view drawings, Lettering, tolerance, and metricconstruction
- To **impart** practical aspects to generate detailed and assembly views with dimensions, annotations, in 3D Modeling software.
- To **develop** prototype/ end use product for 3D Printing

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

CO1: Understand the basic knowledge of Shop Floor Safety rules and regulations basics of Machinetools and 3D printing machines

CO2: Understand the concept of concept of technical sketching, multi-view drawings,

Lettering, tolerance, and metric construction

CO3:Identify and Distinguish drafting terminologies and construction of geometrical figures using drawing instruments, procedure to prepare a drawing sheet as per SP-46:2003

CO4:Describe and Explain practical aspects to generate detailed and assembly views with dimensions, annotations, in 3D Modeling software.

CO5: Apply concepts and **Fabricate** the simple mechanical parts, prototype/ end use product for 3D Printing

Course Contents

1. Getting Started with 3D Printing: How 3D Printers Fit into Modern Manufacturing, Exploring the Types of 3D Printing, Exploring Applications of 3D Printing.

2. Outlining 3D Printing Resources: Identifying Available Materials for 3D Printing, Identifying Available Sources for 3D Printable Objects.

3. Exploring the Business Side of 3D Printing: Commoditizing 3D Printing, Understanding 3D Printing's Effect on Traditional lines of Business, Reviewing 3D Printing Research.

4. Employing Personal 3D printing Devices: Exploring 3D printed Artwork, Considering Consumer level 3D Printers, Deciding on RepEap of Your Own.

Books:

1. Richard Horne, Kalani Kirk Hausman, "3D Printing for Dummies", Taschenbuch, ISBN: 9781119386315

2. Greg Norton, "3D Printing Business - 3D Printing for Beginners - How to 3D Print",ISBN:9781514785669

2. Liza Wallach Kloski and Nick Kloski, "Getting Started with 3D Printing: A Hands-on Guide to the Hardware, Software, and Services Behind the New Manufacturing Revolution", Maker Media, ISBN: 1680450204

4.Jeff Heldrich, "3D Printing: Tips on Getting Started with 3D Printing to Help you make Passive income for your Business"



Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune Fourth Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course) 410249: Audit Course 7

AC7 – V: Industrial Safety and Environment Consciousness

This course aims to provide knowledge of industrial safety performance planning and accident prevention.

Course Objectives:

- To understand Industrial hazards and Safety requirements with norms
- To learn the basics of Safety performance planning
- To know the means of accident prevention
- To understand the impact of industrialization on environment
- To know the diversified industrial requirements of safety and security

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

- CO1: Develop the plan for Safety performance
- CO2: Demonstrate the action plan for accidents and hazards
- CO3: Apply the safety and security norms in the industry
- CO4: Evaluate the environmental issues of Industrialization

Course Contents

1. Introduction: Elements of safety programming, safety management, Upgrading developmental programmers: safety procedures and performance measures, education, training and development in safety.

2. Safety Performance Planning

Safety Performance: An overview of an accident, It is an accident, injury or incident, The safety professional, Occupational health and industrial hygiene. Understanding the risk: Emergency preparedness and response, prevention of accidents involving hazardous substances.

3. Accident Prevention

What is accident prevention?, Maintenance and Inspection, Monitoring Techniques, General Accident Prevention, Safety Education and Training.

4. Organization Safety

Basic Elements of Organized Safety, Duties of Safety Officer, Safe work Practices, Safety Sampling and Inspection, Job Safety Analysis(JSA), Safety Survey, On- site and Off-site Emergency Plan, Reporting of Accidents and Dangerous Occurrences.

5. Industrial Pollution

Introduction, Work Environment, Remedy, pollution of Marine Environment and Prevention, Basic Environmental Protection Procedures, Protection of Environment in Global Scenario, Greenhouse Gases, Climate Change Impacts, GHG Mitigation Options, Sinks and Barriers,

6. Industrial Security(Industry wise)

General security Systems in Factories, Activation Security, Computer Security, Banking Security, V.I.P. Security, Women Security, Event Security, Security in Open Environments.

Books:

1. Basudev Panda ,"Industrial Safety, Health Environment and Security",Laxmi Publications, ISBN-10: 9381159432, 13: 978-9381159439

2. L.M. Deshmukh, "Industrial Safety Management", TMH, ISBN: 9780070617681

Savitribai Phule Pune University Fourth Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course) 410257: Audit Course 8

In addition to credits, it is recommended that there should be audit course, in preferably in each semester starting from second year in order to supplement students' knowledge and skills. Student will be awarded the bachelor's degree if he/she earns specified total credit [1] and clears all the audit courses specified in the curriculum. The student will be awarded grade as AP on successful completion of audit course. The student may opt for one of the audit courses per semester, starting in second year first semester. Though not mandatory, such a selection of the audit courses helps the learner to explore the subject of interest in greater detail resulting in achieving the very objective of audit course's inclusion. List of options offered is provided. Each student has to choose one audit course from the list per semester. Evaluation of audit courses are suggested.

Criteria

The student registered for audit course shall be awarded the grade AP (Audit Course Pass) and shall be included such AP grade in the Semester grade report for that course, provided student has the minimum attendance as prescribed by the Savitribai Phule Pune University and satisfactory performance and secured a passing grade in that audit course. No grade points are associated with this 'AP' grade and performance in these courses is not accounted in the calculation of the performance indices SGPA and CGPA. Evaluation of audit course will be done at Institute level itself [1]

Guidelines for Conduction and Assessment (Any one or more of following but not limited to):

Lectures/	Guest Lectures	• Surveys						
Visits (See	ocial/Field) and reports	Mini-Project						
• Demonstr	rations or presentations	• Hands on experience on focused topic						
Course Guidelin	es for Assessment (Any one or more	of following but not limited to):						
• Written T	'est							
Demonstrations/ Practical Test								
Presentation or Report								
	Audit Course 5 Options							
Audit Course	Audit Course Title							
Code								
AC8-I	Usability Engineering							
AC8- II	Conversational Interface							
AC8-III	Social Media and Analytics							
AC8-IV	MOCC-Learn New Skills							
AC8-V	Emotional Intelligence							

Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune Fourth Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course) 410257: Audit Course 8 AC8 – I: Usability Engineering

In this course you will have a hands-on experience with usability evaluation and user-centered design. This course will not help to learn how to implement user interfaces, but rather how to design based on the needs of users, which you will determine, and learn how to evaluate your designs rigorously. This help in knowing more about the usability; human computer interaction, the

psychological aspects of computing, evaluation.

Course Objectives:

- To understand the human centered design process and usability engineering process andtheir roles in system design and development.
- To know usability design guidelines, their foundations, assumptions, advantages, and weaknesses
- Understand the user interface based on analysis of human needs and prepare a prototype system

Course Outcome:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

CO1: Describe the human centered design process and usability engineering process and theirroles in system design and development.

CO2: Discuss usability design guidelines, their foundations, assumptions, advantages, andweaknesses.

CO3: Design a user interface based on analysis of human needs and prepare a prototype system. CO4: Assess user interfaces using different usability engineering techniques.

CO5: Present the design decisions

Course Contents:

1. What Is Usability?: Usability and Other Considerations, Definition of Usability, Example: Measuring the Usability of Icons, Usability Trade-Offs, Categories of Users and Individual User Differences

- **2.** Usability in Software Development : The Emergence of Usability, Human ComputerInteraction, Usability Engineering
- 3. The usability Engineering Lifecycle: Requirement Analysis, Design, Testing, Development
- 4. Usability Assessment Methods beyond Testing
- **5.** International User Interfaces

Books:

- **1.** Mary Beth Rosson, John Millar Carroll, "Usability Engineering: Scenario- based Development of Human- Computer Interaction"
- 2. Jakob Nielsen, "Usability Engineering"
- 1. Deborah J. Mayhew, "The usability engineering lifecycle"

Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune Fourth Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course) 410257: Audit Course 8 AC8 – II: Conversational Interfaces

Effective information security at the enterprise level requires participation, planning, and practice. It is an ongoing effort that requires management and staff to work together from the same script. Fortunately, the information security community has developed a variety of resources, methods, and best practices to help modern enterprises address the challenge. Unfortunately, employing these tools demands a high degree of commitment, understanding, and skill attributes that must be sustained through constant awareness and training.

Course Objectives:

- To understand the basics of conversation
- To know the interactive environments for conversational skills
- To acquaint with the speech to text and text to speech techniques

Course Outcome:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

CO1: Develop an effective interface for conversation

CO2: Explore advanced concepts in user interface

Course Contents:

- **1. Introduction to Conversational Interface:** Preliminaries, Developing a speech based Conversational Interface, Conversational Interface and devices.
- **2.** A technology of Conversation: Introduction, Conversation as Action, The structure of Conversation, The language of Conversation.

3. Developing a Speech-Based Conversational Interface: Implementing Text to Speech: Text Analysis, Wave Synthesis, Implementing Speech Recognition: Language Model, Acoustic Model, Decoding. Speech Synthesis Markup Language.

4. Advanced voice user interface design

Books:

- 1. Cathy Pearl, "Designing Voice User Interfaces: Principles of Conversational Experiences"
- 2. Michael McTear, ZoraidaCallejas, David Griol, "The Conversational Interface: Talking to Smart Devices"
- 3. Martin Mitrevski, "Developing Conversational Interfaces for iOS: Add Responsive Voice Control"
- 4. SriniJanarthanam, "Hands-On Chatbots and Conversational UI Development: Build chatbots"

Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune Fourth Year of Computer Engineering(2019Course) 410257:Audit Course8 AC8–III: Social Media And Analytics

This course aims to create awareness among the students regarding social media and analytics.

Course Objectives:

- Get strategic understanding of Digital Marketing and Social Media Marketing.
- Understand how to use it for branding and sales.
- Understand its advantages& limitations.
- Become familiar with Best Practices, Tools & Technologies.
- Blend digital and social marketing with offline marketing.
- Plan and manage digital marketing budget.
- Manage Reporting & Tracking Metrics.
- Understand the future of Digital Marketing and prepare for it.

Course Outcome:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

CO1: Develop a far deeper understanding of the changing digital land scape.

CO2: Identify some of the latest digital marketing trends and skill sets needed for today's marketer.

CO3: Successful planning, prediction, and management of digital marketing campaigns

CO4: Assessuserinterfacesusingdifferentusabilityengineeringtechniques.

CO5: Implement smart management of different digital assets for marketing needs.

CO6: Assess digital marketing as a long term career opportunity.

Course Contents:

- 1. Digital Marketing, History of Digital Marketing, Importance of Digital Marketing, Effective use of Digital Marketing, Effects of wrong Digital Marketing, Digital Marketing to develop brands, Digital Marketing for sales, Digital Marketing for product and service development.
- 2. Techniques for effective Email Marketing and pitfalls, Various online email marketing platforms such as Campaign Monitor and Mail Chimp, Web content, web usability, navigation and design, Bookmarking and News Aggregators, Really Simple Syndication (RSS),Blogging, Live Chat, User Generated Content (Wikipedia etc),Multi-media Video (Video Streaming, YouTube etc),Multi-media Audio & Podcasting (iTunes etc),Multi-media Photos/Images (Flickr etc),Google Alerts and Giga Alert (Brand, product and service monitoring online),Crowd sourcing,Virtual Worlds.

3. Search Engine Optimization (SEO), Search Engine Optimization (SEO) tips and techniques, Google Adwords, Google various applications such as 'Google Analytics', Maps, Places etc to enhance a brand's products, services and operations.

4.Facebook & LinkedIn and other Social Media for areal marketing, Utilizing Facebook and LinkedIn's Advertising functionality and Applications, Brand reputation management techniques, Systems for 'buzzmonitoring'forbrands, products and services, Effective Public Relations (PR) online and business development.

References:

- 1. Vandana Ahuja, "Digital Marketing", OxfordPress, ISBN:9780199455447,1stEdition.
- 2. Wiley, Jeanniey, Mullen, David Daniels, David Gilmour, "Email Marketing: An Houra Day, -ISBN:978-0-470-38673-6,1stEdition.

Savitribai Phule Pune University Fourth Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course) 410257: Audit Course 8 AC8 – IV: MOOC-learn New Skill

This course aims to create awareness among the students regarding various courses available under MOOC and learn new skills through these courses.

Course Objectives:

- To promote interactive user forums to support community interactions among students, professors, and experts
- To promote learn additional skills anytime and anywhere
- To enhance teaching and learning on campus and online

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, , students will be able to

CO1: To acquire additional knowledge and skill.

About Course

MOOCs (Massive Open Online Courses) provide affordable and flexible way to learn new skills, pursue lifelong interests and deliver quality educational experiences at scale. Whether you'reinterested in learning for yourself, advancing your career or leveraging online courses to educate your workforce, SWYAM, NPTEL, edx or similar ones can help. World's largest SWAYAM MOOCs, a new paradigm of education for anyone, anywhere, anytime, as per your convenience, aimed to provide digital education free of cost and to facilitate hosting of all the interactive courses prepared by the best more than 1000 specially chosen faculty and teachers in the country. SWAYAM MOOCs enhances active learning for improving lifelong learning skills by providing easy access to global resources.

SWAYAM is a programme initiated by Government of India and designed to achieve the three cardinal principles of Education Policy viz., access, equity and quality. The objective of this effortis to take the best teaching learning resources to all, including the most disadvantaged. SWAYAM seeks to bridge the digital divide for students who have hitherto remained untouched by the digital revolution and have not been able to join the mainstream of the knowledge economy. This is done through an indigenous developed IT platform that facilitates hosting of all the courses, taught in classrooms from 9th class till post-graduation to be accessed by anyone, anywhere at any time. All the courses are interactive, prepared by the best teachers in the country and are available, free of cost to the residents in India. More than 1,000 specially chosen faculty and teachers from across the Country have participated in preparing these courses.

The courses hosted on SWAYAM is generally in 4 quadrants – (1) video lecture, (2) specially prepared reading material that can be downloaded/printed (3) self-assessment tests through tests and quizzes and (4) an online discussion forum for clearing the doubts. Steps have been taken to enrich the learning experience by using audio-video and multi-media and state of the art pedagogy / technology. In order to ensure best quality content are produced and delivered, seven National Coordinators have been appointed: They are <u>NPTEL</u> for engineering and <u>UGC</u> for post-graduation education.

Guidelines:

Instructors are requested to promote students to opt for courses (not opted earlier) with proper mentoring. The departments will take care of providing necessary infrastructural and facilities for the learners.

References:

- 4. <u>https://swayam.gov.in/</u>
- 5. https://onlinecourses.nptel.ac.in/
- 6. <u>https://www.edx.org</u>



Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune Fourth Year of Computer Engineering (2019 Course) 410249: Audit Course 8 AC8 – V: Emotional Intelligence

This Emotional Intelligence (EI) training course will focus on the five core competencies of emotional intelligence: self-awareness, self-regulation, motivation, empathy and interpersonal skills. Participants will learn to develop and implement these to enhance their relationships in work and life by increasing their understanding of social and emotional behaviors, and learning how to adapt and manage their responses to particular situations. Various models of emotional intelligence

will be covered.

Course Objectives:

- To develop an awareness of EI models
- To recognize the benefits of EI
- To understand how you use emotion to facilitate thought and behavior
- To know and utilize the difference between reaction and considered response

Course Outcomes:

On completion of the course, learner will be able to-

- CO1: Expand your knowledge of emotional patterns in yourself and others
- CO2: Discover how you can manage your emotions, and positively influence yourself and others
- CO3: Build more effective relationships with people at work and at home
- CO4: Positively influence and motivate colleagues, team members, managers
- CO5: Increase the leadership effectiveness by creating an atmosphere that engages others

Course Contents

- **1. Introduction to Emotional Intelligence (EI) :** Emotional Intelligence and various EI models, The EQ competencies of self-awareness, self-regulation, motivation, empathy, and interpersonal skills, Understand EQ and its importance in life and the workplace
- 2. Know and manage your emotions: emotions, The different levels of emotional awareness, Increase your emotional knowledge of yourself, Recognize "negative" and "positive" emotions. The relationship between emotions, thought and behavior, Discover the importance of values, The impact of not managing and processing "negative" emotions, Techniques to manage your emotions in challenging situations
- **3.** Recognize emotions in others :The universality of emotional expression, Learn tools to enhance your ability to recognize and appropriately respond to others' emotions, Perceiving emotions accurately in others to build empathy
- **4. Relate to others**: Applying EI in the workplace, the role of empathy and trust in relationships, Increase your ability to create effective working relationships with others (peers, subordinates, managers, clients, Find out how to deal with conflict, Tools to lead, motivate others and create a high performing team.

Books:

- 1. Daniel Goleman, "<u>Emotional Intelligence Why It Matters More Than IQ</u>,", BantamBooks, ISBN-10: 055338371X13: 978-0553383713
- 2. Steven Stein, "The EQ Edge", Jossey-Bass, ISBN : 978-0-470-68161-9
- 3. Drew Bird, "The Leader"s Guide to Emotional Intelligence", ISBN: 9781535176002


	Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune BE (Civil Engineering) 2019 Pattern (With effect from Academic Year 2022-23)															
	SEMESTER: VII															
Course Code	Course Name	Teaching Scheme (Hours/Week)			Examination Scheme and Marks						Credit					
		Theory	Practical	Tutorial	IN-Sem	End-Sem	МТ	PR	OR	Total	HL	ΜL	PR	OR	TUT	Total
401001	Foundation Engineering	03			30	70				100	03					03
401002	Transportation Engineering	03			30	70				100	03					03
401003	Elective III	03			30	70				100	03					03
401004	Elective IV	03			30	70				100	03					03
401005	Project Stage I		04				50		50	100		01		02		03
401006	Transpiration Engineering Lab		02						50	50				01		01
401007	Elective III Lab		02						50	50				01		01
401008	Elective IV Lab		02				50			50		01				01
401009	Application of Python in Civil Engineering Lab	01	02				50			50		02				02
401010	Audit Course I:			01		GR				GR						
	Total	13	12	01	120	280	150		150	700	12	04		04		20
Abbrevia	Abbreviations: TH : Theory, TW: Term Work, PR : Practical, OR: Oral, TUT : Tutorial, GR: Grade															

Elective III and IV

S N	Course	Elective III: Course Name	Course	Elective IV: Course Name
	Code		Code	
01	401003 a	Coastal Engineering	401004 a	Air Pollution and Control
02	401003 b	Advanced Design of Concrete Structures	401004 b	Advanced Design of Steel Structures
03	401003 c	Integrated Water Resource Planning & Management	401004 c	Statistical Analysis and Computational Method
04	401003 d	Finite Element Method	401004 d	Airport and Bridge Engineering
05	401003 e	Data Analytics	401004 e	Design of Prestressed Concrete Structures
06	401003 f	Operation Research	401004 f	Formwork and Plumbing Engineering

	SEMESTER-VIII															
Course Code	Course Name	Teaching Scheme (Hours/Week)		Examination Scheme and Marks						Credit						
		Theory	Practical	Tutorial	IN-Sem	End-Sem	ΜT	PR	OR	Total	HT	ΜL	PR	OR	TUT	Total
401011	Dams and Hydraulics Structure	03			30	70				100	03					03
401012	Quantity Surveying, Contract and Tenders	03			30	70				100	03					03
401013	Elective V	03			30	70				100	03					03
401014	Elective VI	03			30	70				100	03					03
401015	Project Stage II		10				100		50	150		03		02		05
401016	Dams and Hydraulics Structure Lab		02						50	50				01		01
401017	Quantity Surveying, Contract and Tenders Lab		02						50	50				01		01
401018	Elective V Lab		02				50			50		01				01
401019	Audit Course II:			01		GR				GR						
	Total	12	16	01	120	280	150		150	700	12	04		04		20
Abbrev	Abbreviations: TH : Theory, TW: Term Work, PR : Practical, OR: Oral and TUT : Tutorial, GR: Grade															

Elective V and VI

S N	Course	Elective V: Course Name	Course	Elective VI: Course Name
	Code		Code	
01	401013 a	Earthquake Engineering	401014 a	TQM and MIS
02	401013 b	Structural Design of Bridges	401014 b	Advanced Transportation Engineering
03	401013 c	Irrigation and Drainage	401014 c	Geo Synthetic Engineering
04	401013 d	Design of Precast and Composite Structures	401014 d	Structural Design of Foundations
05	401013 e	Hydropower Engineering	401014 e	Green Structures and Green Cities
06	401013 f	Structural Audit and Retrofitting of Structures	401014 f	Rural Water Supply and Sanitation



SAVITRIBAI PHULE PUNE UNIVERSITY

FROM



JSPM'S IMPERIAL COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & RESAERCH, WAGHOLI, PUNE

NSS REPORT



JSPM'S

IMPERIAL COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & RESAERCH, WAGHOLI.

AT- PIMPRI SANDAS

(2018-19)

WINTER CAMP

25thJan to 31st Jan 2019

INDEX

Day	Date	Activities and parameters
		Volunteers list Sanction letter and related documents
1	25/1/19	Inauguration ceremony School ground cleaning Temple area cleaning
2	26/1/19	Republic day celebration School cleaning Village survey
3	27/2/17	Plant survey Soil survey Guest Lecture
4	28/2/17	Historical survey Interaction with school students Guest Lecture
5	29/1/19	Cleanliness survey Home minister Guest Lecture
6	30/1/19	Motivational speech(Guest Lecture) Health checkup camp • Blood group • Haemoglobin • Blood pressure • Thyroid test • Blood glucose level Cultural night
7.	31/1/19	Closing ceremony of camp • cleaning

STUDENTS PARTICIPATED IN NSS CAMP

SR. NO.	NAME OF STUDENTS	GENDER
1	DAHITULE BIPIN PRAKASH	Male
2	BIRADAR NIKHIL KALIDAS	Male
3	GHUGE KRUSHNA SANDEEP	Male
4	NILAK NILESH SUNIL	Male
5	SHINDE SHIVANI UMESH	Female
6	KOLHE NIVRUTTI GULABRAO	Male
7	BORSE DHIRAJ ARUN	Male
8	BIRADAR KRISHNA SHATRUGHAN	Male
9	KENDRE NITIN BHAGWAN	Male
10	PANPATIL MANISHKUMAR YUVRAJ	Male
11	CHAUDHARI DIKSHA ARVIND	Female
12	JADHAV VIVEKANAND	Male
	DNYANESHWAR	
13	WAGH DIKSHA KEWAL	Female
14	FASGE MAMTA SURESH	Female
15	MAHAJAN AISHWARYA RAJENDRA	Female
16	SURYAWANSHI AKASH ASHOK	Male
17	KHENEWAR GIRIRAJ BALRAJ	Male
18	BHALKE NIKHIL VIKAS	Male
19	SHREYA MANI	Female
20	SATHE AKSHAY KUMAR	Male
	DATTATREYA	
21	BHAVSAR GAYATRI RAJENDRA	Female
22	TAVHARE CHAITRALI CHANDRKANT	Female
23	WALALE AKSHAY GANGADHAR	Male
24	CHAFALE UGAM SHRIKRISHNA	Male
25	BIRAJDAR JETINGARAYA	Male
	KASHINATH	
26	VIDHATE RAJESH RAMRAV	Male
27	SIRSALLE KRISHNA SANJIVRAO	Male

28	BARAVKAR SOMANATH SAWATA	Male
29	SHAIKH FAIJAN RAJJAK	Male
30	LADE GANESH BAPU	Male
31	INGALE SURAJ RAMCHANDRA	Male
32	BHALERAO PRAJAKTA SUNIL	Female
33	KOLI PAVAN NARENDRA	Male
34	MAMDYAL VAISHNVEE BALAJI	Female
35	KHANDAGALE VAIBHAV ATMARAM	Male
36	PATMASE BHAMINEE ASHOKRAO	Female
37	KASHID SUJATA SATISH	Female
38	KURUNDWADE PRANAV KUBER	Male
39	BHOSALE ABHAY EKNATH	Male
40	PADMANE AKSHAY TRYAMBAK	Male
41	BHAMBERE SHUBHAM PARSHURAM	Male
42	MALANI GAURAV DEEPAK	Male
43	BORUDE POOJA MUKUND	Female
44	YEWALE ARATI BHAUSAHEB	Female
45	THAKUR SALONI SURESHSINGH	Female
46	SURVASE SHUBHAM SURESH	Male
47	DARADE PRATIK NAGNATH	Male
48	WAGHMODE CHAITANYA	Male
	VIJAYKUMAR	
49	YASH TIWARI	Male
50	BHADANE MAYUR ASHOK	Male

NSS Program Officer Prof. Pravin Lohote **Principal** Dr. D D Shah

SANCTION LETTER OF NSS CAMP



Report on NSS special camp held at the village, Pimpri sandas

NSS units of JSPM'S Imperial college of engineering and research, bhivrabai sawant Institute of technology and Charak college of pharmacy and research wagholi organized 7 day special camp in the village Pimpri sandas from 25th Jan to 31st Jan 2019. The main objective of the camp was to make the village free from daily life issues. The number of students

participated in the camp was about 100-110. The unit performed many activities such as literacy awareness Programme, tree plantation, health and hygiene, communal harmony, village survey and various village development and entertainment activities. The village consist total 500 houses and total population of about 3000.

SPECIAL CAMP

Dates	25 th Jan to 31st Jan 2019
Village	Pimpri sandas
Principal	Dr. D D Shah
Program officer	Prof. Pravin Lohote
Student Co-ordinator	Mr.Akshay Walale
	Ms. Pooja Borude

The students have organized the various activities in this village. The activity includes tree plantation, health checkup, cleanliness, village survey and many other activities required for the overall development of the village.

The main motto of the student was to spread awareness regarding the health, the various health issues and the general problems suffered by the people.

This is the report of the NSS activity which was performed by the student, for the welfare of the village and as a part of activity of SPPU.

Not Me But You

We the students of JSPM College are grateful to present the report along with detail information regarding the camp and also provide the images of each activity.

DAY 1: Friday, 25.01.19



The morning session of the day began with inauguration ceremony of the camp. It was done by hon. Director of JSPM's Wagholi campus Mr. Vivek Kayande. The actual work started even on the first day of the camp. The various activities were performed on this day. Volunteers discussed the project objectives agenda and distributed the students into individual groups which further helped in smooth and effective working. Students cleaned the garden and temple area. The meal was prepared by the volunteers of the camp on the first day. The day one was totally engaged in these three activities.





<u>Day 2</u>

It was the republic day event held in the primary school of village.volunteeres enthusiastically attended the programme. They also interacted with the students and helped to create awareness on cleanliness, new alternatives for electricity use, water harvesting and management of waste.

This day whole and solely was dedicated for the cleaning purpose. The team work was noticeable students drove a cleanliness programme around the school area,village roads removed dust heaps.roads were cleaned with the help of brooms. The drainage flows were cleared for this they made the large wells.the larger garbage damp were burned out.





Followed by this an effortful working day students attended the religious Programme of narration by maharaj.



Survey was done by NSS Volunteers. The survey was regarding Education facilities, Health issues, Family data and availabilities of general facilities in the village. It was concluded that there are total 450 houses, and population nearly 2560. The villagers had also shared their information regarding various government policies they have got exposure to.



The detail information was collected by all the students which were beneficial for the development of the village.

Along with these the rally was also carried out by the student in order to develop a sense of responsibilities regarding digital India, its importance and making people aware to became cashless and make corruption free village.

It was found that there is a need to make people aware about the various schemes brought by the government.



DAY 3



Agriculture survey was a good experience for all the students. The information was regarding soil fertility, agriculture

plants, farming technique, new technology related to farming. The soil sample collection was sent to laboratory for their sample testing. Apart from agriculture the farmer also have other side business such as poultry farms, poly houses and shop keeping.

The student has also introduced the various advanced technology if farming and its utilization in the farm for better yield. It was also found that most the farms have a proper water supply and they also have benefits from the agriculture business.

The farmers were also very cooperative they have also given us lots of information how they farm, and what difficulties do the Indian farmer undergoes, the student were very concerned about their worries and tried to solve their problems.



DAY 4:



On this day volunteers served their knowledge with the primary school students. They had an interactive session with the school students .the session was all about information regarding various fields, about study facilities, also about different exams, scholarships, government policies for students.





Program in School





DAY 5

total and - 10 - ula ्रामलेक आर्मिकारी पिवरी ज्यांडरन तिम्या परिती सांडस को तोम मिलिप्टर लागा Spirallesen preferre Intering Thereast . ्यनातिज्ञीकाई युके युहो किस्तापीठ के जे यसनी हुन आशोली करेका आंत्रा संबद्धक बान्संशाले अप्रीत मेन शोगनेन्वा लाध्यमातूरा म् मो जिपने क्लंडल येथे क वितराज terrar to eyisizons a solojzons anomatti ter आधोतित करूवात साहे आहे. तरी साम्हास या कार्यक मरताचा विभावा आलेका तपासठी छाविर कालोगीन पूर्वे करतवाचा आहे. वा अन्द्रमंशाने कि 30/3/2015 रोगी अकाली होईल सोलतच महिलांसाही होन मिनिया कामक्रम करव्यारों होसिने आहे. तरी आपला आपल्ला। x हार्यवान्त्या जतीने द्यान्तारन परवालकी सोलाती कथा 28/ 9/2015 शोली सार्यकाळी ६ वाजता करल्याने वोसिले आहे तरी खापल अग्यत्या प्रशासनम्बद्धा वर्ताने परवानन द्वाता petid अगमला आजारामा hat लेखतिक 1 COER / BSIDTR/CCOPE काताचेपाखत विवधी सांहरा ता.कवेली.जि.पुणे (Jaldon Mar / Bland / 2112000)

Women empowerment and entertainment program is the need of today's society. The student volunteers have arranged the program "Home minister" due to which the women volunteers can spread maximum awareness to women regarding health, disease, and their rights in society also from their daily schedule the little entertainment to have relief.



The stage was provided for the women's to express their thought, views and issues.



Almost 40 women were gathered for this program, it was indeed an awesome experience for us and also the women were thankful to all the NSS students for sharing the importance and carrying out this programmed.



In this Programme 5-6 women are grouped and played the small game like limbu-chamcha ,tower making, biscuit eating from all these groups one winner is selected later all this winners made to play sangeet khurchi for final round and the last winner was gifted with a beautiful saree.





Also all the ladies were given a small gift as a part of their participation in the program and showing their interest.

The street plays were arranged by the student for the villagers. The student has given the message about health by the street Plays along with these the superstitious belief should not be followed this message was also given.

Along with Cultural activity was conducted in school by students. It includes karate, yoga and street plays. The importance of yoga was shared with student and villagers. The school students have actively participated in all activities conducted on this day.

The student volunteers have conducted this program nearly in 2 schools of Pimpari Sandas, the various techniques for the safety of the girls were thought by the volunteers and other activities.



DAY 6

Motivational speech: Prof. P V Jatti has arrived in the village to monitor the word done and to guide what else can be done for the villagers as far as concern of their welfare. He also gave lecture.



Guest Lecture

Health checkup camp

taotell Blat 「な 21/07/201/

प्रात्ते. भ्रामलेकर काशिकारी विपरी स्रांडल

> विषयः - विपरी सोडन येथे तेरुवकीय जीनीराने अन्छोनन करने लानत

भागनींग मलोका.

सातिजीवाई कुछे दुने विकापीठ त ने एस यी एम वाहोत्सी सरवा जांच्या संघुतन अनुसठावो राष्ट्रीय सेता जोवबेच्या भारणमादन मु वो पिंगरी सांहरू येथे ७ विवसी्य विकिट दि व्योगेव्या ते ठागेगेव्या सांहरू योथे ७ विवसी्य विकिट दि व्योगेव्या ते ठागेगेव्या सांहरू सा कार्यक्रमाना संहत्यांचा करव्यात आहे आहे. तरी साम्हास सा कार्यक्रमाना संहत्याचा विभाग झालेका तमप्सती शिविर अम्योगित करून पुर्व करव्यास्य काहे. या अनुसंहावि शिविर अम्योगित करून पुर्व करव्यास्य काहे. या अनुसंहावि शिविर अम्योगित करून पुर्व करव्यास्य काहे. या अनुसंहावे हि उठ/१/2015 रोगी संकार्ळा १० वानता पासून सार्यकाली पु वानेपर्धत सारोव्य तपास्त्रती करव्याचे भोगीत केले आहे. तरी आपत्या प्रशासनाच्या वतीवे आग्हास पारवानकी मिळावे ही चम्र विसेती

राखातिक बामपंचाया विपरी सांहज ताहरेली,तिपुणे

कंन्जोते.

STIUM SHEATENERS, ICOER / BSIDTR/CCOPR/100

(प्रावेग लतरे / हीतले) जामकताउ)





Health Check up





Health of the villagers was the main motto of NSS Camp. The student has organized a free health checkup for villagers. This programme was inaugurated by former president of Grampanchayat, grampnchayat sadaysya and sarpanch of the village. The free health checkup include blood pressure, hemoglobin, blood group thyroid level, calcium level sugar level

in the body and weight which was totally free and the villager has taken the maximum benefit of the health camp. The total entries for the health camp were around 150 villagers.

प्राथमिक आरोग्य केंद्र वाडेबाल्हाई वाडेबोल्हाई ,ता. हवेली जि पुणे eMail - mophewadebolhai@gmail.com fertim - 20/02/2023 12081 hen / amout / ulit. मा. साथित्रीयाई फुले विद्यापीठ विषय - आरोग्य शिबीर आयोजित केलेवाबत महोदय, उपरोक्त विषयान्वये जे एस यो एम संकुलातील चरक कॉलेज औफ फार्मसी मैंड रिसर्च इंपिरिअल कोलेज ऑफ इजिनिअरीग औड रिसचे व भिवराबाई सावंत इंस्टोटयुट औफ टेक्नोलोजी यांच्या संयुक्त विद्यमाने राष्ट्रीय सेवा योजनेअंतर्गत ७ दिवसांचे हिवाळी शिवीर दिनांक २५/०१/२०१९ ते ३१/०१/२०१९ या दरम्यान फिसी सॉडस ,ता हवेली जि पणे या ठिकाणी आयोजित केले होते . सदर शिबिरादरम्यान दिनोंक २८/०१/२०११ रोजी नागरिकासोठी आरोग्य व प्रयोगशाळा तपासणी शिविर प्राथमिक आरोग्य केंद्र बाडेबोल्डां यांच्या संयुक्त सहकायीने आयोजित केले होते . यामध्ये विद्याच्योनी ना प्रतिसाद दिला व सहकार्य केले चैद्यकिय अधिकारी पार्थमिक आरोग्य केंद्र चाडेबोल्हाई ता. हवेली, जि. पुणे

It was a successful day. We were pleased by the health checkup response as we are in a noble profession of Pharmacy. We have successfully carried the camp. The information regarding health was provided to the women, there needs were understood by the students. The student have explained them importance regarding the diet.

This health camp management was totally done by the students right from collecting people for health checkup till making them understand importance about the medicine that were given to them. All the villagers were thankful to the doctors for their free checkup.

- Survey in village related to cleanliness problems and provided information about health.
- Visit to water treatment plant and collected information.
- Cleanliness of river surroundings. These were the main activity followed by the students

The pharmacy field volunteer has done another survey of health which includes family disease; tablet used in day to day life, health issues of women.

The cleaning around the river was carried by students, the various plastic bottles, waste material were properly disposed by the students.

The NSS volunteer has visited the industry. It was water filtration plant and bottle filling process was carried out. Students saw the actual process of filtration and bottle filling. The students have gathered all the detail information about the water plant.





DAY 7

On Monday the closing ceremony was conducted on behalf of all the members of gram panchayat, sarpanch, upsarpanch, principal, NSS coordinator and NSS students. On the his day all the dignitaries have shared their experience of the camp, they have given a positive feedback of all the activities



The NSS students have also shared their experience about the camp the advantage about it. They have realized that it is our

duty to serve the nation and we are the part of this society, we should think about ground level activities of every person and try to support them in all ways.

Finally all the student had taken the pledge that they will come next time with new ideas, thoughts and support the society for their development.



The other things include in day to day activities are as follows:

- 1) Morning breakfast preparation by students and then serving it to all volunteers.
- 2) Afternoon lunch preparation by the students and then served.
- 3) Evening tea for all the volunteers
- 4) Night time dinner prepared by the students and served to all members.

These were the other activities of the 7 days of camp.



All the activity of the camp was carried out in peace and properly under the guidance of the in charge and coordinators. Also the visit of the principal encouraged the student for active participation.

We all thankful for giving this opportunity to come forward and be the part of National Scheme Service. A special thanks to SPPU for their support.

CONCULSION

We are thankful to all the members of the NSS Camp for their mutual support and coordination. The camp was organized for 7 days and carried out in successful manner. We also thank to all the villagers of the Pimpari Sandas and also the sarpanch of Pimpari Sandas **Mr.Ramchandra Bhorde** for their kind support in all situations. We are thankful to our Principal **Dr.D D Shah** for giving this opportunity to explore our self to this service of NSS. Also thanks to our NSS Coordinator **Prof. Pravin Lohote** for their help in carrying out the activities and developing a sense of responsibilities among all the students.



NSS Student Coordinator Mr. Akshay Walale **NSS Program Officer** Prof. Pravin Lohote **Principal** Dr. D D Shah
EXPENDITURES

Sr.	Particulars	Bill	Date	Name of the Party	Amount							
	A) Expenditure of Lodging, Boarding											
1	Gas	1	25.01.2019	Sai Bharat Gas	900/-							
2	Vegetables	2	25.01.2019	Kartiki Mini Market	1290/-							
3	Grocery	3	25.01.2019	Ramdev Treding company	4985/-							
4	Grocery	4	27.01.2019	Ramdev Treding company	4766/-							
5	Vegetables	5	27.01.2019	Kartiki Mini Market	975/-							
6	Vegetables	6	29.01.2019	Kartiki Mini Market	805/-							
7	Grocery	7	29.01.2019	Ramdev Treding company	2189/-							
8	Vegetables	8	30.01.2019	Kartiki Mini Market	1290/-							
9	Grocery	9	30.01.2019	Ramdev Treding company	2221/-							
10	Milk	10	31.01.2019	Purnima Sweet Home	400/-							
				Total	19821/-							
	B) Expenditure on Transport											
11	Transportation	11	24.01.2019	JSPM Transport	2400/-							
12	Transportation	12	31.01.2019	JSPM Transport	2400/-							
				Total	4800/-							
	C) Other expenditure if any											
13	Flex	13	24.01.2019	Shivrudra Design	310/-							
14	Bouquets	14	26.01.2019	Geeta Flowers	290/-							
15	Guest remuneration	15	26.01.2019	Dr. Sarang Joshi	500/-							
16	Medical Tablets	16	27.01.2019	Krishna Medical	110/-							
17	Guest felicitation & School	17	28.01.2019	Ramdev Treding company	550/-							
18	Guest remuneration	18	28.01.2019	Mr.Bramhane Bandoo Devidas	1000/-							
19	Audit Fee	19		Mr. Pravin Lohote	1000/-							
				Total	3760/-							
	Total (A to C)	1	1	Grand Total	28381/-							

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

NSS Camp was a great experience for all the NSS Students volunteers and also for each and every person involved in all activities. We are very thankful to our campus director **Mr**. **Vivek Kayande** for giving permission to carry out this camp we are also thankful to our Principal **Dr**. **D D Shah** for supporting in this program. We are also thankful to Savitribai Phule Pune University for providing all the support in various manners such as financial, mutual and in all manners. We are also thankful to our NSS Coordinator **Prof. Pravin Lohote** for supporting us in NSS Camp and giving the valuable suggestion.

NSS Camp is the stage for all of us to serve for the society, and include ourselves for the help of the people and various situations. It also gives us exposure to many things such as service, selfless service, development of the society and also our duty toward the society. It has also developed a sense of responsibility in each individual.

THANKING LETTER



National Service Scheme

Annual Report of Regular Activities 2018-19



Submitted to

NSS DEPARTMENT SAVITRIBAI PHULE PUNE UNIVERSITY By



JSPM'S IMPERIAL COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND RESEARCH, WAGHOLI, PUNE.

Report of Regular Activities of 2018-19

1. World Environment Day (5th June 2018)

World Environment Day (WED) is celebrated on the 5th of June every year. So on that day our NSS unit celebrated WED with plantation of tree in college campus & create awareness about global warming. 50 students were present for this event.

2. International Day of Yoga (21st June 2018)

Yoga is an ancient physical, mental and spiritual practice that originated in India. Yoga day was celebrated in our college by NSS unit. Our physical director Mr. Vijay Date guide all the students & teachers. 200 students and 150 faculties were present for the Yoga day.

3. Orientation Lecture (14th July 2018)

Orientation lecture was delivered by Prof. Sanjay Jagtap programmed officer of NSS on the subject 'Serving the society by professional skills through NSS'. This lecture was arranged on to introduce NSS to new enrolled volunteers for the year Second and Third year volunteers were present.

4. Tree Plantation Drive (18th July 2018)

Tree Planation is one of most ambitious initiatives of the Government of Maharashtra. With respect to this initiative Maharashtra Government had launched a massive drive to increase the green cover across the state. Planting trees and taking care of them is not less than any social work so NSS ICOER organized the tree plantation drive to support this initiative. In totality 250 students participated in the tree plantation drive. The conduction of the drive was a grand success. Approximately 2500 Plants were planted in very discipline and in an organized manner. 10 Faculty from all departments were also present. They also planted some trees.

5. Independence Day (15th August 2018)

College & college campus was cleaned by 70 volunteers of NSS and Participated in flag hosting on 15th August 2018

6. Kerala Relief Fund (21st August 2018)

Kerala is in the aftermath of unprecedented flood havoc. The calamity has caused immeasurable misery and devastation. Hundreds of lives were lost. Thousands of homes were totally destroyed and many more were damaged, we have braved the odds. Now it is our duty to help the affected rebuild their lives. In totality, Rs. 8700/- and some important material was collected. Demand draft of Rs 8700/- and all material was

submitted to the kerala flood relief vice chancellor fund of Savitribai Phule Pune university. 90 Students were participated in this event.

7. Celebration of Rakshabandhan Day (26th August 2018) 15 girls and 50 boys were actively participated in Celebration of Rakshabandhan Day on 26thAugust 2019 in orphanages near Bakori Village.

8. Celebration of Teacher Day (5thSeptember 2018)

All staff members were participated in Teacher Day Celebration on 5th September at Imperial college of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, guidance speech was delivered by Dr. D D Shah.

9. Debate competition (5thSeptember 2018)

Debate competition was organized at Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi on the occasion of Teacher's Day. 40 NSS volunteers and other college student was participated in above competition on the Topic, Modern education is need for future India.

10. Ganesh Festival: Rangoli Competition (13th September 2018)

Rangoli competition was organized on occasion of Ganesh Festival .The theme was 'Save the nature to save the Life'. Total 19 participants from all classes were participated.

11. Traffic Awareness Camp (20th Sept 2018)

This social event has been organized in this locality because the numbers of road accidents are rising day by day and thus people need to get aware of this public issue. As a part of the NSS activity this program were organized during the 'Ganesh festival.' Traffic awareness rally started from the Wagholi police station at 1.15 PM. Assistant police inspector Mr. Sudhir Toradmal and his colleague were present for the rally. Students participated in the rally, distributing banners, and distributing leaflets to create awareness about traffic. In totality, 60 students participated in the traffic awareness rally. The conduction of the rally was a grand success.

12. Blood Donation camp (24th September 2018)

Donated blood is used for a wide range of circumstances that can potentially affect anyone, which is also a main reason people donate. Patients undergoing treatment for injuries suffered during an accident

often rely on donated blood to save their lives. So on the occasion of National Service Scheme Day NSS ICOER organized blood donation camp collaboration with Pune Blood Bank Hadapsar. Campus Director Dr. Vivek Kayande and Dr. Sachin Admane inaugurated the program. At this time the Principal of the College Dr. Dilip Shah was also present. A total of 87 students donated blood from this camp. After donating blood, tea and snacks were also provided to the students.

13. NSS Day 2018

NSS day celebrate with organized activity cleaning of self-study area in class room, all 100 students were participated.

14. Surgical Strike Day (Visit to Air force Station) (29th September 2018)

The purpose of this visit was that the Indian Air Force had attacked in Pakistan by surgical strike two years ago. On this occasion, the Indian Air Force informed the students about various weapons. In totality, 100 students & 6 staff were present for the visit. The response of students was very good.

15. Gandhi Jayanti: 2nd Oct 2018

2nd Oct Gandhi Jayanti celebration done with participation of 150 students, NSS volunteers have been talked on thought of Mahatma Gandhi.

16. Cleaning

60 NSS volunteers and other class students have been participated in cleaning of college and college area. And clean the raw material and garbage from the college.

17. National Unity Day (31st October 2018)

Rashtriya Ekta Diwas (National Unity Day) was introduced by the Government of India and inaugurated by Indian Prime Minister Narendra Modi in 2014. On this day 250 students & 100 faculties took oath of unity.

18. Shantidoot in Koregaon Bhima (1st Jan 2019)

The Vijay Stambh was built by the British Army in 1821 to commemorate its martyrs in the Bhima Koregaon battle against the Peshwas. Every year, hundreds of Dalits visit the place on January 1. They celebrate this day as Vijay divas. NSS ICOER students participated in this event as shantidoot for smooth conduction of this day with Lonikand Police station. Violence had erupted at Bhima Koregaon on January 1 last year so this year government has planned to conduct

this event smoothly with support of all people. On 1st Jan 2019 NSS students reached Koregaon Bhima at 7.00 AM. Police Inspector Mr. Mankar assigns the duty to each student & after that all students went for their location. In totality 50 students participated as a Shantidoot in Koregaon Bhima. The response of students was very good & well appreciated by the Lonikand Police station.

19. National Youth Day (12th January 2019)

National Youth Day is celebrated on 12 January being the birthday of Swami Vivekananda. In 1984 the Government of India declared this day as National Youth Day and since from 1985 the event is celebrated in India every year. On this occasion, a seminar was organized to understand the thoughts of Swami Vivekananda by NSS students. Similarly, the exhibition of various books of his life was organized. Total 250 students were present for this event.

20. Seminar on personality development

There was a seminar held on how to improve personality by Mrs. Sai Madam.

21. Sports Indoor Games

All NSS volunteers and other college students actively participated in indoor games held in college premises like carom, chess etc.

22. Special Camp: 25th Jan 2019 to 31st Jan 2019

Special camp of NSS volunteers was arranged at Pimpari Sandas Tal. haveli, from 31st Jan 7th Jan 2019 (07 days). Report is separately prepared.

23. Republic Day (26th January 2019)

50 NSS volunteers and other class students has been participated in celebration of Republic day on 26th January 2019 during NSS special Camp at Pimpari Sandas.

24. Road Safety Week (4th Feb to 10th Feb 2019)

Road safety week is a national event aimed at raising public awareness about traffic rules and ultimately to reduce casualties due to road accidents. The NSS ICOER organized a guest lecture of **Mr. Pratap Mankar (Police Inspector Lonikand Police Station)** for creating awareness regarding Road Safety on 12th Feb 2019. 200 students were present for this guest lecture.

25. मराठी भाषा दिन (27th Feb 2019)

मराठी भाषा दिन हा जगभरातील <u>मराठी भाषकांकडून</u> दरवर्षी <u>२७ फेब्रुवारी</u> रोजी साजरा केला जातो.<u>ज्ञानपीठ पुरस्कारप्राप्त</u> प्रसिद्ध मराठी कवी <u>विष्णू वामन</u> <u>शिरवाडकर</u> (कुसुमाग्रज) यांचा जन्मदिवस हा 'मराठी भाषा गौरव दिन' म्हणून साजरा केला जातो. 27 फेब्रुवारी रोजी एनएसएस युनिटने हा दिवस साजरा केला. या कार्यक्रमासाठी श्री ऋषिकेश व्यवहारे (लोणिकंद पोलीस स्टेशन) आणि महाविद्यालयाचे प्राध्यापक उपस्थित होते. या कार्यक्रमात 50 विद्यार्थ्यांनी भाग घेतला.

26. International Women's Day (8th March 2019) International Women's Day (IWD) is celebrated on March 8 every year. The ICOER NSS unit has also celebrated this day in the seminar hall. All the ladies faculty and girls students were present for the celebration of women's day.

PHOTO GALLERY



YOGA DAY



Tree Plantation



Kerala Relief Fund



Rakshabandhan in Orphanages



Teachers Day



Cleaning of College Area



Traffic awareness Camp



Blood donation Camp



Cleaning of Classroom



Surgical Strike Day



National Unity Day





Shantidoot in Koregaon Bhima



National Youth Day

Not Me But You

Page 58





Guest Lecture

Not Me But You

Page 59



Road Safety Week



मराठी भाषा दिन



International Women's Day

CONCLUSION

This is the regular report of NSS camp which is held in the whole year, the various activity were carried out by the NSS volunteers under the guidance of the NSS Coordinators, Principal, and all the students. The activities such as included above were carried out by the NSS volunteers and the message of social cause was spread by each activity. The message of unity, responsibility, and peace was spread among all the students.

We are thankful to all the actively participated members of the NSS Camp.

NSS Student Coordinator Mr. Akshay Walale NSS Program Officer Prof. Pravin Lohote **Principal** Dr. D D Shah

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

NSS Regular activity was a great experience for all the NSS Students, volunteers and also for each and every person involved in all activities. We are very thankful to our campus director **Mr.vivek kayande.** for giving permission to carry out this camp we are also thankful to our Principal **Dr. D D Shah** for supporting in this program. We are also thankful to Savitribai Phule Pune University for providing all the support in various manners such as financial, mutual and in all manners. We are also thankful to our NSS Coordinator **Prof. Pravin Lohote** for supporting us in NSS activities and giving the valuable suggestion.

NSS Regular activity is the stage for all of us to serve for the society, and include ourselves for the help of the people and various situations. It also gives us exposure to many things such as service, selfless service, development of the society and also our duty toward the society. It has also developed a sense of responsibility in each individual.

THANKYOU REPORT SUBMITTED BY: NSS TEAM



JSPM'S

IMPERIAL COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND RESEARCH, WAGHOLI, PUNE

Not Me But You

Page 65



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL

Index

Sr.	Name	Page
No.		
1	Alternate sources of energy- solar panel	2-4
2	Management of the various types of degradable and non-	5
	degradable waste	
3	Water conservation	6-10
4	Green campus initiatives	11-12
5	Disabled-friendly, barrier free environment	13-16
6	Nvidia software for reading screen- (for blind)	17





Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University)

Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL

1. Alternate sources of energy

(Solar Energy:- Solar Panel: Geo Tag photos)



Fig. 1 Solar panle on roof of building-C



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University)

Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL

1. Alternate sources of energy

(Solar Energy:- Solar Panel: documents)

2										
OLAR	FOWER PLAT	NT PROPOSAL : ROOF TOP - CAPTIVE - GRID	connected	Vielan Sterre						
BEAN		CKP1/2019/213	Dat	te: 28/1/2019						
Ri	el. Number:	ISPM Corporate Office (JSPM Group	of Institutes)							
-	Company :	Mr. Anil Bhosale	Contact No. :	758886	7575					
Con	California (1)	anil.bhosale72@gmail.com								
_	Mailto	ISPM Corporate Office, Main Chowk, Katro	ij							
_	Address	Description	Installed Capacity (KW)	Rate/KW	Value (INR)					
1	Design.supply,erection and commissioning of a roof top grid tie colar PV power generation plant with standard lengths of wires. The solar power plant will consist of required no. of SPV panels, inverter and with all the electrical items suitable to the designed second processity.		10.00	68,000.00	6,80,000.00					
	1111		5%	GST on Material	23,800.0C					
			18% GS	18% GST on Installation						
			Т	otal Project Cost	7,40,520.00					
2.52			1	I						
		man has hate /KWp to be provided		Customer Scope						
2	Roof top an	Income tax Depreciation	NQ							
3	civil works	Arcelerated Income Law Dickness		tincluded						
4	Madule mount structure		Included							
5	Mounting Erection and Commissioning		Included							
7	Power evan	cuations (solar plant to mains)	Included							
g	Lightening	arrester systems	Included							
9	Earthing systems		a Extra on actual basis							
10	Ense Opera	tion & Maintenance	l'alone	ICIDDED IOF STIT						
**	The second second	Terms & Co	nditions	Remarks						
Sr.no		Parameters	Extra at Actual at	time of billing						
1	All taxes; D	horder insurance charges	Included							
4	mansport	nia Best magnining a - D	50% Advance with Purchase order							
3	Payment T	erns	90 dc/s from issue of Purchase order and advance							
4	Supply, Eren	ction & Commissioning Period	30 day from the date of this offer							
5	Validity per	riod for this quote	As per the bill rat	sed on actual ex	penditure					
6	All extra ar	id additional material/work								
		Warra	ntee	and the second						
1	SEV mod 1	(Control Align Control of Control	10 Years							
-	any modules (for Wandaccorring Delects)		25 Years for performance							
2	SPV modul	les (for optionance)	90% Power output for the 1st 10 years							
44-	- Windu	is the belightance	80% power out	out for the 2nd	10 Tedia					
3	Inverterlie	Manufacturing Defects)	5 Years free	12.5	1. Toroda					
	Jayaw Imperial Gat N	PRINCIPAL Lagh ant Shikshan Prasarak Maridal'siAfa Collega of Engineering & Research Maria (1970) (1872) Pune-Narag Robd,	12/19/31	Pra	signature D					

Fig 2 Quotation of Solar PV



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University)

Ipproved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL

1. Alternate sources of energy

(Solar Energy:- Solar Panel: documents)

		-	-	-	EE	THE REAL	0	-	v.	-1	H	No.
Jayawani Shikshan Prasarak Mandal's Imperial College of Engineering & Research Gat No.727, (182) Pune-Magar Read, Waghol, Pune-412207, Maharashira	Payment Terms NA	Services	Operation & Maintenance	(origit)	elivery & Installation	Other Terms &	arand Total	8%GST On Installation & Labour Work	% GST On Material	OTAL	10 Kwp Grid Connected Solar PV Power Plant. Design , Jupply , Erection and Commissioning Of A Roof Top Grid Tie Solar PV Power Generations Plant With Standard Length Of Wires. The Solar Power Will Consists Of Required No. Of SPV Panels, inverter and with all the electrical items suitable to designed installed capacity	Product Discription
						Conditio					H	Qty
Pune. Fou	70% adv with PO 30% immediately after completion of work.	yearly 3 times visit fo	2 years free mainter	Solar PV Mo		n	740520	36720	00000	680000	680000	GK Energy marketers pvt itd
Inder Scretary JSPM	50% adv with PO 50% after completion & satisfaction report of the work.	r flushing all & emerge attend	hance after 2 years AN	dules 10 yrs PV Invert	ncludes in total cost		65000	5600	nocro	61000	615500	Sunrisers Energy Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
	50% adv with PO 50% against performa invoice .	MC will be signed. ency call should be	er 5 years			1 673000	32000	000000	Cannon	5 640000	Harshal Enterprises	

Fig. 3 Purchase order Solar PV


JSPM's Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com

website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL

2. Management of the various types of degradable and non-degradable waste:-Organic waste generated in campus is handled in Organic waste composter located near campus playground.



(Organic waste composter unit: Geo Tag photos)

Fig. 4 Organic waste composter unit near to the ground



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University)

(Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL

3. Water conservation:-

Water is life and water needs to used properly and with jusdgment. Some initiatives taken to save or utlise water judiciously are as follows,



i. Rain water storage

Fig. 5 Rain water storage



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University)

Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL

ii. Sewage Treatment Plant - Sala INSTITUTES SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT Pune Maharashtra India 25℃ 402, Wagholi, Pune, Maharashtra 412207, India Lat: 18.59 | Long: 74.00 23/11/2022 10:40 am, IST Wed, 23 Nov Ivv Estate Dd

Fig. 6 Sewage Treatment Plant at ICOER



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University)

Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL

ii. Sewage Treatment Plant(continue)

Site Name & Address	Wagholi
Type of Plant	CLARIFFIR/PSF/ACF/SOFT/RC/DMMILE Seles Seles
Type of Service	Supply/Erection/Commissioning/After Sales-Service/ After Warrantee/Old Plant/Service for others plant
Capacity or other details of plant. (i.e Dia/Hos/Piping/Valves/Pumps/Etc.)	S. T.P Sooms/Day
Concern Person & designation	Mr. Rasendae migele
Contact No. of Concern Person & Site	MOB- 7387415830
Complaints or Observation in Plant/Systems (If require attach supplement)	S.T.P AGHO NOT WOOKing , Air Blowod is Jum
Work Carried out or Action taken by Service engineer (If require attach supplement)	DFiller feed pomp pload Switch chang R. Aid Blouwer No-18-2 Service
Material / Spares delivered (Pls attach acknowledge copy of Delivery Challan or description of goods)	Yes/No. float Switch 01 & Desc 04142
Require material / spares or Service next time. (If yes then mention description of Goods & type of service)	YesINO. Flogd Switch OI For Real water pomp
Plant within Warrantee ?	Yes / No (if Yes then Please mention details of Supply / Erection / Commissioning)
Client Remark with Sign & Stamp. (If require attach supplement)	Rijuel 16104/2012
Suggestions to Client	plant Acut Don't Stort
Complaint attend by (Name of Service Engg)	A) Poorin privable B)
Work Started from Date & Time	16/4/12 in Tipe = 11:30 000 Tipe = 6:00

Fig. 7 Maintenance Slip WTP at ICOER, JSPM campus



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University)

Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL

iii)Water Treatment plant



 $Fig.\ \mbox{Water Treatment Plant at at ICOER}$



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University)

Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL

	TAX INVOID	ECum	CHALLA	V	manut	and the second second		
	TAX INVOIC	Invaio	e No.		Dated			
iou	A PURE ENGINEERING	251			18-Nov-2010	(Decement		
Build No.26, Flat No.11,		Dalive	ry Note		Mode/Terms of	of Payment		
nte	Colony, Bhosari	Denve			Against deli	ivery		
una	-411039		are Pat		Other Referen	nce(s)		
h O	20 27122852 / 32009688	Suppl	Ier S Ren					
ma	il : contact@watertreatmentindia.net		-		Dated			
		Buyer's Order No.		2 Son-2010				
Buyer J.S.P.M.S. Group of Institue Wagholi Campus, Wagholi, Pune Ph. 9763722100 9422037767		Verbal by Mr. Bugade Despatch Document No. Despatched through By Transport		Bugade	2-Sep-2010			
				Destination				
							Wagholi	
						By Transport		
		31	Description of Goods		Quantity	Rate	per Disc. %	Amount
Ha .						10.00.000.00		
1 V	Vater Treatment Plant Softning Plant - 15 M3/hr. RO Plant - 5 M3/hr.		1 Nos	10,00.000.00	1405	10,00,000.00		
		Total	1 No:	5		11,25,000.00		
Ame	ount Chargeable (in words) Eleven Lakh Twenty Five Thousand Only	Total	1 No:	5		11,25,000.00 E. & O		
Ama Ss. Cor Cor Cor Cor Cor Cor Wei dat ma tax	Dunt Chargeable (in words) Eleven Lakh Twenty Five Thousand Only npany's VAT TIN : 27100543869V w.e.f. 15-0 npany's CST No : 27100543869C w.e.f. 15-0 npany's Service Tax No : AAMFA7556MST001 npany's Service Tax No : AAMFA7556M Staration hereby certify that our registration certificate under harashtra Velue Added Tax Act 2002 is in force o e which the sale of goods specified in this tax invo de by me/us and that transaction of sales covered invoice has been effected by me/us and it shall be	Total 06-2006 06-2006 er the n the nice is l by this e and the	<u>1 No</u>	5	for AQUA I	11,25,000.0 E. 8 O E. 8 O		
Ama ts. Cor Cor Cor Cor Dec We Mai tax acc	Dunt Chargeable (in words) Eleven Lakh Twenty Five Thousand Only mpany's VAT TIN : 27100543869V w.e.f. 15-0 mpany's Service Tax No. 27100543869C w.e.f. 15-0 mpany's Service Tax No. AAMFA7556MST001 mpany's PAN : AAMFA7556M Staration hereby certify that our registration certificate under harashtra Value Added Tax Act 2002 is in force o e which the sale of goods specified in this tax invo de by me/us and that transaction of sales covered invoice has been effected by me/us and it shall be counted for turnover of sales while filling of return a	Total 06-2006 06-2006 en the n the n the since is by this e and the shall be	<u>1 No:</u>	5	for AQUA I	11,25,000.00 E. & O PURE ENGINEERI		
ts. Cor Cor Cor Cor Cor Cor Cor Cor Cor Cor	Dunt Chargeable (in words) Eleven Lakh Twenty Five Thousand Only mpany's VAT TIN : 27100543869V w.e.f. 15-0 mpany's CST No. : 27100543869C w.e.f. 15-0 mpany's Service Tax No. : AAMFA7556MST001 mpany's PAN : AAMFA7556M Staration hereby certify that our registration certificate under harashta Value Added Tax Act 2002 is in force o e which the sale of goods specified in this tax invo de by me/us and that transaction of sales covered invoice has been effected by me/us and it shall be sounted for turnover of sales while filling of return a e tax if any, payble on the sales has been paid or s	Total 06-2006 06-2006 er the n the sice is e and the shall be	<u>1 No:</u>	5	for AQUA I	11,25,000.0 E. & O. PURE ENGINEERI Authorised Signal		

Fig. 8 Tax invoice of Water Treatment Plant at ICOER



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune.

(Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207

Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL

4. Green campus initiatives

Initiatives taken by the institution to make the campus eco-friendly 1. Tree Planation: Tree Planation is one of most ambitious initiatives of the Government of Maharashtra. With respect to this initiative Maharashtra Government had launched a massive drive to increase the green cover across the state. Planting trees and taking care of them is not less than any social work so NSS ICOER organized the tree plantation drive to support this initiative. Approximately 2500 Plants were planted in very discipline and in an organized manner.

2. Separation of wet and dry garbage: Waste segregation refers to the separation of wet waste and dry waste, the purpose is to recycle dry waste easily and to use wet waste as compost. When we segregate waste, there is reduction of waste that gets landfilled and occupies space, air and water pollution rates are considerably lowered. Due to this NSS ICOER create the awareness regarding separation of wet and dry garbage in adopted village from 25th Jan 2019 to 31st Jan 2019.

3. Implementing solar panels: No greenhouse gas emissions are released into the atmosphere when you use solar panels to create electricity. And because the sun provides more energy than well ever need, electricity from solar power is a very important energy source in the move to clean energy production. NSS ICOER students create the awareness of installing solar panels on home of villagers helps combat greenhouse gas emissions and reduces our collective dependence on fossil fuel.

4. Eco friendly Ganesh festival: During the festival of Ganesh Chaturthi, almost every other person welcomes Ganesha idols. However, these idols are mostly made of plaster of Paris that causes more harm to our environment than any good. NSS ICOER Celebrated an Ecofriendly Ganesh Chaturthi • Buying Eco friendly Ganesh idols. • Eco Friendly Ganpati Decorations. • Use Biodegradable Plates for Prasad. • Use Chemically Free Rangoli Colours.

5. Plastic free campus: Plastic can release harmful chemicals into the surrounding soil, which can then seep into groundwater or other surrounding water sources and also the ecosystem of the world. So the awareness regarding plastic free campus was introduced by the NSS ICOER. Following posters was

prepared by the NSS volunteers. • Carry reusable shopping bags. • Give up bottled water. • Carry your own containers for takeout food and leftovers. • Carry a stainless steel travel mug or water bottle at all times for coffee and other drinks • Carry reusable utensils and glass drinking straws.



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL



Fig 9 Green campus of ICOER



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University)

(Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL



5. Disabled-friendly, barrier free environment

Fig 10 Ramp at left photo-building A, right photo- Building B of ICOER



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University)

(pproved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University, Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL



5. Disabled-friendly, barrier free environment(Continued)

Fig 11 Ramp at central workshop of ICOER



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL



Fig. 12 Toilet for disabled of ICOER



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University)

Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL



Fig. 13 Lift in building A of ICOER



Imperial College of Engineering and Research, Wagholi, Pune. (Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University)

Approved by AICTE, Delhi & Govt. of Maharashtra, affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University) Gat.No.720,Pune-Nagar road,Wagholi,Pune,412207 Phone No/Fax. No 020-67335100 Email- principal.imperial2016@gmail.com website: www.icoer.in



PROF. DR.T.J.SAWANT FOUNDER SECRETARY

DR.R. S. DESHPANDE PRINCIPAL



Fig. 14 Nvidia software for reading screen

Nivida software is installed on few PC's to read screen for blind or poor vision person.